
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Thursday, February 28, 2013 

11 :00 a.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday, Februar\f28,~2013 

11:00 a.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting 

AGENDA PACKAGE 



CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 

11 :00 a.m. -February 28, 2013 
WITH 

Mr. Bob Kuhn, Chair 
Mr. Jim Curatalo, Vice-Chair 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the annual Watermaster Board Meeting held January 24,2013 (Page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2012 (Page 9) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of December 2012 (Page 21) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 (Page 25) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2012 through December 

31, 2012 (Page 29) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 (Page 33) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. WATERMASTER MID-YEAR REVIEW AND BUDGET TRANSFERS 

Consider (1) Staff recommendation that the Mid-Year Review Report for the Period July 1, 2012 
through December 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented, and (2) Staff recommendation 
for approval of the Budget Transfer Form T-13-02-01 as presented (Page 42) 

B. 2013 AMENDMENT TO THE 2010 RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE SECTION 6 
Consider Approval of the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update Section 6: 
"Recharge Options to Improve Yield and Assure Sustainability" (Page 68) 

C. FUNDING OF THE POMONA CREDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 
Consider Approval to Fund Payment from Existing Watermaster Cash Reserves in Fiscal Year 
2012/2013 with Double Appropriative Assessments in Fiscal Year 2013/2014 (Page 82) 



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting February 28, 2013 

D. CDA REQUEST RE REMEDIATION OF CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME 
Consider CDA Request to Petition the Watermaster Court for an Order Regarding the County of 
San Bernardino's Responsibility for the Remediation of the Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 
(Page 88) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. ENGINEERING REPORT 

1. Demonstration on HydroDaVE 

B. GM REPORT 
1. Save the Date- Refresh, Recharge, and Reunite 
2. Website Survey 
3. Cyclic Storage 
4. Other Business 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for January 2013 (Page 94) 

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

1. CDA Request Re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
Thursday, February 28,2013 11:00 a.m. 
Thursday, March 7, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 7:30a.m. 
Thursday, March 14, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, March 14,2013 11:00 a.m. 
Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:30 p.m. 
Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:00 a.m. 
Thursday, March 21, 2013 9:00 a.m. 
Thursday, March 21,2013 10:00 a.m. 
Tuesday, March 26, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:00 a.m. 
Tuesday, Apri116, 2013 9:30a.m. 

Meeting Adjourn 

Watermaster Board Meeting 
CB RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 
Refresh, Recharge and Reunite- Frontier Project 
Appropriative Pool Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 
IEUA DYY Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
CB RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 
GRCC Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Budget Workshop 

2 



-----

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 

1. Annual W atermaster Board 
Meeting held on January 24, 2013 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ANNUAL WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 
January 24, 2013 

The annual Watermaster Board meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on January 24, 2013 at 11:00 a.m. 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Bob Kuhn, Chair 
Jim Curatalo 
Bob Craig 
Steve Elie 
Bob Bowcock 
Charles Field 
Peter Rogers 
Paul Hofer 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Sherri Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Scott Slater 
Brad Herrema 
Mark Wildermuth 
VevaWeamer 

Others Present 
Jeff Pierson 
Bob Feenstra 
Pete Hall 
Brian Geye 
Mark Kinsey 
Sandra Rose 
Art Kidman 
Rick Hansen 
David DeJesus 
Marty Zvirbulis 
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra 
Curtis Aaron 
Darron Poulsen 
Paula Lantz 
Dave Crosley 
Bill Thompson 
Rosemary Hoerning 
Scott Burton 
Ron Craig 
Mike Maestas 
Sheri Rojo 
Terry Catlin 

P1 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Vulcan Materials Company (Calma! Division) 
Western Municipal Water District 
City of Chino Hills 
Agricultural Pool 
Agricultural Pool 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck 
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 

Ag Pool - Crops 
Ag Pool - Dairy 
Ag Pool- State of California- CIM 
Auto Club Speedway 
Monte Vista Water District 
Monte Vista Water District 
Kidman Law LLP 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Pomona 
City of Pomona 
City of Pomona 
City of Chino 
City of Norco 
City of Upland 
City of Ontario 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Chino Hills 
Fontana Water Company 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 24, 2013 

Chino Desalter Authority Curtis Paxton 
Eunice Ulloa 
Jack Safely 
Todd Corbin 
Ken Jeske 
Justin Brokaw 

Chino Basin Water Conservation District 
Western Municipal Water District 
Jurupa Community Services District 
California Steel Industries 
Marigold Mutual Water District 

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Chair Kuhn asked that Mr. Bob Craig introduce himself. Mr. Craig stated he is the representative for 
Jurupa Community Services District and presently he is the president of that board. Mr. Craig offered 
further details on his long standing career. 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda. 

INTRODUCTIONS· CALENDAR YEAR 2013 WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS 

Bob Bowcock 
Robert "Bob" Craig 
Jim Curatalo 
Steve Elie 
Charles Field 
Paul Hofer 
Bob Kuhn 
Peter Rogers 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Western Municipal Water District 
Agricultural Pool (Crops) 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
City of Chino Hills 
Agricultural Pool (Dairy) 

Chair Kuhn turned the meeting over to the Mr. Kavounas to run the elections. 

I. CALENDAR YEAR 2013 OFFICERS- Action 
A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

1. Nominations will be heard for Watermaster Board: 

Nomination: Bob Kuhn, Three Valleys Municipal Water District 

1 ' 1 Bowcock 2"' Vanden Heuvel 

2. Nominations will be heard for Watermaster Board Vice-Chair: 

Nomination: Jim Curatalo, Fontana Union Water Company 

1'1 Bowbock 2"' Vanden Heuvel 

3. Nominations will be heard for Watermaster Board Secretary/Treasurer: 

Nomination: Peter Rogers, City of Chino Hills 

1 '' Bowbock 2"' Vanden Heuvel 

Mr. Kavounas turned the meeting over to the new 2013 Chair, Mr. Bob Kuhn 

P2 



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 24, 2013 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held December 20, 2012 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2012 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of November 2012 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through November 30, 2012 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2012 through 

November 30, 2012 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through November 30, 2012 

C. NOTICE OF INTENT 
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield 

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY 
Resolution 13-01 -Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County, 
California, Re-Authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy 

E. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 
Resolution 13-02- Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF) 

Motion by VandenHeuvel, second by Rogers, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through E, as presented 

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. 2013 AMENDMENT TO THE 2010 RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

Mr. Kavounas stated this item comes to the Board for consideration of approval; this would be 
approving Section 7 of the amendment to the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) and noted 
the three Pools have received a detailed report as well as the Advisory Committee; this was 
recommended to move forward to the Watermaster Board unanimously. 

Chair Kuhn inquired if the Board members wanted to see a detailed report on this item since it 
went through the Watermaster process earlier this month, and there is a detailed staff report in 
the meeting package for review. It was noted no full presentation was needed; however, some 
comments were offered. 

Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he would make a motion to approve this item. Mr. Vanden Heuvel 
stated having this completed item on the agenda is a huge tribute to Mr. Kavounas and his staff. 
This looked very chaotic several months ago and Watermaster has done a tremendous job 
getting this item back on track, and we are now being presented a finished product which is 
ready to be approved and moved to the next phase. There were some policy decisions that were 
imbedded in this that gave clarity on how to move forward. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment 
on the challenges this item went through and what is still left to be accomplished. Mr. Vanden 
Heuvel noted everyone has to do their part and make investments of time and money, and all 
must be fully engaged in this process. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he is very pleased with the 
progress that has been made thus far. This is really the beginning of the process, and not the 
end, because this is a continually moving process. 

Motion by VandenHeuvel, second by Elie, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update 
Section 7 "Evaluation Criteria", as presented 

P3 



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 24, 2013 

B. NOTICE OF OVERLYING (NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL AVAILABLE WATER PER 
JUDGMENT EXHIBIT "G" 
Mr. Kavounas stated this item is the notice of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool available 
water per Judgment Exhibit "G", which has had a process laid out for it. Mr. Kavounas noted the 
process has been followed all the way through in the past, and this year is the second year that 
the proper process is being followed; notice was given on January 10, 2013 that there is 
approximately 4,000 acre-feet of water up for purchase. There is a table attached in the meeting 
package that shows how much water each appropriator is entitled to purchase, and the 
appropriators have until March 1, 2013 to indicate their interest. Mr. Kavounas stated the action 
required at this time is to receive and file this notice of availability. 

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Craig, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to receive and file the notice of Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Available 
Water per Judgment Exhibit "G", as presented 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. December 21, 2012 Court Hearing 
Counsel Slater stated pursuant to water availability scheduled in the previous item there was 
a proposed stipulation to redress the cost of water, given the fact that Metropolitan Water 
District (MWD) no longer has a published replenishment rate; the involved parties worked 
out that rate, and that was presented to Judge Reichert on December 21, 2012, and was 
approved without opposition. 

2. Santa Ana Sucker Litigation 
Counsel Slater stated this item is for the Santa Ana Sucker litigation to discuss new 
developments as they occur; there have been a number of parties that brought suit against 
the US Fish and Wildlife Service over a listing process. That resulted in a summary 
judgment against their interests and it is now being appealed up through the process; 
counsel has been in contact with their lawyers with regard to whether Watermaster may lend 
its services in the form of a "friend of the court" brief. Counsel Slater stated, as to date, their 
opinion is that Watermaster should wait until it moves up the chain further, and they are 
expecting, at some point, that they may need some assistance to obtain further relief from 
US Supreme Court. 

Added Comment: 

Counsel Slater stated he also has an update and an alert that counsel had been authorized, under the 
prior years' budget and under the previous direction of the Watermaster Board, to proceed with something 
that our trial court Judge had wanted, which was an annotated version of the Restated Judgment. This 
would be an unofficial annotated version which would be a user friendly guideline. This will assist when 
parties raise provisions in the Peace Agreement that are pertinent to certain provisions in the Judgment. 
Parties would be able to read the Judgment provisions and all of the connected related matters. Counsel 
Slater stated for a while there was strong interest in doing the annotated version, and the stakeholders as 
a group wanted the opportunity to participate because they did not want a Watermaster-directed 
document, they wanted a collaborative document. Each of the Pools has reserved money to engage in 
this task and counsel believes we are going to be prepared to distribute a strawman initial document, and 
that we have the time and resources to devote to this task as well as the Watermaster budgeted money 
for it in this year. Counsel Slater stated counsel/staff will begin working with the Pools to daylight the 
document to obtain input and develop consensus review, well before anything would come back to the 
Watermaster Board; that process is going to start in the next month. Chair Kuhn inquired if there was any 
kind of a timeline associated with that by the court. Counsel Slater stated no, and this is purely at your 
convenience; although, the companion piece to that is, Watermaster does have a sorry state of Rules and 
Regulations. Watermaster has done a number of things over the years that have not found themselves in 
the amendments to the Rules and Regulations, and this becomes a problem for staff and the General 

P4 



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 24, 2013 

Manager in administering the decree, the Peace Agreements, etc. The Rules and Regulations need to 
come along with the annotated Judgment in the same process; it is hoped that these items get cleaned up 
sooner rather than later. 

B. ENGINEERING REPORT 
1. State of the Basin (Part 1 of 2) Update and HydroDaVE 

Mr. Wildermuth introduced Ms. Veva Weamer from Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI) to 
give the State of the Basin presentation. Ms. Weamer gave the Groundwater Levels 2000 to 
2012 Chino Basin Watermaster 2012 State of the Basin Briefing Part 1 presentation. 
Ms. Weamer stated today we are going to be discussing the groundwater levels section in 
the State of the Basin report. 

Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if WEI is confident with the Agricultural Pool production level. 
Mr. Wildermuth stated his confidence is not very high and he can give those total numbers 
that Mr. Vanden Heuvel is asking for next month. Mr. Wildermuth spoke on changes in 
hydrology. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if WEI can incorporate those observations in a 
footnote on the tables because that would give a better knowledge of the water tables in the 
future. Mr. Wildermuth stated staff can add that footnote to the tables. Mr. Vanden Heuvel 
noted this data becomes pretty relevant for the future. Ms. Weamer continued with the 
presentation. 

Chair Kuhn stated he really appreciates him being voted as the Board chairman. Chair Kuhn 
asked if it is alright with the General Manager maybe a private presentation which is broken 
down into smaller pieces can be made available that he and any others that did not fully 
understand this presentation can attend in the near future. Mr. Kavounas stated it is a 
complicated subject and it is very appropriate to offer an educational meeting on the 
technical aspects of this presentation. Mr. Kavounas stated staff will offer two or three 
potential dates for this workshop. Chair Kuhn stated a workshop would be perfect so that 
anyone who wants to attend can. Counsel Slater offered comment on Chair Kuhn's request 
for more information. Mr. Wildermuth spoke on Watermaster 101 which is purely a technical 
discussion of the basin. Mr. Wildermuth stated there is a lot being presented today and 
there is a tremendous amount of information being offered on the State of the Basin reports; 
it would be beneficial to hold a workshop on this topic for several parties. 

Mr. Curatalo stated there was a lot of good information presented today, and if Watermaster 
or WEI offered a workshop on this topic he would most definitely attend. 

C. GM REPORT 
1. Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Update 

Mr. Kavounas stated this item is the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program and 
Ms. Maurizio will be giving a presentation on this program. Ms. Maurizio stated this update 
was requested by the Watermaster Board at their September, 2012 meeting and staff 
committed to giving an update in January. The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program 
came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was 
adopted by Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA's) board in October, 2010. The purpose of 
the mitigation measure was to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat would not be 
impacted by Hydraulic Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will 
develop this adaptive management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete 
vegetative and aerial surveys, and to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the 
financial aspects of this program there is a cost sharing agreement which was approved by 
the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget of $440,000. This is a 50150 
cost sharing agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not-to-exceed amount of 
$220,000 for each party. Included in that cost is to hire a consultant to develop the adaptive 
management plan, and for WEI to perform the project management tasks related to the 
monitoring well installation, to hire a contractor to construct and install up to seventeen 
monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and for United States Bureau of Reclamation to 

P5 



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 24, 2013 

perform vegetation monitoring every three years. Ms. Maurizio stated three grants have been 
applied for to offset the cost of this program; however, it is not yet known which ones have 
been approved. Several small group meetings regarding this project have taken place 
between Watermaster, I EUA, and Orange County Water District, and then one large 
committee meeting took place on November 27, 2012. During the last meeting the 
preliminary outline for the adaptive management plan was discussed. Currently there is a 
request for a proposal by IEUA which is due January 16, 2013 for the consultant who is 
going to develop the adaptive management plan. The large committee will meet again in 
February following the consultant selection to discuss the adaptive management plan, and 
then that plan is expected to be completed by the end of this fiscal year. Ms. Maurizio stated 
the monitoring well sites are now being finalized and the site acquisition is in progress. 
Ms. Maurizio showed a map of the sites and reviewed the locations. IEUA will go out for bid 
for the well drilling in a few months once all the site acquisition is finalized. It is expected the 
wells will be completed by the end of this fiscal year. Ms. Maurizio stated most of these 
wells, with the exception of one or two of the wells, are dual-nested wells and are relatively 
simple to install. To date starting May, 2012 through November, 2012 there has been 
$80,000 of expenditures which totals $40,000 for both Watermaster and IEUA. 

A discussion regarding this matter ensued. 

2. Other activities 
Mr. Kavounas stated Watermaster has proceeded with making a job offer to Ms. Bianca Ruiz 
as our Office Specialist position and noted she has worked as the receptionist as a 
temporary employee for the last four months. Ms. Ruiz introduced herself, offered 
background, and noted how excited she is to be a part of the Watermaster team. 

Mr. Kavounas stated last month he mentioned to the Board that Watermaster had received 
the newest iteration of the Cyclic Storage Agreement, with an offer from MWD to extend it for 
another five-year term; at that time it was decided to hold off on signing the agreement until 
all implications of extending that agreement were understood. Mr. Kavounas stated he has 
reached the conclusion that it is in Watermaster's best interest, at this time, to extend this 
agreement with the understanding that it does not commit any of our storage to MWD; it still 
allows Watermaster full control of the storage in the Chino Basin, unlike the DYY Program 
which commits storage to MWD to use as they want to. Staff still needs to work with legal 
counsel regarding this item and he noted this item will be on the agenda in February for 
authorization of Watermaster's signature of approval. 

Mr. Kavounas noted the Watermaster Board gave authorization to sign the WEI contract and 
that contract has now been finalized, staff has clarified some terms of insurance which 
provides the Watermaster more clarity that it has up to $5M of insurance and the signed 
agreement has been sentto WEI. 

Mr. Kavounas stated staff found an excellent deal on new Board chairs, which were greatly 
needed, and noted this was a budgeted expense. 

V. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for December 2012 

No comment was made. 

VI. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Mr. Curatalo offered his thanks to Ms. Molino for the Boardroom always looking organized and 
professional, and for a job well done. 

Mr. Elie offered comment on the resignation of Mr. Tom Love, who was the general manager at 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency. Mr. Elie stated IEUA will have an interim general manager for a short 
term and then the search for a permanent general manager will begin. 

P6 



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 24, 2013 

Chair Kuhn stated last year this Board discussed holding some needed meetings, and as the chair 
he would like to implement holding those meetings. Chair Kuhn stated what he would like to have 
three meetings throughout the next year, with preset dates with the Pool Chairs, Board Chair, Board 
Vice-Chair, and General Manager to make sure that we are all working on the same issues in the 
same manner. Chair Kuhn stated the other meeting he would like to have set up is for the 
Watermaster Board Chair and Vice-Chair to meet with the General Manager before the Board 
meetings to discuss what is on the agenda for that month, and then that meeting would be open to 
other Board members if they wanted to be included. Chair Kuhn stated he is trying to open up the 
communication between the Watermaster Board and staff to keep things transparent and moving 
forward. 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made 

No confidential session was called. 

VIII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION -POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

1. Potential Litigation 

IX. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
Tuesday, January 22, 2013 
Thursday, January 24, 2013 
Thursday, February 7, 2013 
Thursday, February 14, 2013 
Thursday, February 14, 2013 
Thursday, February 14, 2013 
Thursday, February 21, 2013 
Thursday, February 21, 2013 
Thursday, February 21, 2013 
Thursday, February 28, 2013 

9:00a.m. 
11:00 a.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
1:30 p.m. 
8:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

10:00 a.m. 
11:00 a.m. 

GRCC Meeting 
Annual & Election Watermaster Board Meeting 
CB RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 
Appropriative Pool Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 
IEUA DYY Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
CB RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Chair Kuhn adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 12:03 p.m. 

Secretary: -----------

Minutes Approved: --------

P7 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2012 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

December 2012 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through 

December 31, 20 12 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

December 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 

through December 31, 2012 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (December 31, 2012) 

SUMMARY 

Issue- Record of cash disbursements for the month of December 2012. 

Recommendation- Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for December 2012 be received 
and filed as presented. 

Fiscal Impact - Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of December 2012 were $335,675.85. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $88,592.07 
(check number 16547 dated December 17, 2012); Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of 
$65,342.05 (check number 16507 dated December 11, 2012); and Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in 
the amounts of $53,320.24 (check number 16550 dated December 19, 2012). 

ACTIONS· 
February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 14, 2013 Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file 
February 14, 2013 Agricultural Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 21, 2013 Advisory Committee- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board-

P9 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P10 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

-o 
~ Bill Pmt -Check .... 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

12/05!2012 

12/03/2012 

12/05/2012 

11/30/2012 

12/05/2012 

11/30/2012 

12111/2012 

11/28/2012 

12111/2012 

11/30/2012 

12111/2012 

11/30/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/15/2012 

11/29/2012 

12111/2012 

10/31/2012 

16500 

16501 

16502 

469 

16503 

00198 

16504 

2088 

Num 

16505 

0023230253 

16506 

11/15 Advis/Bd Mtgs 

11/29 RMPU Mtg 

16507 

519812 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

Name 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP 

DGO AUTO DETAILING 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 

Memo 

Cucamonga Valley IAAP Chapter Mtg 

Fee for Wilson and Molino 

Wash 4 trucks an 11/28/12 

469 

IT Services- November 2012 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORm 00198 

APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

Prepayment- December 2012 

Life Insurance- November 2012 

2088 

Database Services- November 2012 

0023230253 

Office Water Bottle- November 2012 

11/15/12 Advisory Committee/Board Meeting 

11/29/12 RMPU Meeting 

519812 

519812 

519812 

519812 

519812 

519812 

519812 

519812 

Account 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 

60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

60.00 

60.00 

100.00 

100.00 

3,375.00 

3,375.00 

105.92 

112.91 

218.83 

3,056.60 

3,056.60 

66.84 

66.84 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

5,489.75 

2,397.35 

3,605.13 

1,852.86 

6,732.48 

2,829.60 

5,449.95 

10,753.14 

Page 1 of 10 



Type 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
"'tJ 

""'AL 

"' 
Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

8[11 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

10/31/2012 

10/31/2012 

10/31/2012 

10/31/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/24/2012 

12/11/2012 

10/31/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/21/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/06/2012 

11/14/2012 

11/15/2012 

11/29/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/30/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/06/2012 

11/08/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/28/2012 

519813 

519814 

519815 

519816 

16508 

Num 

11/24/2012 

16509 

16510 

85879 

16511 

11/06 Mtg w/GM 

11/14 Mtg w/GM 

11/15 Advis/Bd Mtgs 

11/29 RMPU Mtg 

16512 

22481 

16513 

11/06 Special Ag Mtg 

11/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

16514 

019447404 

Name 

CALPERS 457 PLAN 

CALPERS 457 PLAN 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

519812 

519812 

Audit Response 

519814 

519815 

519816 

Memo 

Payroll and Taxes for 11/11/12- 11/24/12 

Employee Deductions for 11/11/12- 11/24/12 

CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

CURATALO, JAMES 

DC LAW 

DE BOOM, NATHAN 

DIRECTV 

Progress Billing- October 2012 

85879 

Wireless keyboard 

11/06112 Meeting w/Peter Kavounas 

11/14/12 Meeting w/Peter Kavounas 

11/15/12 Advisory Committee/Board Meetings 

11/29/12 RMPU Meeting 

22481 

Ag Pool Legal- October/November 2012 

11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

11/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

019447404 

Lunch Room 11/19/12 -12/18/12 

Account 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6907.40 ·Storage Agreements 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 

6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6907.36 ·Santa Ana River Habitat 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6062 · Audit Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

15,238.74 

4,266.90 

414.45 

520.20 

4,827.15 

964.35 

65,342.05 

2,764.86 

2,764.86 

2,948.00 

2,948.00 

70.04 

70.04 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

500.00 

3,023.72 

3,023.72 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

250.00 

89.99 

Page 2 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 89.99 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16515 DURRINGTON, GLEN 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/06/2012 11/06 Special Ag Mtg 11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 11/08/2012 11/08 Ag Pool Mtg 11/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16516 ELIE, STEVEN 11/08/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/08!2012 11/08 Appro Pool Mtg 11/08/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/1112012 16517 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/01/2012 11/01 RMPU Mtg 11/01/12 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/06/2012 11/06 Special Ag Mtg 11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/08/2012 11/08 Ag Pool Mtg 11/08/12Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/15/2012 11/15 Board Mtg 11/15/12 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 , 
Till"Al 500.00 

"' 
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16518 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 13043150 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2012 13043150 Monthly Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 2,788.53 

Usage for Black Copies 6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 205.21 

Usage for Color Copies 6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 263.04 

TOTAL 3,256.78 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16519 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/01/2012 11/01 RMPU Mtg 11/01/12 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/06/2012 11/06 Special Ag Mtg 11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/08/2012 11/08 Ag Pool Mtg 11/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/15/2012 11/15 RMPU Mtg 11/15/12 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/15/2012 11/15 Advisory Comm 11/15/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/15/2012 11/15 Board Mtg 11/15/12 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/20/2012 11120 GRCC Mtg 11/20/12 GRCC Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/27/2012 11/27 GW Model Mtg 11/27/12 GW Model Update Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 11/29/2012 11/29 RMPU Mtg 11/29/12 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 1,125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16520 HOGAN LOVELLS 2698818 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 10/31/2012 2698818 Non-Ag Pool legal Services- October 2012 8567 · Non-Ag legal Service 1,701.00 

Page 3 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 1,701.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12{11/2012 16521 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11(30/2012 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 512.38 

TOTAL 512.38 

Bill Pmt -Check 12{11/2012 16522 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Cl(g 

Bill 11/06/2012 11/06 Special Ag Mtg 11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16523 KOOPMAN, GENE 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/06/2012 11/06 Special Ag Mtg 11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 11/08/2012 11/08 Ag Pool Mtg 11/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

'"'C 
~ Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16524 KUHN, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

""' Bill 11/06/2012 11/06 Mtg w/GM 11/06/12 Meeting w/Peter Kavounas 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/14/2012 11/14 Mtg w/GM 11/14/12 Meeting w/Peter Kavounas 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/15/2012 11/15 Advis/Bd Mtgs 11/15/12 Advisory Committee/Board Meetings 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/28/2012 11/28 Admin Mtg 11/28/12 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16525 LANTZ, PAULA 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/08/2012 11/08 Appro Pool Mtg 11/08/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 11/15/2012 11/15 Advis/Bd Mtg 11/15/12 Advisory Committee/Board Meetings 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16526 MIJACALARM 327562 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/01/2012 327562 Fire District Annual Permit 12/01/12-11/30/13 6026 · Security Services 21.00 

Fire Monitoring 12/01/2012-2/28/2013 6026 · Security Services 396.00 

TOTAL 417.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16527 PAYCHEX 2012112900 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2012 2012112900 November 2012 6012 ·Payroll Services 330.14 

TOTAL 330.14 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2012 16528 PETTY CASH 2429-2438 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 4 of 10 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 
'"lJ 
~ 

C11 Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

11/30/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/01/2012 

11/06/2012 

11/15/2012 

11/15/2012 

11/15/2012 

11/29/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/24/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/30/2012 

12!11/2012 

11/15/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/18/2012 

11/30/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/06/2012 

11/08/2012 

11/28/2012 

Num 

16529 

11/01 RMPU Mtg 

11/06 Special Ag Mtg 

11/15 Board Mtg 

11/15 RMPU Mtg 

11/15 Advisory Comm 

11/29 RMPU Mtg 

16530 

11/24/2012 

16531 

8000909000168851 

16532 

11/15 Board Mtg 

16533 

19312 

19339 

16534 

11/06 Special Ag Mtg 

11/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

11/28 Admin Mtg 

Name 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

Memo 

Bagged ice for meetings 

Supplies for office 

Supplies for 10/23 Basin Tour- Board 

Water quality sampling supplies 

Water level supplies 

Supplies -10/18 DYY meeting 

Supplies- 10/18 RMPU meeting 

Supplies -10/11 Appropriative Pool meeting 

11/01/12 RMPU Meeting 

11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 

11/15/12 Board Meeting 

11/15/12 RMPU Meeting 

11/15/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 

11/29/12 RMPU Meeting 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 11/11/12-11/24/12 

PURCHASE POWER 

ROGERS, PETER 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 

8000909000168851 

Package to Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 

11/15/12 Board Meeting 

11/15/12 Board Meeting 

6017 

Week ending 11/18/12 

Week ending 11/25/12 

6311 

11/06/12 Special Ag Pool Meeting 

11/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 

11/28/12 Administrative Meeting 

Account 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 

7104.6 · Grdwtr Level-Supplies 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

7504 · PE6&7-Supplies 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage - General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

5.39 

33.36 

149.91 

28.91 

32.81 

14.23 

14.24 

25.97 

304.82 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

750.00 

6,786.00 

6,786.00 

21.49 

21.49 

125.00 

125.00 

768.00 

460.80 

1,228.80 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

Page 5 of 10 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
""0 
~TAL 

a> 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

12/11/2012 

11/08/2012 

12/11/2012 

11/28/2012 

11/30/2012 

12!11/2012 

11/30/2012 

12!11/2012 

12/01/2012 

12!14/2012 

12/17/2012 

12/11/2012 

12/17/2012 

12/11/2012 

12117/2012 

11/30/2012 

12/17/2012 

Num 

16535 

11/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

16536 

012561121521714508 

012519116950792103 

16537 

001017890001 

16538 

08-K2 213849 

12/14/2012 

16539 

00198 

16540 

86047 

16541 

9004252 

16542 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

Name 

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 

VERIZON 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 

Payroll and Taxes for 11/25/12-12/08/12 

Memo 

AG POOL MEMBER COMPENSATION 

11/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

012561121521714508 

012519116950792103 

00-101789-0001 

Vision Premium- December 2012 

08-K2 213849 

Disposal service - December 2012 

Payroll and Taxes for 11/25/12-12/08/12 

Direct Deposits for 11/25/12- 12/08/12 

Payroll Taxes for 11/25/12- 12/08/12 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORm 00198 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

OFFICE DEPOT 

Prepayment- January 2013 

Life Insurance- December 2012 

86047 

Replacement FileServer 

9004252 

9004252 

9004252 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7 405 · PE4-0ther Expense 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 

60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1840 · Capital Assets 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

375.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

177.46 

509.91 

687.37 

44.15 

44.15 

106.53 

106.53 

19,057.48 

6,400.59 

25,458.07 

18.28 

54.76 

73.04 

7,219.25 

7,219.25 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

Page 6 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 
""0 
~ _, 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill 

Bill 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

12/04/2012 

12/06/2012 

12/17/2012 

11/30/2012 

12/17/2012 

12/01/2012 

12/17/2012 

12/11/2012 

12/17/2012 

12/11/2012 

12/17/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

Num 

635299366001 

635299293001 

16543 

12694427 

16544 

8023874811 

16545 

19367 

16546 

3812/3814 

16547 

2012297 

2012298 

2012299 

2012300 

2012301 

2012302 

2012303 

2012304 

2012305 

2012306 

2012307 

2012308 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

Name 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

Memo 

File folders 

Frame for commendation 

12694427 

Conference call on 1 0/29 

Conference call on 1 0/30 

11/08 Non-Ag Pool Meeting call 

Conference call on 11/13 

PK follow up call w/ Kuhn, Curatalo 

11/26 RMPU Amendment call 

Service fee 

Service fee 

8023874811 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

6017 

Week ending 12/02/12 

3812/3814 

Dental Insurance- December 2012 

2012297 

2012298 

2012299 

2012300 

2012301 

2012302 

2012303 

2012304 

2012305 

2012306 

2012307 

2012308 

Account 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2- Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.7 · Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

29.58 

41.57 

71.15 

86.61 

105.03 

91.40 

47.89 

45.33 

222.65 

14.95 

13.74 

627.60 

142.62 

142.62 

768.00 

768.00 

28.88 

28.88 

920.00 

6,002.75 

2,745.00 

14,218.75 

2,737.50 

11,267.67 

5,934.25 

7,633.80 

6,673.27 

257.50 

9,986.49 

17,300.00 

Page 7 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

""t:J 
~ 

co 

TOTAL 

Type -Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Check 

Check 

Credit Memo 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

12/17/2012 

12/1912012 

11/21/2012 

12/1912012 

11/30/2012 

12/19/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

11/30/2012 

2012309 

2012310 

2012311 

2012312 

Num 

12/1712012 

16548 

NAG13-16CR 

16549 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

16550 

521191 

521192 

521193 

521194 

521195 

Name 

Service Charge 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

2012309 

2012310 

2012311 

2012312 

Service Charge 

Service Charge 

Memo 

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 

BANK OF AMERICA 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

CURO Adjustment 

Refund of Excess Reserves-Non-Ag Pool 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Paper towels for restrooms 

Survey Monkey basic service 

PK meetings with Rick Hansen & John Schatz 

Gas for field truck 

PK meeting w/ Geoff Vanden Heuvel 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521191 

521192 

521193 

521194 

521195 

Financial Report- Bl 

Account 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 

7101.31 · Prod Monitor-Engineering-Sub 

7103.31 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering SubCont 

6902.31 · OBMP- Wildermuth Staff 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6039.1 · Banking Service Charges 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

4224 · CURO Adjustment 

9997 · Refund-Excess Reserve-NonAg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6061.4 · Other Contract Services 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6072 · BHFS Legal- Annotated Judgment 

6074 · BHFS Legal~ Interagency Issues 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

6907.30 · Peace Jl- CEQA 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 

6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 

6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6907.35 ·Paragraph 31 Motion 

Paid Amount 

771.34 

520.91 

1,222.14 

400.70 

88,592.07 

236.53 

236.53 

3.01 

1.30 

4.31 

147.39 

300.00 

50.12 

78.90 

37.07 

613.48 

5,731.66 

2,351.04 

2,611.82 

3,318.36 

5,980.56 

3,777.75 

2,106.00 

3,791.70 

4,001.85 

573.30 

9,146.96 

937.79 

263.25 

449.10 

7, 757.55 

521.55 

Page 8 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 53,320.24 

Blll Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16551 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 11/25/12-12/08/12 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 12/14/2012 12/14/2012 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee Deductions for 11/25/12- 12/08/12 2000 ·Accounts Payable 2,764.86 

TOTAL 2,764.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16552 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 3144 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2012 3144 Board lunch for 11/15 Board Meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 638.40 

TOTAL 638.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16553 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease dueJanuary 1, 2013 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/17/2012 lease due January 1, 2013 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,098.00 

TOTAL 6,098.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16554 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL L0106499 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2012 L0106499 L0106499 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 838.00 

TOTAL 838.00 

"'0 
~ Bill Pmt -Check 12{19/2012 16555 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 6-29460 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
(C Bill 12/18/2012 6-29460 Janitorial Service- December 2012 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00 

TOTAL 865.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16556 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/15/2012 0111802 Employee Deductions- December 2012 60194 · Other Employee Insurance 51.80 

TOTAL 51.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16557 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 • Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

General Journal 12/08/2012 12/08/2012 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 11/25/12- 12/08/12 2000 · Accounts Payable 6,786.00 

TOTAL 6,786.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16558 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Dec-1204 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 11/30/2012 Dec-1204 Progress Payment- Annual Report 6061.3 ·Rauch 7,425.00 

TOTAL 7,425.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16559 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 60182.4 · Retiree Medical 136.61 

TOTAL 136.61 

Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2012 16560 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/09/2012 19397 Week ending 12/09/12 6017 ·Temporary Services 768.00 

Page 9 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Uf,TAL 

N 
0 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

General Journal 

General Journal 

Date 

12/19/2012 

12/15/2012 

12/19/2012 

12/10/2012 

12/19/2012 

12/13/2012 

1212212012 

12/31/2012 

Num 

16561 

0029791237 

16562 

61446780 

16563 

1143368139 

12/22/2012 

12/31/2012 

Name 

UNITED HEAL THCARE 

VER\ZON BUSINESS 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

December 2012 

0029791237 

Memo 

Dental Insurance- January 2013 

61446780 

61446780 

1143368139 

Office telephone monthly service 

Payroll and Taxes for 12109/12 -12!22112 Payroll and Taxes for 12109112-12/22/12 

Direct Deposits for 12/09/12 - 12/22/12 

Payroll Taxes for 12/09/12-12/22/12 

Wage Works Direct Debits- Dec. 2012 Wage Works Direct Debits - Dec. 2012 

Wage Works Direct Debits- Dec. 2012 

Wage Works Direct Debits- Dec. 2012 

Wage Works Direct Debits- Dec. 2012 

Wage Works Direct Debits- Dec. 2012 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

768.00 

499.33 

499.33 

1,558.87 

1,558.87 

361.85 

361.85 

19,057.35 

6,400.56 

25,457.91 

685.78 

685.78 

685.78 

76.25 

2,133.59 

335,675.85 

Page 10 of 10 



1 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (December 31, 2012) 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of December 2012. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for December 2012 be 
received and filed as presented. 

Fiscal Impact- Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 
Total cash disbursement during the month of December 2012 was $613.48. This payment was 
processed by check number 16549 dated December 19, 2012. The monthly charges for December 2012 
were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ACTIONS· 
February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 14, 2013 Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
February 14, 2013 Agricultural Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 21, 2013 Advisory Committee- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board -

P21 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P22 



TOTAL 

"'tl 

"' w 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

12/19/2012 

11/30/2012 

Date Name 

16549 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

December 2012 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Paper towels for restrooms 

Survey Monkey basic service 

Memo 

PK meetings with Rick Hansen & John Schatz 

Gas for field truck 

PK meeting w/ Geoff Vanden Heuvel 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6061.4 · Other Contract Services 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- B2 

Paid Amount 

147.39 

300.00 

50.12 

78.90 

37.07 

613.48 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P24 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca [!1730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for 
the Period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012- Financial Report B3 
(December 31, 2012) 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 
2012 through December 31 , 2012. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and 
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 through December 31 , 2012 be received 
and filed as presented. 

Fiscal Impact- Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2012 through December 31, 2012 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2012/2013 
cumulative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 
The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital have been created 
from various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ACTIONS· 
February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 14, 2013 Non-Agricultural Pool -Moved unanimously to receive and file 
February 14, 2013 Agricultural Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 21, 2_013 Advisory Committee- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board - · · 

P25 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P26 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 31: 2012 

OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS 

WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG 
ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL 

Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 6,329,126 283,393 

Interest Revenue 6,854 807 205 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 151,550 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 21,710 

Total Revenues 173,260 6,335,981 807 283,598 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 468,489 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 74,289 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense- Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 74,562 59,044 48,997 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 567,807 
OBMP Project Costs 1,266,854 
Debt Service 504,688 
Basin Recharge Improvements 17,000 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 542,778 2,356,349 74,562 59,044 48,997 

~Administrative/OBMP Expenses (369,517) (2,356,349) 
locate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 369,517 248,228 107,477 13,812 

Allocate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 1,851,661 1.243,879 538,568 69,214 
Allocate Debt Service to App Pool 504,688 504,688 

Agricultural Expense Transfer* 705,089 (705,089) 
Total Expenses 2,776,446 132,023 

Net Administrative Income 3,559,535 807 151,575 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 625,202 22,789 
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 1,786,217 
Interest Revenue 23 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

Refund-Excess Reserves (764,137) (24,510) 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) 1,647,282 (1,721) 23 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 5,357,501 5,206,816 807 149,854 23 

Working Capital, July 1, 2012 4,984,619 477,493 133,837 24,627 
Working Capital, End Of Period 10,191,435 478,300 283,692 24,651 

11/12 Assessable Production 79,342.533 34,353.325 4,414.887 
11/12 Production Percentages 67.176% 29.086% 3.738% 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 
N:\AdministrationiMeetiogs • Agendas & Minutes\2013\Starf Letters\{20130214 Combining Schedule B3_December 2012.xls]Jui2012·Dec2012 

Prepared by JosephS. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- 83 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

6,612,519 $6,612,663 
0 7,866 39,600 

151,550 152,938 
0 

21,710 0 
0 6,793,646 6,805,201 

468,489 428,643 
74,289 197,279 

400 
182,602 597,959 
567,807 1,209,186 

1,266,854 4,020,806 
504,688 501,055 

17,000 272,829 
257 

10,000 
3,081,729 7,238,413 

3,081,729 7,238,413 
0 3,711,917.09 (433,212) 

647,991 0 
1,786,217 0 

23 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(788,647) 0 
0 

1,645,584 0 

0 5,357,501 (433,212) 

158,251 256 5,779,084 
158,251 257 11,136,585 11,136,585 

118,110.745 
100.000% 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P28 



PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

STAFF REPORT 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2012 through 
December 31 , 2012 - Financial Report B4 (December 31, 2012) 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of 
Watermaster for the Period of December 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 
December 1, 2012 through December 31 , 2012 be received and filed as presented. 

Fiscal Impact- Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 is 
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and 
CaiTRUST) and on hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The 
Treasurer's Report details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, 
as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. 
The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State 
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as 
of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 
The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ACTIONS · 
February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 14, 2013 Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
February 14, 2013 Agricultural Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 

___ __February~, 2013 Advisory Committee - Unanim_g_usly moved to approve 
February 28, 201 3 Watermaster Board - . 

P29 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P30 



""C 
w 
~ 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

DECEMBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2012 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund- Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 
Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 11/30/2012 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 12/31/2012 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 437,660 $ 
7,046,155 

(7,000,916) 50,916 
(284,760) (50,916) 

$ 500 $ 198,139 $ 

$ - $ (239,521) $ 

12/31/2012 
11/30/2012 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 3,126,778 
6,950,000 

$ 10,076,778 

$ 6,950,000 

$ 
$ 

$ 

198,139 

Totals 

3,564,937 
13,996,155 
(6,950,000) 

(335,676) 

$ 10,275,417 

$ 6,710,479 

Financial Report- B4 

$ 500 

198,139 
10,076,778 

$ 10,275,417 
3,564,937 

$ 6,710,479 

$ (3,574) 
5,733,869 
1,305,110 

(16,274) 
6,285 

__ (314,938) 

$ 6,710,479 

Page 1 of 2 



""C 
w 
N 

Effective 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

DECEMBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2012 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Days to 
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(') 

12/10/2012 Deposit LAI.F $ 600,000 
12/13/2012 Deposit LAI.F $ 1,000,000 
12/18/2012 Deposit LAI.F $ 950,000 
12/21/2012 Deposit LAI.F $ 2,300,000 
12/26/2012 Deposit LAI.F $ 2,100,000 

-
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 6,950,000 

* The earnings rate for LA. I. F. is a daily variable rate; 0.32% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended December 31, 2012. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$- 10,076,778 

$ 10,076,778 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
December 31, 2012 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N~\Administration\Meetings- Agendas & Minutes\2013\Staff Letters\[20130214 Treasurers Report B4_December 2012.xls]Nov2012 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - B4 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012-
Financial Report- BS (December 31, 2012) 

SUMMARY 

Issue- Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2012 through 
December 31, 2012. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 
through December 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented. 

Fiscal Impact- Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2012 through December 31 , 2012 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION: 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as wel l as the supporting bank statements. 

As part of the development for the Mid-Year Review, there are Budget Transfers proposed for the 
upcoming months. Overall, the approved expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of $7,238,413.48 (which 
includes the additional "Carry Over" funding of $433,212.48) will NOT be increased. The Budget Transfer 
form (T-13-02-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions within the 
general ledger accounts equal. 

ACTIONS· 
February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 14, 2013 Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 

-- February-14, 2013-Agricultural Pool-- Unanimously moved to approve 
February 21, 2013 Advisory Committee - Unanimously moved to approve 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board- · 

P33 



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2012 
Page 2 of 8 

February 28, 2013 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the six months ending December 31, 2012, all but three categories were at or 
below the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,131,859 or 26.9% below the 
(YTD) Budgeted Expenses of $4,213,588. The three categories above budget were the Watermaster 
Legal Services (6070's) over budget by the amount of $8, 173; Appropriative Pool Administration 
Expenses (8300's) over budget by the amount of $7,323; and the Groundwater Quality Monitoring 
Expenses (71 03's) over budget by the amount of $5,285. All three expense categories which were over 
budget were the direct result of increased activities and allocating the budget in equal 1/12 portions 
throughout the fiscal year. The Year-To-Date expenses in these categories are running ahead of budget 
and should level off as the fiscal year progresses. At the current time, a Budget Transfer request is not 
scheduled for this month, but might be part of any proposed Mid-Year Review or other adjustments in the 
upcoming months. 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared 
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" 
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. 
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. 
As of December 31, 2012, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $161,007 or 20.8% below 
the (YTD) budgeted amount of $773,830. The following details are provided: 

l 
I 
iWM Salary Expense 

Jul'12. Dec '12 : I Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget ; Annual Budget 

-~----

· 6011 · WM Staff Salaries 243,471.59 233,059.07 10,412.52 104.47% 462,560.00 - -
6011.2 · WM Staff. Admin. Paid Leave 2,380.75 0.00 2,380.75 100.0% 0.00 -
62~- · ~d~_is()ry Co~_!T_!Itt~ . WM Staff Salaries 5,862.53 11,053.00 -5,190.47 53.04% 22,105.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 9,630.49 15,552.00 -5,921.51 61.92% 31,104.00 
·- -~ ----- -- - ----- -
8301 · Appropriati~e Pool . WM Staff Salaries 9,483.71 14,752.50 -5,268.79 64.29% 29,505.00 

8401 · Agr~cultura! Pool -~ Staff S~la_:les 9,975.23 12,965.02 -2,939.79 76.94% 25.._~3~0~ 

8501 · Non-~gr:!_cult~l PooJ -W~ Staff Salaries 6,266.61 7,357.50 -1,090.89 85.17% 14,715.00 

6901 · OBMP- WM Staff Salaries 110,115.71 112,277.02 -.: -2 , 161.~ 98.08% ~~~4.00 - - -
7101 .1 ·Production Monitor- WM Staff Sala ries 2~.92~~~ §_.~~-~~ -28,073.15 48.01% 10_? ,9_!1_~-~~ ---·- ------------- -------- -

•7102.1 ·In-line Meter. WM Staff Salaries 1,504C08 ~2~8.5_2 -3.764.44 28.55% 10,537.00 
---------------------- ----

7103._1_ · Grdwater Quality . WM Staff Salaries 22,777.37 30,032.02 -7,254.65 75.84% 60,064.00 

'7104.1 · Grdwater Level. WM Staff Salaries 23,145.25 45,288.52 ·22,143.27 51 .11% 90,577.00 - --- -- -
17105.1 · SurWtrQual- WM Staff Salaries 0 00 1,559.02 -1,559.02 0.0% 3!1~.00 

17107.1 · Grd ~ev~~on~tor:!_n~~ WM Staff S~aries 
--

0.00 840.00 -840.00 0.0% 1,680.00 

7108.1 · Hydr~~li_: ':_ontrol :_ WM ~taft Salaries 4,840.98 3,741.52 1 ,099.~ 129.39% 7.483.00 

7201 · Comp Recharge. WM Staff Salaries 22,874.02 65,625.00 -42,750.98 34.86%' 131,250.00 -
7301 · PE3&5- WM Staff Salaries 1,523.79 19,325.48 ·17,801.69 7.89% 38,651.00 

~ 

7401 · PE4- WM Staff Salaries 214.73 6,344.02, -6,129.29 339% 12,638.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7. WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 2,754.38. 1~.~00.00 -9,245.62 22.95% 24,000.00 
·----

' 7501 · PE6&7 . WM Staff Salaries 1,295.11 3,761.48 -2.4662? 34.43% 7,523.00 - ·-~--·-

7601 · PE8&9 . WM Staff Salaries 2,159.8~ ~3.~69.98 -- ·~!~!0:1 9. 9.2% 46,940.00 --- ---
7701 · Inactive Well - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 210.00 -210.00 0.0% 420.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 506,201.04 678,479.65 -172,278.61 74.61% 1,353,400.00 

60185 · Vacation 47,579.33 36,448.98 ~_!,130 .35 130.54% ~~~8.00 -- --
60186 · Sick Leave 26,393.91 27,160.50 -766.59 97.18% 42,321.00 -

32,648.25
1 ---~ 

, ~~16~ ~-Holiday~ 31,740.75; 907.50 102.86% 42,321.00, 

Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 106,621.49: 95,350.23 : 11,271.26 111.82% 137,540.00 
-------- ~- ---- -~ 

Total WM Salary Costs 612,822.53, 773,829.88 , -161,007.35 79.19% 1,490,940.00 

P34 



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2012 
Page 3 of 8 

February 28, 2013 

The chart listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of 
December 31, 2012 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. As of December 31, 2012, the BHFS expenses are $25,576 or 7.1% below 
the (YTD) budgeted amount of $362,190. As approved during the July 2012 meetings, the Pools, 
Advisory Committee and the Board meeting for the month of August were not held. As a result, the 
related meeting expenses from (BHFS) are lower than budgeted. For the month of December, there were 
some individual line items that were over the budgeted amount, but overall the BHFS expenses were on 
target with the overall legal budget. The following details are provided: 

:~070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 • BHF S Legal -Court Coordin~tion 

6072 · BHFS Legal -Annotated Jud[lllent 

6073 · BHF S Legal - Personnel 1.1_atters 

6074 · BHFS !:-~gal -l~teragency Issues 

6075 · !JHFS Legal - Repleni~~mntllyater 

6076 · BHFS ~egal- S!orage Issues 

6078 · BHFS Legal -Miscellaneous (Note 1) 

Total6070 • Watermaster Legal Services - -

6275 · BHFS Lega~ - Advise~ Committee 

6375 · BHFS Le!!_al - !Joard Meeting 

8~75 · BHF~ Legal - Aperopriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS ~ega I- Ag_ricultural Pool 

8575 · BHF_S ~~I - Non.Ag _Pool 

8575.1 · BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSI/Aqua 

Total BHFS Legal Services 

6907~3 • WM le_gal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II- CEQA 

6907_31 ·South Archibald Plume 

~90?~~~ · C~ino Airport_Pl~me 

6907 .3~ • Desalter/Hydra~li~ Control 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 

690~~5 ·Paragraph 31 Motion_ 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 
- -

.6907.37 ·Water Auction 

'6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 

6907.39 ·Recharge Master Plan 

6907.~0 • Storage Agre_ements 
1
6907.41 ·!'~do Basin Habl~~ ~stai~bility 
6907_90 · WM legal Counsel -Unanticipated 

- -
·Total6907 · WM Legal Counsel 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Casts 

Jul '12 - Dec '12 

21,737.56 

15,849.00 

10,747.35 

15,840.00 

0.00 

6,642.00 

38,492.47 

109,308.38 

12,675.08 

29,059.36 

25,631 .99 

11,495.27 

14,217.43 

10,072.88 

' I 

103,152.011 

1,071.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42,698.19 

10,208.70 

20,911 .72 

4,351 .40 

0.00 

0.00 

37,639.59 

7,119.88 

153.00 
t 

0.001 

124,153.461 

I 
336,613.871 

I 

Budget ! S Over Budget ' % of Budget Annual Budget 

17,975.02 

38,000.01 

7,625.00 

21,960.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,575.02 

101,135.05 

14,640.00 

42,120.00 ' 

14,640.00 
- ·----· 
14,640.00 

14,640.00 

0.00 

100,680.00 

0.00 

15,900.00 

15,900.00 

25,050.00 

16,625.02 

17,800.00 

10,575.00 

0.00 

5,975.02 

22,250.02 

8,900.02 ' 

8,900.02 

12,500.02 

160,375.12 
' I 

362,190.17 

3,762.54 

-22,151.01 

3,122.35 

-6,120.00 

0.00 

6,642.00 

22,917.45 

8,173.33 

-1,964.92 

-13 ,060.64 

10,991 .99 

-3,144.73 

-422.57 

10,072.88 

2.472.01 

1,071.00 

-15,900.00 

-15,900.00 

17.~~~.19 

-6,416.32 

3,111.72 

-6,223.60 

0.00 

-5,975.02 

15.389.57 

-1,780.14 

-8,747.02 

-12,500.02 

-36,221.64 . 

-25,576.30 

120.93% 

41.71%. 

140.95% 

72._13% 

0.0% 

100.0%, 

247.14% 

108.08% 

86.58% 

68.99% 

175.08% 

78.52% 

97.11% 

100.0% 

102.46% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

170.45% 

61 .41% 

117.48% 

41.15% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

169.17% 

80.0% 

1.72% 

0.0% 

77.41% 

92.94'/o I 

35,950.00 

57,000.00 

7,625.00 

43,920.00 

0.00 

0.00 

31,150.00 

175,645.00 

29,280.00 

84,240.00 

29,280.00 

29,280.00 

29,280.00 

0.00 

201,360.00 

0.00 

31 ,800.00 

31,800.00 

50,100.00 

33,250.00 

17,800.00 

21,150.00 

0.00 

11,950.00 

44,500.00 

1?.~QO.OO 

17,800.00 

25,000.00 

302,950.00 

679,955.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Discussions with the new General Manager regarding Watermaster issues and topics; (2) Assessment Package Review, 
Workshops; (3) Research Pool Membership issues; (4) Research Watermaster Peace I and II Obligations and Task Lists; (5) 
Review OBMP Milestones; (6) Stormwater and New Yield; (7) Annual Financial Audit Response; (8) Review Consulting 
Agreement(s); (9) Coordination of Ongoing Watermaster Projects;(1 0) Review of draft documents; and (11) Preparation of 
Documents for the Refresh, Recharge and Reunite Session in March 2013. 

P35 



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2012 
Page 4 of 8 

OBMP Engineering Services and Legal Costs: 

February 28, 2013 

For December 31, 2012, the 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the Year-To-Date 
(YTD) budget by $14,364 or 5.3%. Within the category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) are the 
remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal 
expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget $37,221 while some other 
line item activities were below the budget $73,442. Above the budget line items were the Peace II CEQA 
of $1,071; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $1 7,648; the Paragraph 31 Motion of $3,1 12; and the 
Recharge Master Plan of $15,390. The individual legal projects/activities that were below budget for the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the South Archibald Plume of $15,900; the Chino Airport Plume of 
$15,900; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $6,416; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $6,224; the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board of $5,975; Storage Agreements of $1,780; Prado Basin Habitat 
Sustainability of $8,747; and Unanticipated Legal Expenses of $12,500. For the six months ended 
December 31, 2012, the overall cumulative (YTD) budget was $160,375 and the actual (BHFS) legal 
expenses totaled $124,153 which resulted in an under budget variance of $36,222 or 22.6%. 

The chart listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
December 31 , 2012 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. Overal l, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was 
$506,165 compared to a (YTD) budget of $560,751 for an under budget of $54,586 or 9.7% as of 
December 31, 2012. 

'6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6901 · W M Staff Sal aries 

6902.31 · OBMP -Wildermuth Staff 

6903 · OBMP SAWPA Group 

6906 · OBMP Engineering ~rvic_e~ 

6906.1 · OBMP. '!Yatermaster Model Update 

6906.8 · OBMP: Reports 

6906 • OBMP Engineering Services • Other 

Total 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6907 · OBMP Legal F~ 

6907.3 · ~M Legal Counsel 

6907.30 • Peace II - CEQA 

6907.31 · South Archibald Plume 

6907.32 ·Chin~ A_!!"~rt !'~ume 

6907.33 · De~alter~ydr_!' ulic Control 

6907.34 · Sanb Ana R~ver Wa!_e~ Rights 

6907.35 · Pa_r:>graph 31 Mo~on 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 

6907.37 ·Water Auction 

69_07.38 · Reg. W<1t!'r:_ (l'!_~l~~ C,:~trl l3oard 

6907.39 · R.echarg<:_.~aster Plan 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 

6907.90 • WM Legal <:~unset. Unanticipated 

Total 6907 · WM ~egal Counsel 

Total 6907 · OBMP ~eg_al Fees 

6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 

6909.1 • OBMP Meetings 

6909.3 ·Other OBMP Expenses 

69~9.4 · Printing 

6909.5 ·Ad Hoc Litigation Co~mittee 

6909.6 · OBMP Expenses • Miscellaneous 

Total 6909 · OBMP O~er_ Exp_e~ses 

Total 6900 ·Optimum Basin Mgm t Plan 

Jul '12 - Dec '12 

110,115 .71 

3,085.40 

10,593.00 

73,576.00 

140.00 

184,018.35 

257,734.35 

1,071 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

42.698.19 

10,~08_10 

20,911 .72 

4 ,351 .40 

0.00 

0.00 

37,639 .5~ 

7,119.88 

153.00 

0.00 

124,153.46 

124,153.48 

483.20 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

483.20 

506,165.14 

----~--~--- --- ~-

P36 

Budget 

112,277.02 

0.00 

11 ,000.00 

99,828.00 

0.00 

172,270.50 

272,098.50 

0.00 

15,900.00 

15 ,90~.00 

25,D_S!J.OO 

16 ,~5.02 

17,800.00 

10,575.00 

0.00 

5,975.02 

22,25~:~2 
8,900.02 

8,900.02 

12,500.02 

160,375.12 

160,375.12 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5 ,000.02 

5 ,000.02 

560,750.66 

' $ Over Budget ' 'lo of Budget Annual Budget 

-2,161.31 98.08% . -~·2:!_,55.~._2~ 
3,085.40 100.0% 0.00 

-407.00 96.3% 11,000.00 

-26,252.00 73.7% 99,828.00 

140.00 100.0% 0.00 

11 ,747.85 106.82% 344,541.00 

-14,364.15 94.72% 444.369.00 

1 ,~71 .00 100.0% 0.00 

-15,900.00 0.0% 31,800.00 

-15,900.00 0.0% 31,800.00 

17,643.19 170.45% 5~,100.00 

·_6~416.~2 61.41% 33,250.00 

3,111.72 117.48% 17,800.00 

-6,223.60 41 .15% 21,150.00 

0.00 0.0% 0.00, 

·5,975.02 0.0% 11,950.00 

1~~_!1.9.:.~? 169.17% ~~.~~0.:~ 
:1,7~_CL14 80.0% 17,800.00 

-8,747.02 1.72% 17,800.00 

-12,500.02 0.0% 25,000.00 

-36,221.64 77.41% 302,950.00 

-36,221 .64 77.41% 302,950.00 

483.20 100.0% 0.00 

0.00 0.0% 1,977.00 

0.00 0.0% 0.00 

0.00 0.0% 0.00 

-5,000.02 0.0% 10,000.00 

-4,516.82, 9.66% 11,977.00 

-54,585.52 90.27% 994,850.00 

--·-- -



f 

Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2012 
Page 5 of 8 

OBMP Implementation Projects Costs: 

February 28, 2013 

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's- 7700's) were (Under) budget as of December 31, 
2012 with the exception of the Groundwater Quality Monitoring category (7103's) which was over budget 
by the amount of $5,285. The over budget category was a direct result of increased activities and 
allocating the budget in equal1/12 portions throughout the fiscal year. The Year-To-Date expense in this 
category was slightly ahead of budget and should level off as the fiscal year progresses. A Budget 
Transfer request might required later in the fiscal year if this trend continues. 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the"$ 
Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, 
not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the 
data in a full and complete format. As of December 31, 2012, the total (YTD) Engineering expenses are 
$211,590 or 19.5% below the (YTD) budget amount of $1,085,905. The following details are provided: 

Jul '11 • Dec '12 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Se~ces • Other 184,018.35 172,270.50 11,747.85 106.82% 344,541.00 

6906.1 · OBMP. Watermaster Model Update 73,576.00 99,828.00 -26,252.00 73.7% 99,828.00 

6906:8 · OBMP • Rep~rts 140.00 0.00 140.00 100.0% 0.00 

7101.31 ·Prod Monitor-Engineering-SubContractor 6,354.19 0.00 6,354.19 100.0% 0.00 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual:tn~ineering 34,411.25 33,523.00 883.25 102.63% 67,056.00 

7103.31 · Grdwtr Qual:tngineering-SubContractor 11,387.67 0.00 11,387.67 100.0% 0.00 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 18,258.00 19,284.00 ·1,026.00 94.68% 38,568.00 

7104 .3 · Grdwtr ~~vel-E~!!ineerinjl 79,917.41 96,198.00 -16,280.59 83.08% 192,396.00 

7104.8 · Grdwtr Level-Contracted Serv 0.00 5,000.02 -5,000.02 0.0% 10,000.00 
. -

7104.9 · Grdwtr level-Capital Equip 0.00 6,962.50 -6,962.50 0.0% 13,925.00 

7107.2 · Grd level-Engineering 102,515.45 96,134.52 6,380.93 106.64% 167,769.00 

7107.3 · Grd leveJ.SAR lm~gery 14,000.00 45,000.00 -31,000.00 31.11% 90,000.00 

7107.6 · Grd level-Contract Svcs 0.00 61,650.02 -61,650.02 0.0% 122,300.00 

7107.61 · Grd levei..Chino Hills ASR 15,727.00 75,252.98 -59,525.93 20.9% 150,506.00 

7107.8 · Grd level-Cap El!LJ!F Exte 0.00 12,523.00 -12,523.00 0.0% 20,546.00 

7108.3 · Hydrau~ic Control-Eng~eering 62,481.71 65,759.02 -3,277.31 95.02% 131.518.00 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-lab Svcs 70,797.00 33,830.48 36,966.52 209.27% 67,661.00 

7108.7 · Hydraulic Control-PradoBasin Habitat 73,168.09 108,856.23 -35,688.14 67.22% 208,856.25 

7108.9 · Hydraulic Control-Con~act Svcs 0.00 2.250.00 ·2,250.00 0.0% 4,500.00 

7109.3 · Recharge & Well . En!!_ineering 0.00 10,770.00 -10,770.00 0.0% 21 ,540.00 

7202.3 · Comp Recharge-llnph:mentation 89,655.44 50,007.98 39,647.46 179.28% 100,016.00 

7303 • PE3&5-Engineer~g • Other 13,292.00 15, 171.98 -1.879.98 87.61% 30,344.00 -
7402 · PE4.Engin~erlng 16,066.34 26,031 .00 ·9,964.66 61.72% 52,062.00 

7 403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 0.00 7,500.00 ·7,500.00 0.0% 15,000.00 

7502 · PEG&7-Engineering 1,463.89 33,888.28 -32,424.39 4.32% 61,822.30 

7502.1 · PE6&7-Engine~ing Svcs (Plume) 7,070.67 0.00 7,070.67 100.0% 0.00 

7504 · PE6&7-Contract Svcs 14.24 2,544.00 -2,529.76 0.56% 5,088.00 

7602 · PE8&9.Engineering 0.00 5,664.00 ·5.664.00 0.0% 11.328.00 

Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Costs 874,314.70 1,085,904.51 -211,589.81 80.52% 2,027,170.55 * 

• Wildermuth a nd Subcontrac~r Engineering Budget of $1,982,360 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2011/12 of $44,810.55- $2,027,170.55 

Carryover Funds FY 2011/12 = $24,500.00 p-101 .2), $1,000.00 {7107 .6), $4,500.00 (7107 ~). $8,856.25 (7108.7! and $5,954.30 (7502) - $44,810.55 

P37 



I 
Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31 , 2012 
Page 6 of 8 

February 28, 2013 

As noted above, $44,810.55 has been "Carried Over" from FY 2011/12 per the Watermaster policy 4.17 
which was approved during FY 2011/12. These amounts, along with any other "Carried Over" expenses 
were not included in the Assessment process billed and completed in November 2012 because these 
dollar amounts were previously funded from last year's Assessment process. 

The total Engineering Services budget of $2,027,171 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc. (69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, 
travel costs, reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31% ). 

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program: 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by HC. The 
basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive management plan, to 
install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and to implement photo 
station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost sharing agreement, 
which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget of $440,000. This 
is a 50150 cost sharing agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of 
$220,000 for each party. Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management 
plan, WEI performing the project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a 
contractor to construct and install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United 
States Bureau of Reclamation performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been 
applied for to offset the cost of this program; however, it is not yet known if any will be received. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 2012 to December 2012: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing Watermaster Wat ermaste r 

Environmental, "TO" " FROM" 
Costs For 

Staff Sta ff 
Watermaster 

Inc. lEU A lEU A "Hours" "Cost s" 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 $ 1:_1,143. 75 $ (5,571.88) $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 -
Jul. 2012 - Dec. 2012 $ 73,168.09 $ (36,584.05) $ 36,584.05 37.00 $ 3,972.11 

Totals $ 84,311.84 $ (42,155.92) $ $ 42,155.92 41.00 $ 4,383.49 

Other Income and Expense: 

In March 2012, the initial payment of $295,200 (which included a 10% contingency) was issued to the 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority for work related to the Chino Creek Well Field extensometer project. In 
October, Watermaster was notified by the Project Administrator that the extensometer project was 
completed and a refund in the amount of $21,710 was due to Watermaster. Watermaster received the 
funds of $21 ,710 on October 23, 2012 and deposited the funds into our Bank of America bank account. 
The funds were recorded as Miscellaneous Income, category (4900). 

As of December 31 , 2012 the 2nd quarter LAIF interest income of $3,613.94 was recorded to the 
Watermaster financial reports. The interest income on funds invested at LAIF is as follows: 

151 Quarter (July 2012- September 2012): $4,275.69 
2nd Quarter (October 2012- December 2012): $3,613.94 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month of December 31 , 2012. 

P38 



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31 , 2012 
Page 7 of 8 

"Carry Over" Funding: 

February 28, 2013 

With the approval of the new "Carry Over" funding policy on March 22, 2012, there were amounts of 
$433,212.48 carried over into the current fiscal year budget (FY 2012/13) as follows: 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2012 

Verizon VoiP Equipment, Installation 

GM Search Expenses- Balance of Contract 

Wildermuth Project Expen~e_s _ _ _ 

Chino Hills ASR Project 

Recha rge lmprcwement Projects 

Appropriative Pool legal Services Fund Balance 

Total Balance, June 30, 2012 

"Carried Over" Ba i~!!£~J.~IyJ~ ~.9_1.~ ____ _ 

less: {I nvoices Receive9 Tc:> Date FY 2012/13) 

GM Search Expenses- ~a lance of Cont ract 

Wildermuth Project ~xpenses 

~f?E_rO_EJriative P~oll~a l S~rvi~es Fund Ba lance 

Rechar~ Proj ect- Turner Basin Invoice from IEUA 

Updated Balance as of December 31, 2012 

$ 1,500.00 

$ 9,000.00 

, $ 44,810.55 

$ 104,977.00 

, $ 272,829.00 

$ 95.93 

, $ 433,212.48 

I 
-, 

$ 433,212.48 

$ J~~~Q:Qq} 
$ {44,810.55) 

1$ {95.93) . 
$ (17,000.00) 

$ 362,306.00 

Watermaster carried over $272,829 in the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of 
$162,236 has been appropriated for use for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2), 
estimated in the range of $270K+. The amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the Hickory Basin 
improvement project (7690.3) while the remaining amount of $79,693 has been appropriated for Other 
Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2013, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011/12 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2012/13 expenses, will then be 
"Carried Over" into the FY 2013/14 budget. During the audit fieldwork, there were discussions with the 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company senior auditor and Watermaster staff regarding the proper accounting 
treatment of the "Carried Over" funding process. The senior auditor has approved and concurs with the 
current accounting treatment and process for recording the "Carried Over'' funding. 

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events 
which occurred during the month of December 2012. 

Audit Field Work: 

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster 
offices on July 161

h and 1 i h to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2011/2012 financial audit. Final 
field work was completed during the week of October 51

h with the Annual Financial and Audit Reports 
issued on December 20, 2012. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit Reports to the 
Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was completed on December 20, 2012. 
The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports have been posted to the Watermaster website. 

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2012 
Page 8 of 8 

February 28, 2013 

The final report to Watermaster staff from the Senior Manager revealed no operational or internal control 
issues or concerns. Watermaster was issued an "Unqualified" or "Clean" audit report. There was an 
adjusting entry regards to GASB No. 27 which deals with Accounting for Pensions by State and Local 
Government Employers. As a direct result of the ongoing pension discussions and public scrutiny within 
California, the auditors have been ensuring that all of their public agency/government clients are following 
GASB No. 27. According to the Summary of Statement No. 27, "Employers that participate in cost 
sharing multiple employer defined pension plans are required to recognize pension expenditures/expense 
equal to the employer's contractually required contributions and a liability for unpaid contributions". 

Since Watermaster has less than 100 active members/employees, Watermaster is required by CaiPERS 
to participate in a risk pool. Watermaster currently is a member of the "Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk 
Pool". There are approximately 163 governmental agencies participating as part of this risk pool. Some 
of the public agencies who are currently participants of this pool are the Association of California Water 
Agencies, City of Lake Elsinore, Crestline Village Water District, Lake Arrowhead Community Services 
District, Monte Vista County Water District, and Rancho Cucamonga Fire Protection District, just to name 
a few. 

According to CaiPERS, "At the time of joining a risk pool, a side fund is created to account for the 
difference between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of your plan". According to recent 
information from CaiPERS, Watermaster's Side Fund is currently $122,863. CaiPERS calculates the 
interest due and principal reduction each year and reduces the Side Fund balance. Watermaster staff 
has received a current amortization schedule from CaiPERS for the outstanding liability amount to 
determine if the estimated balance of $122,863 should be paid off in full to reduce current and future 
interest expense. The auditors have recommended, and Watermaster staff has complied, to record the 
outstanding liability of $122,863 on the Balance Sheet for the CaiPERS Side Fund. The previous audit 
firm of Mayer Hoffman McCann did not require Watermaster to record this entry on the Balance Sheet. 

As part of the upcoming budget process, Watermaster staff will bring to the Pools, Advisory Committee 
and Board, a staff recommendation which will include the options available for the CaiPERS Side Fund of 
$122,863, including one option which would be payoff the current balance in FY 2013/14 or earlier. 

UPDATE: Assessment Invoicing: 

The Watermaster Board approved the Assessment Package at the November 15, 2012 meeting. 
Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Wednesday, November 21, 2012. 
The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by 
Watermaster on or before December 21, 2012, prior to the Holiday office closure. At the time of this 
report being issued, ALL payments have been received and posted. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special. Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits of 
$788,647. The Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during their 
"Closed Session" on September 13, 2012. The $75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool 
members based upon a formula of 50% of the FY 2011/12 "Averaged Production & Exchanges" and 50% 
of the "Assigned Share of Operating Safe Yield. 

On Friday, November 30, 2012, the Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoicing to 
the Appropriative Pool members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. The Assessment 
invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by Watermaster on 
or before December 31, 2012. At the time of this report being issued, ALL payments have been received 
and posted. 

Per the terms of the Settlement Agreement, the 4th of five annual payments to the Non-Agricultural Pool 
members for the Stored Water Purchase were to be issued on or before January 15, 2013. The nine 
checks totaling $2,289,275.69 were mailed on January 10, 2013. 

P40 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P41 



-~ ------

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

A. WATERMASTER MID-YEAR REVIEW AND 
BUDGET TRANSFERS 

~I 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Mid-Year Review of FY 2012/2013 and Budget Transfers 

SUMMARY 

Issue- Mid-Year Review of the Watermaster revenues and expenses for the period of July 1, 2012 
through December 31, 2012, along with the accompanying Budget Transfer request between 
Watermaster accounts. 

Recommendation - (1) Staff recommends the Mid-Year Review Report for the period of July 1, 
2012 through December 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented. (2) Staff recommends 
approval of the Budget Transfer Form T -13-02-01 as presented. 

Financial Impact- The Budget Transfer is a reallocation of approved budgeted funds and has no 
financial impact on the FY 2012/2013 budget. 

BACKGROUND 

Each month, a Budget vs. Actual Report is provided to the Pools, Advisory Committee and Board. This 
report provides a detailed description and analysis of the monthly Watermaster financials and accounts or 
activities, if any, that are projected to be under or over budget. The Budget vs. Actual report has been 
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. 
Actual report balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as 
the supporting bank statements. The report titled "Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 
through December 31 , 2012 - Financial Report- B5" can be found in the Consent Calendar, Section B, 
Report 5. This report (B-5) is provided as support and is the basis of the information discussed in the 
Mid-Year Report. A Mid-Year Review for the period July 1, 2012 through December 31,2012 is provided 
to keep all members apprised of the actual and projected total expenses for the current fiscal year. It also 
provides a process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or 
amending the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly. 

BUDGET TRANSFERS: 

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories: 

P42 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 2 of26 

• General & Administrative Expenses 
• Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses 
• Project Expenditures 
• Other Income/Expenses 

February 28, 2013 

The Watermaster General Manager has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categories up 
to $25,000 without Board approval. However, to allow for full transparency in the process, the Pools, 
Advisory Committee, and the Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000. 

According to policy No. 4.10.3(b), Budget Transfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories 
must be formally approved by the Pools, the Advisory Committee, and the Board. 

If there are insufficient funds within same category, the Watermaster General Manager may propose a 
transfer from one main category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to another, 
regardless of the amount, require approval by the Pools, the Advisory Committee, and the Board. 

All budget transfers are processed and recorded in the QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0 accounting 
system. 

BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

If there are no budgeted funds available to transfer to the line item, the Watermaster General Manager 
will submit a Budget Amendment request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and then the Board for 
approval. 

All Budget Amendments will be presented to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and the Board for formal 
approval. Budget Amendments should indicate the anticipated source of funding for the approved 
increase. 

All Budget Amendments are processed and recorded in the QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0 
accounting system. 

DISCUSSION 

UNBUDGETED REVENUE 

In March 2012, the initial payment of $295,200 (which included a 10% contingency) was issued to the 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority for work related to the Chino Creek Well Field extensometer project. In 
October 2012, Watermaster was notified by the Project Administrator that the extensometer project was 
completed and a refund in the amount of $21,710 was due to Watermaster. Watermaster received the 
funds of $21,710 on October 23, 2012 and deposited the funds into our Bank of America bank account. 
The funds were recorded as Miscellaneous Income, category (4900). This revenue item was not included 
in the FY 2012/2013 budget and this payment is a refund of prior year expenses. The amount of $21,710 
can be used to offset any unexpected administrative, OBMP or project expenses which may occur in the 
current fiscal year. 

SALARY EXPENSES: 

The Watermaster approved budget for FY 2012/2013 provided for the salaries budget of $1,490,940 
which was allocated to various GL accounts based upon projected work activities (i.e. Watermaster 
Administrative, Pool Meetings, OBMP, Various Projects, etc.). The chart listed below summarized the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. 
Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the 
(YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget 

P43 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T -13-02-01 
Page 3 of26 

February 28, 2013 

column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format As of December 31, 2012, the 
total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $161,007 or 20.8% below the (YTD) Budgeted amount of 
$773,830. The following details are provided: 

Jul '12 -Dec '12 Budget S Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 · WM Staff Salaries 243,471 .59 233,059.07 10,412.52 104.47% 462,560.00 

6011.2 · WM Staff- Admin. Paid leave 2,380.75 0.00 2,380.75 100.0% 0.00 

6201 · Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 5,862.53 11,053.00 -5,190.47 53.04% 22,105.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 9,630.49 15,552.00 -5,921.51 61.92% 31,104.00 

8301 · Appropriative Pool . WM Staff Sala ries 9,483.71 14,752.50 -5,268.79 64.29% 29,505.00 

8401 · Agricultur~ Pool- WM ~taff Salaries 9,975.23 12,965.02 -2,989.79 76.94% 25,930.00 

8501 · Non-Agricultural Pool • WM Staff Salaries 6,266.61 7,357.50 -1,090.89 85.17% 14,715.00 

6901 · OBMP- WM Staff Salaries 110,115.71 112,2n.02 -2.161 .31 98.08% 224,554.00 
-

7101.1 · Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 25,924.83 53,997.98 -28,073.15 48.01% 107,996.00 -
7102.1 · In-line Meter. WM Staff Salaries 1,504.08 5,268.52 -3,764.44 28.55% 10,537.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality -_WM Staff Salaries 22,m .37 30,032.02 -7,254.65 75.84% 60,064.00 -
7104.1 · Grdwater level - Wfo1 Staff Salaries 23.145.25 45,288.52 -22,143.27 51 .11% 90,577.00 •. 
7105.1 · Sur Wtr Qual • WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,559.02 -1,559.02 0.0% 3,118.00 

7107.1 · Grd level Monitoring : ~"'! S_!!Jff Salaries 0.00 840.00 -840.00 0.0% 1,680.00 
-

7108.1 · Hydraulic Control . WM Staff Salaries 4,840.98 3,741.52 1,099.46 129.39% 7,483.00 

' 
7201 · Camp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 22.874.02 65,625.00 -42.750.98 34.86% 131,250.00 

7301 · PE3&5- WM Staff Salaries 1,523.79 19.325.48 , -17.801 .69 7.89% 38,651.00 -
7401 · PE4 - WM Staff Salaries 214.73 

I 

6,344.02 -6,129.29 3.39% 12,688.00 . .. 

7501.1 · PE 6&7- WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 2,754.38 12,000.00 --~'~4~:62 22.95% 24,000.00 

7501 · PE6&7 - WM Staff Salaries 1,295.11 3,761.48 -2,466.37 34.43% 7.523.00 -
7601 · PE8&9 - WM Staff Salaries 2,159.88 23,469.98 -21.310.10 9.2% 46,940.00 

n01 · Inactive Well - WU Staff Salaries 0.00 210.00 -210.00 0.0% 420.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 506,201.04 678,479.65 -172,278.61 74.61% 1,353,400.00 

60185 · Vacation 47,579.33 36,448.98 11,130.35 130.54% 52,898.00 

60186 · Sick leave 26,393.91 27,160.50 -766.59 97.18% 42.321.00 

60187 • Holidays 32,648.25 31,740.75 907.50 102.86% 42,321.00 

Subtotal WM Paid leaves 106,621 .49 95,350.23, 11,271.26 111.82,, 137,540.00 

Total WM Salary Costs 612,822..53 773,829.88 -161,007.35 79.19,, 1,490,940.00 

Going forward, the Watermaster salaries expense will continue to be under budget, although the variance 
between budget and actual expenses will become smaller in magnitude. The approved budget of 
$1,490,940 provided for two positions which were not filled during the first half of the fiscal year (Field 
Specialist and Office Specialist/Receptionist). The Office Specialist/Receptionist was filled in late January 
2013 and the Field Specialist position is planned for March or April 2013. There was also a two month 
budget variance/timing difference for the months of July and August 2012 because the new GM started in 
September 2012. 

ENGINEERING (WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL AND OTHER): 

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Estimated Cost at Completion (ECAC) report (see Table 1 below), details 
the line by line categories and calculates a small reserve of funds/under budget variance of $41,935 
within the (WEI) budget for the OBMP and Project related expenses. Please note that the overall 
Engineering "Original Budget" for FY 2012/2013 was $1,982,360 and increased to $2,027,171 for the 
"Revised Budget" as a result of $44,811 of Carry-Over Funds. The amount of $44,811 has been "Carried 
Over" from FY 2011/12 per the Watermaster Policy 4.17 which was approved during FY 2011112. These 

P44 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 4 of26 

February 28, 2013 

amounts, along with any other "Carried Over" expenses were not included in the Assessment process 
billed and completed in November 2012 because these dollar amounts were previously funded from last 
year's Assessment process. The "Revised Budget" amount of $2,027,171 is not being increased or 
decreased at mid-year; the amounts are just being re-allocated between accounts. The total Engineering 
Services budget of $2,027,171 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (69%) along 
with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, reproduction costs, and 
outside professional services (31%). 

Table1 
Chino Basin Watermastt r: Invoice Projections for Engineering Tasks for Fiscal Year 2012/13 

As ofDecember31, 2012 

Acctt l I 
I 

! I I I I I I 
ongtnJI 

I 
ReVISed Billed Billed Btlled Billed Billed Billed Projected 

OescnptJon Budget Budget ! JUI·I2 Aug-12 ~12 Oct·12 Nov-12 Oec-12 Jan-13 

6906 OBMP Engineering s 444,369 s 444,369 s 21,288 s 82.672 s 37.796 s 50,713 s 23,887 s 35.239 s 30.100 

7103.3 Groundwater Q\Jality Monitcrtng Program 105,624 105,624 7.899 13,489 18.211 4,346 7,912 4,945 9,648 

71ll4.3 Groundwater Level Monilnmg Program 216,321 216,321 6.841 18,154 20,686 10,034 11.268 12.935 19,910 

7107 MZ1 Monltol1ng Program 521,121 551,121 36,776 35,983 17,493 15.586 13,568 9,175 5.900 

7108 Hydraulic control Monitortng Program 403,679 412.535 23,451 47,180 61.215 33,266 26,702 5,790 17,937 

7109 Recharge and WeD Monitnrlng Progr.un 21.540 21,540 - - -
7202 CompreMnslve Rechru-ge Plan 100,016 100,016 13,424 12.699 22.127 10,800 17,300 13,306 28.900 

7303 Englnee~ng Support for Desalters 30,344 30,344 12.315 - 978 - -
7402 Management ZOne Strategies 67,062 67,062 310 4.521 2,320 4.378 771 3,766 10,400 

7502 Water Oualrty committee 55,868 61,823 7,071 1,14"1 323 -
75ll4 PE6-7: Supplies 5.088 5,088 

7602 Storage Program General Consulting 11,328 11,328 - - -
Totals s 1,982,360 s 2,027.171 $ 135,374 s 215,839 s 180,171 s 130,100 $ 101.407 s 85,155 s 122,795 

Acets I I 
I 

I I I I 
Projected I Projected Projected Projected ProJected To!JI I Under I (Over) I YTD 'lo Btlled I Projected% 

oescnpt1on Feb-13 I Mor-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Projected Rev. Budget Rev. Budget Rev. Budget 

6906 OBMP Engineertng s 49,826 s 44,826 s 36,826 s 34,826 s 34,826 488,824 (44,455) 58% 110'r. 

7103.3 Groundwater Ouafty Moni!Ortng Program 16,785 15,050 3,000 2.000 2.100 105,384 240 54% 100% 

7104.3 Groundwater Level Monlloring Program 16,650 17,665 13.900 11,630 21,725 181,397 34,924 37% 84% 

7107 MZ1 t.1onitcr1ng Program 54.800 28,803 91,825 26,100 184,602 520,611 30,510 23% 94% 

7108 Hydraulic control Monitoring Program 1t,075 21,400 77,992 23,011 20,000 369,019 43,516 48% 89'll 

7109 Recharge Olnd WeD Monitoring Program - 2.000 - 2,000 - 4,000 17,540 ()o/, 1~ 

72!12 Comprehensive Recharge Plan 18,300 18,300 18,300 18,300 18.300 210,055 (110,039) 90% 210% 

7303 Eng!nee~ng Support ror Desalters 8,526 8,526 - 30,344 44% 100'l' 

7402 Management zone strategies 13,760 9,210 11,210 5,710 710 67,066 (4) 24% 100~ 

7502 Water Quality Committee - - 8.535 53.288 14% 14% 

75ll4 PE6-7: Supplies - - 5,088 0% Ot;' 

7602 storage Program General consulting - - - - - 11,328 0% O'l 
Totals $ 189,722 $ 165,780 $ 253,053 $ 123,577 s 282,263 $ 1,SS5,236 s 41,935 42% 98'!. 

112812013-11:34 AM 
2!l12-13C6'NM_Involce_summ:uy_ISBM_20120115.xlsx-Projedion Summary 

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. has provided a narrative description of the "Progress and Estimated Cost 
at Completion for the Period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012" which are attachments found on 
pages 10 through 25. 

The table below summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Engineering (WEI and Other Engineering 
and Subcontractor) costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the "$ 
Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, 
not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the 

P45 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 5 of26 

February 28, 2013 

data in a full and complete format. As of December 31, 2012, the total (YTD) Engineering expenses are 
$211 ,590 or 19.5% below the (YTD) budget amount of $1,085,905. The following details are provided: 

Jul '12 -Dec '12 Budget S Over Budget %of Budget , Annual Budget ' 

&906 · OBI\IP Engineering Services - Other 184,018.35 172,270.50 11,747.85 106.82% 344,541.00 

6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 73,576.00 99,828.00 -26,252.00 73.7% 99,828.00 

6906.8 · OBMP - Repo'!_s 140.00 0.00 140.00 I 100.0% 0.00 --
7101.31 · Prod MoniiDr-Engineering-SubContractor 6,354.19 0.00 6,354.19 100.0% 0.00 

7103.3 • Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 34,411.25 33,528.00 883.25 102.63% 67,056.00 
-;-

7103..31 · Grdwtr Quai-Engineering-SubContraciDr 11 ,387.67 0.00 11,387.67 100.0% 0.00 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-lab Svcs 18,258.00 19,284.00 -1 ,026.00 94.68% 38,568.00 

7104.3 · Grdwtr levei-Engin~ring 79,917.41 96,198.00 -16,280.59 8308% 192,396.00 

7104.8 · Grdwtr level-Contracted Serv 0.00 5,000.02 -5,000.02 0.0% 10,000.00 

7104.9 · Grdwtr level-Capital Equip 0.00 5,962.50 -6,962.50 _ 0.0% 13,925.00 

7107.2 · Grd level-Engineering 102,515.45 96,134.52 6,380.93 106.64% 167,769.00 ------
7107.3- Grd levei-SAR Imagery 14,000.00 45,000.00 -31 ,000.00 31.11% 90,000.00 

I 
-61,650.02

1 
7107.6 · Grd level-Contract Svcs 0.00 61,650.02 0.0% 122,300.00 - -
7107.61 - Grd leve l-Chino Hills ASR 15,727.00 75,252.98 -5~525.98 20.9% 150,506.00 - - --
71_!)7.8 · Grd level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 12,523.00 -12,523.00 0.0% 20,546.00 

7~08.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 62,481.71 65,759.02 -3,277.31 95.02% 131,518.00 

7108.4 · Hydraulic <:_ontrol-lab Svcs 70,797.00 33,830.48 36,966.52 209.27% 67,661.00 

'7108.7 · H~draulic Control-PradoBasin Habitat 73,168.09 108,856.23 -35,688.14 67.22% 208,856.25 

7108.9 · Hydraulic Control,~ontract Svcs 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0% 4,500.00 
-

7109.3 · Recharge & We'!_-~-~9.~n..!~!i~ 0.00 10,770.00 -10,770.00 0.0% 21,540.00 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 89,655.44 50,007.98 39,647.46 179.28% 100,016.00 

7303 • PE3&5-Engineering • Other 13,292.00 15,171.98 -1 ,879.98 87.61% 30,344.00 

·7402- PE4-Engineering 16,066.34 26,031.00 -9,964.66 61 .72% 52,062.00 

.7403 - PE4-Contract Svcs 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0% 15,000.00 

7502- PE6&7-En!Jineering 1,463.89 33,888.28 
I 

-32,424.39 4.32% 61,822.30 

' 7~2.1 - PE6&7_:E_ngin~rin!J Svcs {Plume) 7,070.67' 0.00 7,070.67 100.0% 0.00 . 
'7504 · PE6&7-Contract Svcs 14.24 2,544.00 ·2,529.76 0.56% 5,088.00 

7602 · PE8&9-Engineerin!J 0.00 5,664.00 -5,664.00, 0.0% 11,328.00 

Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Costs 874,314.70 1,085,904.51 -211,589.81 80.52% 2;027,170.55 * 
--

• Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,982,360 plus Canyover Funds from FY 2011112 of $44,810.55 = $2!~27!~7Q_.5~ 

Carryover Funds FY ~011/12 = $24,500.00 [7107.2), $1,000.00 [7107 :6), $4,500.00 {7107.8), $8,856.25 •(7108.71 and $5,954.30 [7502) = $44,810.55 

LEGAL EXPENSES: 

A review of the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) legal expenses as of December 31 , 2012 shows 
that the legal costs are under budget by $25,576 or 7.1% when consolidated. The BHFS legal services 
budget was originally developed by estimating the hours required to complete a specific project multiplied 
by the hourly rate of the attorney(s) performing the function. The BHFS legal services are categorized 
into three distinctive expense categories. The first category is the Watermaster Legal Services (account 
series 6070's) which captures General and Administrative type Watermaster legal expenses. The second 
category (accounts 6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575) captures the legal services directly related to the 
Pools, Advisory Committee and Board meetings and their specific business activities. The third category 
(6907's) captures the BHFS legal services directly related to OBMP/Project activities (i.e. South Archibald 
Plume, Desalter/Hydraulic Control, Recharge Master Plan, Prado Basin Habitat, etc.). 

P46 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 6 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

The majority of the legal budget has been allocated at 1112'" of the total line item budget per month. 
However, there were several legal budget items that were not allocated on a 1112'" monthly formula but 
budgeted to occur within the first half of the fiscal year. These items budgeted within the first six months 
were the Personnel Matters (6073) and the Paragraph 31 Motion Issues (6907.35). The Personnel 
Matters were costs associated with the hiring of the new General Manager and the Paragraph 31 costs 
were associated with the final settlement agreement. 

For the first six months, there were some budgeted categories that were under the budgeted amounts 
and some other budget categories that were over the budgeted amounts. There were also some legal 
line items that were budgeted for, but had no activity during the first six-months (i.e. South Archibald 
Plume, Chino Airport Plume, Regional Water Quality Control Board and Unanticipated). And the reverse, 
line items that had no budget, but due to unforeseen actions, had activity during the period (i.e. Storage 
Issues, Paragraph 15 CSI/Aqua Capital and Peace 11-CEQA). 

Projecting the legal services expense forward to June 30, 2013, if we take into account the past 
expenses/issues that are not expected to continue into the next half of the fiscal year, and project ongoing 
any new issues for the upcoming six months, we can estimate that the year-end legal budget will be 
under the approved budget of $679,955 by a range of approximately $3,295 or 0.5%. 

Estimated Costs at Year End (using 1'' half actual x 2): 
Less: 
Costs Not Anticipated For 2"d Half: 

BHFS Legal- Personnel Matter (6073): 
BHFS Legal- Storage Issues (6076): 
BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSI/Aqua (8575.1): 
Santa Ana River Water Rights (6907.34): 
Desalter/Hydraulic Control (6907.33): 
Paragraph 31 Motion (6907.35): 
Santa Ana River Habitat (6907.36): 
Prado Basin Habitat Sustain ability (6907.41 ): 

Add: 
Increased Costs For 2"d Half: 

Annotated Judgement (6072): 
Refresh, Recharge and Reunite (6078.1 ): 
Chino Airport Plume (6907.32): 
Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment (6907.39): 
Allocate Unanticipated (6907.90): 

Projected Legal Expenses at June 30, 2013: 

$673,228 

($ 10,747) 
($ 6,642) 
($ 1 0,073) 
($ 10,000) 
($ 35,296) 
($ 20,912) 
($ 10,000) 
($ 10,000) 

$ 25,302 
$ 25,000 * 
$ 31,800 
$ 10,000* 
$ 25,000 
$676 660 

* Based upon the anticipated breakdown of additional hours for the Refresh, Recharge and Reunite 
(RRR) activity and the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), it is projected that approximately 60 
additional hours will be needed for the RRR activity and 30 additional hours will be needed for the RMPU 
Amendment activity. 

It is recommended that the "Approved" BHFS legal services budget of $679,955 not be increased or 
decreased at the current time, but be reallocated within the legal services categories to reflect current 
trends and anticipated future expenses. 

The table below summarizes the BHFS expenses as of December 31, 2012 compared to the Year-To
Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a 
comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month 
Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. As of 
December 31, 2012, the BHFS expenses are $25,576 or 7.1% below the (YTD) budgeted amount of 
$362,190. 

P47 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 February 28, 2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 7 of 26 

Jul '12 - Dec '12 Budget , S Over Budget o/oofBudget Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster legal Services 

~071 · BHFS leJia l- Court Coordi_nation 21,737.56 17,975.02 3,762.54 120.93% 35,950.00 

6072 · BHFS le_gal -Annotated J udgment 15,849.00 38,000.01 -22,151 .01 41.71% 57,000.00 

6073 · BHFS legal- Personnel Matters 10,747.35 7,625.00 3,122.35 140.95% 7,625.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 15,840.00 21,960.00 -6,120.00 72.13% 43,920.00 

60!5 · ~HF~ Legal- ReplenishmntWater 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6076 · BHF~ le~al- Stora~e Issues 6,642.00 0.00 6,642.00 100.0% 0.00 

6078 · BHFS legal - Miscellaneous (Note 1) 38,492.47 15.575.02 22,917.45 247.14% 31,150.00 

Total6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 109,308.38 101,135.05 8,113.33 108.08% 175,645.00 

6275 · BHFS legal- Advisory Committee 12,675.08, 14,640.00 -1,964.92 86.58% 29,280.00 

6375 · BHFS legal - Board Meeting 29,059.36 42,120.00 -13,060.64 68.99% 84,240.00 

8375 · BHFS l e!!al - A_ppropriative Pool 25,631.99 14,640.00 10,991.99 175.08% 29,280.00 
• ·-·-v.--~ 

8475 · BHFS Legal-Agricultural Pool 11,495.27 14,640.00 -3,144.73 78.52% 29,280.00 

8575 · BHFS lega l - tlon-Ag Pool 14,217.43 14,640.00 -422.57 97.11% 29,280.00 

8575.1 · BHFS lega l - Paragraph 15 CSI/Aqua 10,072.88 0.00 10,072.88 100.0% 0.00 

Total BHFS legal Services 103,152.01 ' 100,680.00 2,472.01 102.46% 201,360.00 

6907.3 · WM legal Cou nsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 1,071.00 0.00 1,071.00 100.0% 0.00 

690731 · South Archibald Plume 0.00 15,900.00, -15,900.00 0.0% 31,800.00 -

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 0.00 15,900.00 -1 5,900.00 ' 0.0% 31 ,800.00 

6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 42,698.19 25,050.00 17,648.19 170.45% 50,100.00 

69~7 .34 · Santa An~ River Water Rights 10,208.70 16,625.02 -6,416.32 61.41% 33,250.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 20,911.72 17,800.00 3,111.72 117.48% 17,800.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 4,351.40 10,575.00 -6.223.60 41.15% 21,150.00 

6907_37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

'6907:38 · Reg: Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 5,975.02 -5,975.02 0.0% 11,950.00 

,~907.39 ·Recharge Master Plan 37,639.59 22.250.02 15,389.57 169.17% 44,500.00 

6_?_D7.40 · :;tora!!.e Af!reemen!S 7,119.88 8,900.02 -1}80.14 80.0% 17,800.00 

690~.41 · P!ado Basin Habitat Sustainability 153.00 8,900.02 -8,747.02 1.72% 17,800.00 -
6907.90 • WM legal Counsel -Unanticipated 0.00 12,500.02 , -12,500 02 0.0% 25,000.00 

I 

tTotal6907 · WM Legal Counsel 124,153.48, 160,375.12 -36,221 .64 77.41% 302,950.00 r --···-.......... -- ---·-
I 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 336,613.87 362,190.11 -25,576.30 92.94% 679,955.00 , 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that ha.ve been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Discussions with the new General Manager regarding Watermaster issues and topics; (2) Assessment Package Review, 
Workshops; (3) Research Pool Membership issues; (4) Research Watermaster Peace I and II Obligations and Task Lists; (5) 
Review OBMP Milestones; (6) Stormwater and New Yield; (7) Annual Financial Audit Response; (8) Review Consulting 
Agreement(s); (9) Coordination of Ongoing Watermaster Projects;(10) Review of draft documents; and (11) Preparation of 
Documents for Refresh, Recharge and Reunite Session in March 2013. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING: 

With the approval of the new "Carry Over" funding policy on March 22, 2012, there were amounts of 
$433,212.48 carried over into the current fiscal year budget (FY 2012/13) as follows: 

P48 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/201 3 
Budget Transfer T -13-02-01 
Page 8 of 26 

"Carried Over" Expenses At }une 30, 2012 

Verizon VoiP Equipment , Inst allation 

GM Search Expenses - Balance of Contract 

W ildermuth Project Expenses 

Chino Hills ASR Project 

Recharge Improvement Projects 

Appropriative Pool Lega l Services Fund Balance 

Total Balance, June 30, 2012 

"Carr ied Over" Balance, July 1, 2012 

Less: {Invoices Received To Date FY 2012/13) 

GM Search Expenses- Balance of Contract 

W ildermuth Project Expenses 

Appropriat ive Pool Legal Services Fund Balance 

Recharge Project- Turner Basin lnvoi<:e from IEUA 

Updated Balance as of December 31, 2012 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1,500.00 

9,000.00 

44,810.55 

104,977.00 

272,829.00 

95.93 

s 433,212.48 

s (9,000.00) 

s {44!8! 0.55) 
s {95.93) 

$ (17,000.'00) ' 
$ 362,306.00 . 

February 28, 2013 

Watermaster carried over $272,829 in the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of 
$162,236 has been appropriated for use for the upcoming three-year Turner Basin Improvements 
(7690.2), estimated in the range of $270K+. The amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the 
Hickory Basin improvement project (7690.3) while the remaining amount of $79,693 has been 
appropriated for Other Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoice~ are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2013, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011/12 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2012/13 expenses, will then be 
"Carried Over" into the FY 2013/14 budget. During the audit fieldwork, there were discussions with the 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company senior auditor and Watermaster staff regarding the proper accounting 
treatment of the "Carried Over" funding process. The senior auditor has approved and concurs with the 
current accounting treatment and process for recording the "Carried Over" funding. 

BUDGETTRANSFERFORM: 

The attached form T-13-02-01 is provided as documentation to clearly show which general ledger 
accounts are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased. Overall , the 
approved expense budget for FY 2012-201 3 of $7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional "Carry Over" 
funding of $433,212.48) will NOT be increased. The form T-13-02-01 is a zero-based document, which 
means the reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts equal. 

P49 



r 
Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 9 of26 

To: All Parties 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

BUDGET TRANSFERS 

February 28, 2013 

ATTACHMENT#T-13-02-01 

# T-13-02-01 

From: Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: February '14, 20'13 . 

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To transfer funds to cover 
anticipated cost overages in accounts referenced below_ 

Budgetary account reduction 
Une Item Description Account Number Amount 

Groundwater Quality - Enaineerina (WED 7103.3 $ (240) 

Groundwater Level - Engineering (WEI) 7104.3 $ (34,924) 

Ground Level - Enaineerina (WEI) 7107.2 $ (30 5'10_) 

Hydraulic Control - Enaineerina (WEI) 7108.3 $ (43 5'16) 

Recharae & Well- Enaineerina (WEI) 71 09.3 $ (17 540) 

PE 6& 7 - Enaineerina (WEI) 7502 $ ('1 '1 352) 

PE 6&7 - Supplies (WEI) 7504 $ (5 088' 

PE 8&9 - Engineering (WEI) 7602 $ (1 1 328) 

BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 6074 $ (10,000) 

BHFS - Santa Ana River Water Rights 6907.34 $ ('10,000) 

BHFS - Santa Ana River Habitat 6907.36 $ (10,000) 

BHFS - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 6907.41 $ {10,000) 

BHFS Legal - Board Meetings 6375 $ (20,000) 

BHFS - WM Leaal - Unanticipated 6907.9 $ (25 000) 

Budgetary account addition 
OBMP - Engineering Services (WEI) 6906 $ 44,455 

Comprehensive Recharge Plan (WED 7202 $ '110,039 

PE4 - Engineering (WEI) 7402 $ 4 

BHFS - Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 6078.1 New GL Account $ 25,000 

BHFS - Recharge Master Plan Update 6907.39 $ '10,000 

BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 8375 $ 20,000 

BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 6078 s 20,000 

BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSI/Aqua Capital 8575.1 $ 10,000 

$ -
ShOuld be zero 

The following (16 pages) provide specific project related information from Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
to detail the ongoing activities and project status. 

PSO 



Mid-Year Review FY 201 2/201 3 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 10 of 26 

Chino B::uin W3t erm:Mter 
Budget and Deseripti"On of Engineering T3Sks 

Fise31 Ye3r 201212013 
Progress and Estimated Cast at C.omp!etion far the Period: 

July i. 2012 through December 31, 20r2 

6906- O pt im um Basin Management Program~ General Enginee r ing 
Tasks 

• Pco1. Arlviso11f, Waterma~r Meetings 

• O ilier General MEetings as R~uested 

• E-nlmticn ofT rarufers. As:sf<ssment of Supplemental Wner Recharge 

• Miscellaneous Data Requests 

• Miscellaneous GM Requests 

• Wate.r Rights Compliance- Reporting 

• Project M:magement 

• W at erll1aSt.:r 'Model Update a:nd Required Demonstrations 

• State of the Basin: Data Analysis and Prepare Exhibits 
Milestones/Accomplishments 

Pool Advisory. W atennaster Meetings 

February 28, 201 3 

• Prepared for and attended stlected monthly Pool Advisory. Watermast~ Meetin~ in the period Jt.ily 
through December as fo Hows: .all October Pool. Advisory and Board meetings. November Adviso:rt 
Committee and Board meeting, all D&ember pool meetings. 

Other General Meetings a:s Requested 

• As directed by the General Manager. WEI staff attended: a cotlrdination meeting with \1\faten:naster staff 
at W EI' office on September 4. WEI pres.mted a Chino BJ.s,in 101 at tfte Watermaster on September 17, a 
fo11ow up Chino Basin IO l meeting on October 9"' and December 18 meeting following the EMPU 
meeting. 

• Participated in selected conferem:e calfs for a&enda prep.Jration Watermaster process meetings 

Material Physical Injury Requerts, Oth.ers. 

r-tscellaneous Data Reque."ts 

• Reviewed the Chino ~in W ate.rmasb!r Semi-Annual Staff Report and provided suggested re•tisions. 

• Provided pictur>es .and documentation of the Chino Oreek Extemom;;,to>..r facility for Cbrno BMin 
W atermaster Semi-Annual Staff Report to' the Assistant Genera1 Manager. 

• At the direcfion of the Assisbnt General Manager researched h nd use c~ifications ~ed on maps of the 
Chino Basin .and sent her a tand use dassifocation legend. 

• At the direction of the Assistant General Manager. participated in a conference ca11 with Martin Rauch of 
Rauch Communication CoMUiltant Inc.. to provide information on the Watenmster Annual Report 

Miscellaneous Gr-1 Requests 

• Conducted a review of Vulcan" s recharge app~ca,tion. ccnduderl .research o n the hi:story of t'he Vulcan R"Jt 
and its site investigations. and ,prepared a potential MPI report and recommendation for the Watermaster 

• Prepare d letter opinio.n on the adequacy of suppleml:llb:1 water recharge capacity 

• Conducted r es6n:h a:nd prepared lett er refii'Or't o n the hiit.ory o f the Chino Airport plume 

• ltevised Vulcan pit map for subsequent u;;e in evaluating ViU!an's. proposed recharge Jpljllicafuln 

P51 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 11 of 26 

Chino 8:1:sin W:1te-rm:.utet· 

February 28, 2013 

Fis~al Ye:\r 10 11/20 ~ 3 
Progress and Estimate d Cost at Completion for dH! r eriod: July I, 1011 through O"'cem:ber ll , 20 11 

Oo=veloped cost opinions r-egarding futur-e KT"oundwater treatment cost 

'Water Rights Compliance Reporting 

Pur.iuant to Watemmte.-'s Water Rights Permit 2 1225. Vll fl !>bff prep:uecl and submitted the 2011112 
Annual Streamftow Monitoring Repcrt that d5oiDes the impact of sto.-mwater divenions by the 
Watemmter/IEUA on ilow ents-ing ~ Santa Ana R.rter-_ The >report is due each year to the State Board 
and the Department of f~ and Ga~ on Octobe:r I st. Wfl Submitted the draft Streamflow Monitoring 
Report to Watermaster"s Assistant General Manager and Gen.eral Counsel on Septembe.- 17. 20113nd 
the fmal report on September 27. 20 12 

Project Management 

Amlyzed staffing requirements .and made assignments for v.u ious t!sks. 

Reviewed and approved Mmi Laboratory invokes. 

Pr-epared the estimated cost at completion (ECAC) and lnt.egra:ted Schedule and Budget repo.-ts. 

Water-master Model Upd3te and Required Dl:monstrations Project Ma:nag€ment 

Completed the calibr3tio n of the 201] Watermaste.- model (Scenario I) 

M~t with sever31 Approp.riators to obtain and design pumping schedules fo.- their wens for subsequ<!llt 
planning simulations 

Built the input files for the planning simulations to compute developed yield of the B3sin (Scenar'io 2) and 
conducted test simulatian:s 

State of the Basin: Data Analysis and Prepare Exhibits 

Char-acterized w.1ter level conditions and trends in the Chino Basin to analyze the State of the Basin as .of 
june 10 12. This work ind uded: preparing basin-wide groundwater el~tion contours for spring 1012. 
pn:paring groundwater elevation contoun; for the HCMP area. malang basin-wide change grids for 2000 
to 2012. and 10 I 0 to 2.012 for Llyer I of the aquife:r sptem;. and comparing historical groundwater levels 
with trends in production, .-ecl!ar-ge, and d imate by OBMP mamg.emem z.one. 

Ol3r3l±erized wate:r quality conditions 3nd trends in the Ohino Basin to analyze the State of the Basin as 
of June 2012 This work included creating maps showing the sp:rtial distribution of wate.- quality 
constituents of concern;. creating tme--histcry plots of IDS and nitrate-nitrogen by OBMP management 
zone; compiling and analyzing TCE data t.tJ interpolate VOC plume delineation's. 

Pr-epare d change rn storage calculations fo.- the Chino Basin using tbe gr-oundwater elevation .-asters to 
analyze the change in storage between Spring 1000 and Spring 2012. and Spring 2010 and Spring 1{)12. 

Compiled and analyzed production data for FY 20101'1011 and 201112012. and prepared exhibits showing 
production activities by pool and historical to current trends in prorluctfun_ 

Compiled and analyzed recharge data for fY 20 I 0120 II and 1011120 12. and prepared exhibits showing 
historical to current trends in groundwater recharge. 

Chuacterized the hydrofogic and d imatic trends af die Ohino t!lmn. This wo...:ll included: the compilation 
af dairy preqpibtion data from tlle- San Bernardino County Hood Control District website for, June 20 I 0 
through June 2012: preparing a double-mass cm-ve an:alyses of pr-eQpifatioo in Chino Basins vs.. stom1 
wate.- discharge ,at Prado D.arn. md between Rive-r side Narrows an.dl Prado Dam; :md preparing a 
rumufative departure from the mean precipitation. plat. 
Olaracterned ground-level data in the areas of subsidence ,coru:em in the Olino Basin. This wo.-k 
included: compiUng electronic distance rneasu.-.en1ents at fowr benchmarks for June 2010 through June 
2012 data; compiling ground-l~<vel surt~ey lnSAR data 'for January 2011 through June 20 12: and preparing 
exhibits to dsnonstrate the state of s.ub&id<!llce in foiZ I andl MZ2 where l:md subsidence is a c.ancern. 

p,_ge :2 of I 6 

P52 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 12 of 26 

Chino B:u.in W3term3~ter 

February 28, 2013 

Fise31 Y ~3r 20 1 2/20 13 
Progr12:ss ;;mel Estimated Cost a.t Completion for the Period: july I, 2012 through Oe,ember 31 , 2012 

1Te p3red draft exhibits with text fo r the Introduction. Genecal Hydrologic Conditions, Basin Production 
and Recharge. and Groundwater Levels sections of the 20 1'1 Draft Shle of the & sin Atbs. 

Budget Billed 

P!\ge 3 of 16 

P53 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T -13-02-01 
Page 13 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Chino 83Scin Watermastet· Fi::cal Y 4iiar 20 llt20 13 
Progress and Estimated Cost at Comple tion for the PeYio{): July I, l l}l l through Dec;:mber 3!, 20J 1 

7 103- PEl : Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program 

Tas.ks 

f utporE (Basin Plan mrd Max Berrefit] O!JraUI grwncfi\'Qt,y qualify irl[ormazion in and adjacei:Jt to Olino Basin. Th!Se dam are required 
for tiE rrieruial ambient waf,y q~ufity u'}ldate mandated lrt the Basin Plan fllrd fDT ~ HydmuJ.'< Control Monitoring Program - a 
rnaunum beflept tcqcirement m tile Basin l'fan. The data are ai5o used (iK the BiamJuaf State of21le ea~m report and omimating- infi,IMt 
W(ltH quaLif¥ 1D daal'ter wells. 

• Ob-ta.1n Groundwater Quality Dab Routin;efy &om :.1bout 900 W ells fr.om All Appropriators and 
Coopesrarors in and A<ljacent to Chino &sin. This represents abou t 110.000 records annually in 
Watermaster•s; data.ba:oe. Suhtasks include: 
• phone calls .and meetings with water quality staff 

• uploading data f.-om hardcopy. spreadsheet. and laboratort electronic c:fata. delivernbles to 
Water-master-'s database. 

• CoiiKt and Anal-pe Gro undwater Quality Samples from About 50 Private Wells. S:ubtasks include: 

• annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed weUs 
• s~tecting the wells to he sampled 

• cconfin:rting and sched!.lrmg with Wahmnasl:.er staff whom is perfom1ing the fieldwork. and with the 
analyticallmoratory. 

• uploading field and l:~boratory dab to Watermasteis database. 

• The field work foUows. tha standard operating procedures (SOPs) and the Quality Assurance Project 
Plan (QAPP) defrned in th-e 2004 HCMPWork Pfan. 

Milestones/Accomplishments 

• Collected. procESse<l. and uploaded into the database lanuary 20 12 through June 2012 groundwater 
qualit>t data from 14 appropr~ators and coopentDrs in a11d adiacent to Chino Bas(n to be used for the 
2012 SOB R~port. and the Triennial Update of the Ambient Water Quality as required by the BJ.Sin Plan. 

• Pr,o'lided planning assistance to Watermaster staff for the 2012 Key Well Groundwater Qualit>t 
Monitoring Program Thirty-two groundwater qu:llity samples Wi!re cdleded from September through 
December 10 12 and sent to Eaton Analytical laboratories. 

• Processed. uploaded into the da.ta.base. and check far QA/QC all wab!r >tjmlil:y dab obtained from Eaton 
Analytical Laboratories for tM 2JH2 Key Well Groundwater Qtulrty Program for the 17 wells sampled 
from August 20 12 through September 20 12 

• Processed. uploaded into the dabhase. and check for QA!QC aU field water qwlity parameters for the 17 
wells sampled from August 2012 through September 2012 forth~ '2012 Key W eH Groundwater Quality 
Pro warn. 

Budget Bi04!d 

$ 10:5.614 $56.801 

P3.ge 4 of l6 

P54 

ECAC 

$105,334 

ProJect~ 
(Over )lUnder 

$240 

------, 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/201 3 
Budget Transfer T -13-02-01 
Page 14 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Chino B3:sin Wa.term:~.ster Fis~al Ye!:\r 20 I 2120 I 3 
Progt'e:Ss ;uuf Estimat.m Cost at Completiol\ for the Period: july I , 20 11 through December 31, 20!1 

7 104 - PE l : Groundwater Level M onitoring Pr ogram 
Tasks 

l'tupue: [B®n Han aDd Mm 8elrefitJ Obtain gorurdwater level ill(arma!fun in ami aqacent ta <Jma &rsin These oow Clfe required (or 
lfle trienn.Ur ambient waw- qOO\Yry update mandated fly fire Basin l'fm:1 am for ~e Hydrar£<: Cootrol lrton!tOOng Program - .a mmimum 
bmefjt requirement m lhe &sin Pfa11 The dam me afs11 used (or !he BlaMuoT State of the Basin report and for the Chino &sin 
GralllldNCater MadeL 

• CoJtect and Analyze Groundwater !_e,,el Me3Surem~ts from Aoout 191 Wells. Subtasks r.ndude: 
• annual re-evaluation of the key well program cue to i!lOOndoned and destroyed wells 

• «heduling th.e· field work 

• perfom1ing the fiel<l work manual meuurements are collected montfiy at Bl wells and transducer 
dJt:a is downloaded qmrterly at 78 wells. 

• process. QC. and upload of n1:anual wat!!r level me;arurements t o ~Natennaster's database 

• precess. QC. and upload of transducer data to Waterrnaster"s: database 
• field work foUows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan. 

• Routinely colfect. p!'ocess. QC. a.ruf upload water !'eve! measurements to W atermaster·s database that 
were compiled by CBW M staff from aU Appropriators and Cooperators in and adja.cent to Chino Basin. 

• Routinely collect. process:. QC. and upload transdUCEr data from about 26 wells th;;t was downloaded in 
the field by CBWM stdf. 

• Twice per year. submit .all water level data me:mJnro a:t the '16 representative w ells in the Chino Basin for 
the DWR·s Statewide Groundwater El,;:,vmon Monitor Pr ogram (CASGEM). 

Milestones/Accomplishments 

• Performed 457 groundwater level measurements at the 87 wells in the Monthly Groundwater Level 
Program. 

• Uploaded aU 457 monthly measured water levels into the W:a.terma.ster cb.taba:se. 

• Reviewed and uploaded 482 manual water levels. collected: by approprilltors irJ the Chino Basin for from 
Jufy 2012 to September 201,2 

• Downloaded, proce'i'Sed. analyzed. up!oo.ded to the dabh:lse, and check for QAJQC. 20 12 third qu:u-ter 
transducer dab at 67 groundwater monitoring wens in Juf,j through September_ 

• Dowmoaded. Jlf"OCessed. a:natped. uploaded to the database, and .che<k for QA/QC, 10 12 fourt:h quarb>..r 
transducer data at 87 groundw.rter monitoring weDs in October through December. 

• Processed. anal~d. uploa.ded to the d3bbase;, :md clleck fo r QA/QC. transducer f iles for 2 1 wells 
downloaded by W atermaster staff for April through july 2012 cb.ta. 

• Processed!. anal~d, uploa;ded to the database, :md check for QA/QC, tr.msducer files for 20 wells 
downfooded by Water-master staff for July through October 1012 data.. 

• Sumn~d April through Odo!fer 2012 w.ater lf:>l,el: data for the 46 wells in the C.ASGEf-1 p rogram for 
Olino Basin to the DWR's online submittal syrtoem fo r CASGEf-1. 

Budget Billed 

$216.321 $79'.917 

Pagf.! 5 of 16 

P55 

ECAC 

$181,397 

Pr ojected 
(Over)/Under 

$l4.9H 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 15 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Chino B:uin Watermaster Fis·cal Year 201:2/1013 
Prc·gJ.'Iess a.ru:! Estimated Cost at CGmpletiion for tihe Pe:riod: July 1,1011 furilugh D-ecember .3 ! , 201 1 

7107 - PEl: Ground Level Monitoring Pl'ogram 
Tasks 

f'lupores: ~first pwpore is to \'eiifi' the protedive oot!ili! oftbe CDITffit MZI I'If.lll !Mth reg;ard to pemJI'lllellt land subsidence ot1d 
ground fissuring in !he Mmlaged Area. 111<! secood p~J¢<!se i~ t<D dwefop in[om1atf0ll that m1l Ieod to o rellised pumping 
and ll!dlarge pian to minimize !he lisle of(Uture !and su.bs.iltence Dl!d ground fissuring (fmm all of MZ i. 

• Serup and Maint<>-_mnce of Monitor~ng NEtwork. Subbsks [ncJude: 

• Perform monthly site vi~its to. I'IY3llually me~ure and recor-od groundwater levels at piezometers and 
extEnso meter readings and coiled and proc55 d'a.ta from badc.up press-ure transducers_ 

• Equipment maintenance at the Ayala Puk and Cihino Cre.ek E::de.uometer facilities and across entire 
monitoring network 

• Cali !n-ate, and maintain horizontal monitoring equipment a.cro:s:s zone of historic!! ground fissures 

• Aquifer System Monitor~ng and Testing. Subtsslcs inducec 

• Ccllect and organize groundwater-level and grouru:f.Hater-prodiJCtion dab from wells in MZI 
.monitoring network 

• Conduct controlled aquifer-system sb-55 testi~ 01nd associated monitoring 

• Assist the City of Chino HiOs with its aqwrer intectmn test at Well CH- 16. and to coordinate with 
~ Department of 1N a.ter Resoun:es on Local Grouf.'ttfNater Assistant Grant reporting and 
acministratio.n 

• A~uifer System Monitoring and Testing- Outside Pro. Subtasks indud'e; 

• City of Chino HUI to conduct its a-quifer inje.ction test at Well CH-16-. Ground l evel Sur1eys. Subbsks 
include: 

• Subcont:r.ld: and coordina.te w.ith Parsons &inkerhoff (fom1erly Associated Engineers) to conduct the 
fall 2012 grounrl-,evel survey in Chino Creek WeD Field Areii. install and survey a benchmark and 
perform a Property Description at the Chino Greek Extensomater Facility. and conduct the spring 
20 13 EDM survey of the Fissure Zane in coordination with tinting of the l ong-Term Pumping Test 

• Ground level Survi!ys - Outside Pro. Subtarsks include:: 

• Conduct Fall1012 ground-level survey a.-cros~ the Cbino Creek Well Field Area 

• Install a benchmark at the Chino Creek Exrensomel er Fad ity ;md c<mrluct a vertical s,urvey of the 
benchmark 

• Perform a Prop.erty Description of the Chino Creek Extensorneter Property. 

• Conduct Spring 2012 survey and EDMs (horizontal monitoring) lleli" the zone of historical fissuring 

• fnSAR. SJJbtasks include : 

• Coordinate timing of !nSAR SIJbsiden~ monitoring dab colle-ction acros-s western Ohino Ba:iin for 
2012-IJ 

lnSAR - Outside Pro. Subtasks induce: 

• ~erform subsidence monitoring across w.estl!m Ohmo Basin for 1012-13 

Mif-estones1Accmnplishn1e.nts 

• Perlormecl monthly routin~ maintenance and manual chec~ng of water feve~ at the Apia Park and Chino 
CTeek Exte.nsometer fa-cilities... 

• fteplaced five matfundfoning pressure trmsdtll!:P-I'S in the i'1ZI netlro'«k. 

• Repaired the malfunctioning pres$Ure transduc-er in PC2 rt Ayala Park. 

P:age 6 of 16 

P56 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 16 of 26 

Chino Basin Wacerm:>.ster 

February 28, 201 3 

Fiscal Ye3r 20 12120 13 
Pro,g~s and EstimatEd Co-st ;:;.t C ompte:tion for the P<2:riod: July I, 11}11 tihrough o~cemboer 3 I, 20 12 

• r-l!mbined a ·continuous 'internet ccnnectitm to the Ayah Park Ex\ienrom&er facility to faci1itrte a "live~ 
&::!ita read from the PA-7 piezometer on Watermaster's v.-eb sit>e. Worked with c:ontractors to 
troubi!Shoot a.nd repair pr<Jblems on a«..sions. when ~tconnection "WaS inta-rupted. 

• lnsta!f~. tested, and calibrated the monitor-4ng equipment at th~ C hino Creek Extensometer Facility. 

• Performed two quarterly downloads of ebb from the Ayala Park fxtensom.;:ter F.acmty and the cable 
extensometers at the PC vault and the Chino Creek Well f ield !Fac:iil:ity_ Post.-prCJcessed, checked and 
cataloged emnsometer and piezometer dita to the MZI dabbase. Prepa.red stres~rtrain diagrams of 
v.ater levels at pje7,ometers vs. extensomet&s. 

• Performed two quarter!-/ downloads oi dab from the pressure transdtrcers in the MZ I monitoring 
network of wells. Post-processed, checked and catl.1oged monitor:if\!g well gnnmdwater level: &ta to the 
MZ I database. Uploaded extensorm:ter data to the Waterrua.ster datab.-JSe. <!nd s.eteded a representative 
groundw.It!er level data set kl upload to the Hydr.oDaVE dataOOse.. 

• Perlormed fall20 11 g.-ound-lev!OI survey across the Chino Cr.eek W ell Re'fd 

• Perlomled benchmar-k survey and fiekl work for the Pr-operly Dewiption at the Chino Creek 
Extensometer facil ity. 

• CoDrdina~ timing of lnSAR subsidencE! monitorjng: dab. co!lectio.n ;across w~m Chino Basin fo.- 20 t2-
IJ and ordered lnSAR data from the Terr.lSAR-X ror 2.01:2-IJ_ 

• Recorded fafl2012 ln.SAR ,data using the TerraSAR-X gteiJite system. 

• Coordinated with DWR st:rff on sbtus of ABJOJO grant for aqun..-.r ~njection pilot testing at well CH- 16_ 
Prepared tw~> dr.afit Quar-terly Progress Reports to the Depa:rtment of Water Resources. Worked with 
fihe Ci~f of Chino to finalize the repor.s.. 

• Prepar-ed and submitted the draft Quarterl-t Progress Report and Invoke #4 and #5 for the aquifer 
injection pilot testing .at well CH- 16, to the Cfut of Chino Hills and tbe DWR fnr review and comment 

• Corresponded with Tom Dodson and i\ssocia,tes to perform CEQA analysis on the C H- 16 ASR 
rehabilitation llJld retrofit 

• Coordinated the upcoming long-Term controUed aquifer--system stress testing in the MZ [ M31laged Area 
with contractors llJld the City of Chino Hills_ 

Budget Billed 

~s:s I , I 'L ~ 

P3ge 7 of 16 

P57 

ECAC 

$~10.6 1 L 

ProJected 
(Over )/Unde r 

$'30,51 0 



Mid-Year Review FY 201 2/2013 
Budget Transfer T -1 3-02-01 
Page 17 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Chino Ba:in W3term3ster Fi~c31 Ye.3r 20 12120 ll 
Progre.ss and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July 1,1011 tJmmgh [}~c;;;mber 31, 20 12 

7108- PEl : Hydraulic Control Monitori1!8_ Pro~m 
Tasks 

P'utiMJse: {&-sin Plan and Max. Benefit] Obtain nrrfoce wato?r ~ i!lld water qeralay data (rom the Santa Ana River Gild its ttibuto.ries 
and gfllllfldwater quality infomJa!ion in and odjocEI!t to OJi".oo &rs.ifl. These data~ r.eqrired fly the &sUI f'kln (the surface water sta!iom 
and trequencies are speciffed in Tob(e 5-8 a) and fOr the H)'(!roliic Cont .. oJ Monitolillg ProgrQII1- o maximum beDeflt r~rement in tire 
Basin Pion. The data are also used (11r tile 8iannttt.i Stare of the &sin rep01t and fOr the Chino Basin C-rolmdwnter ftf.odel. 

Measure disd rarge at specified surfa<:e water sbti<Jns in the Santa Aoo. Rwer a nd tributaries in accordance 
with the HCMP 2.004 Work Plan. Direct disch;u-ge m easurements are made at six stations every other 
w,eek. This monitoring program ended in December 6,. 20 11 with the ;tp(lf"oval of the ~in Plan 
Amendment. Subtasks include: 

schecduling the field work 
perlonnirlg the fteld work 

QA/QC'rng the discharge a lcuh tions 

up,loading the discharge data to Waterrmsm·s database. 

The field work follows~ SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan. 

Codlect grab surface water q,ualit>t samplecs at specified surface water stations in the Santa Arra Riv.er and 
tributaries. Samples are ~ollected at 14 stations every other week as mandated by the Basin Plan. Samples 
are ai:>O colled.ed from three POlWs evf!TY ,ofhel" w eek. This monitorfi1g program ended in DEKember 6, 
2012 with the approval of the Basin Pfan Amendm~t. The Subtasks include: 

scheduling the field work and coordinmng w ith tht!- am.lrfica.l laboratory 

• performing the field work 

uploading field and laboratory data to 'vVatermasbM"~s database.. 

CoUect annual groundwater quality samples from the 2 1 HCMP monitoring wells.. Subtasks include: 

sd1edulfng the field work and coo rdinating with the ana:l;ftical laborat ory 

performing the fi.old work 

uploadiog field and labor atory data to 'INatermaster·s database. 

Collect near-river groundwater samples at the NAWQA a:nd SARW C W ells. The two NAWQA and two 
SARWC weDs are sampled quarterly. Subw.ks indude: 

scheduling the field work and c:cordinatin.g with the anilyticallaboratory 

perlorming the f~d work 
u,p:loading: field and laboratory data to !vVawmaster's database. 

Routinely collect discharge data from the Simb Ana River and its frib•ubries measured by the USGS and 
co!fect treatment plant effiUP..nt. dischar~ and water quality rlata m lle.cted by the IEUA. City of Riversirle. 
t.be City of Coro~ and the WRatWA. All data are proc:e~ad. chec:W for QAJQC and loaded to 
W atermaster"s database. 

ftnterpr etation of HGMP Dab. and Data Ana:l;rses!Comp;uiso:n with t'Tetrics. All data genen t ed in the 
HCMP. ;as well as the GWQ1'1P and the GWLMP w.ill hi! anafyred and used to demonstrate the rlegree of 
hyrlraulic control ohtiined by b;Bin re-operation ;md desaf:t& production. 

Aerial! Photograph_ W at.ermaste:r will download a digital lOl l A.erilill Pbot.og.rapll ,of the C hino Basin Area. 
in suppo.rt o f the HCMP. 

HCMP Monitoring W ell Mast er PJa.n and Grant Appficmons_ 'W ;;t:errn:!Ster and lEVA wi l[ devdop a 
master plan of new monitoring wells that wilt b.e ~equined to demonstrate hydraulic: control in Chino 

P58 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-1 3-02-01 
Page 18 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Chino B~uin W3term~ster Fise31 Year 20 12/20 ll 
Prog l'eSs and f stimato:;d Co!>t ~,t Completion for the Period: July 1. 2011 duough D~<eember 3 1, 2011 

Bllim H part Of the Maximum Benefit rrequirement 

Reports-Compose two quarb:rfy datl l"eports and one .annual Maximum Benefit Report 

R-eguratory Support - Watermaster and IEUA v.'i[1 work wil\b the Re,gtorn~l Board to petition revised 
surface water monitoring p:rogrun. element of~ HCMP monitoring program. 

Meetings 

Pr.atl:o Basin Habitrt.Smtainahility Program 

Coiled and Compile Ex~g Data 

Site ~lection and Acquisition 

CEQA Process 

Agency Approval of Site Aa:essllease Agreements 

Monitoring Fadlities Installation 

Prepare Sampling and Analysis Plan (SAP) and Health and Soafet:y Plan (HASP) 

CPT T .esting and Monitoring WeU Installation 

Prepare CPT and Monitoring WeD Construction Report 

------ ---- --- --·· Mifestones/Acconiiplishm~ts -----------------------
48 manual diS(;harge measurements we:re coUected at six sbtions in the Santa Ana River and tributaries as 
manda~ by the Basin Plan. The discharge meJSurements were processed'. re-viewed, and uploaded to the 
databJSe. 

161 grab surface water quality samples were ·collectEd· from l>f stations in the; S:rnta Ana River and 
kibutarles as mandated by the Basin F1an. Sampfes were sent to Eaton Analytical laboratories. 

30 grab water quality samples were collected from three treatment plants that discharge to the Santa Ana 
Ri>fer and tributaries as mandated by t~ts. Basin Pian. Samples were sent to Eaton Analytical laboratories. 

Processed, uploaded into the dmbase, and check fer QNQC. all field water quarrty par.ant£oters for the 
bi-weekly sampling events from July 10 12 through November 20 12 at thl? 14 S'llrface water sites and J 
treabnent plants sites sampled for the HCMP Surface Wat<>..r Monitoring Program. 

Pr-ocessed and uplo:~.ded into the database .8'5 percent ·of th.e s:urfa-ce watEr quality dab obtained from 
Eaton Analytical laboratories for the HCMP Surface Water Quality Program for July 2012 tln:ough 
November 2012 sampling events. 

Collected and uploaded to tits database results from biwee!dy grab waw qoolity samples collected from 
IEUA for April through September 2012. for their four ltTeatment plants that discharge to the Santa An1 
River and tributaries as mandated by tits &sin Plan. 

Dilly discharge data for April through September 2012 werE!' coCected and upfoaded into the database 
from seven treatment plants that discll:u-ge to t!he Sanb Am River and tr~but.aries as mandated by the 
Basin F1an. 

Daily discharge d:tta for April thmugh SeptemfN<r 2012 'N;;!re collected from the USGS website and 
uptoaded into the database. for eight stations in the Santa Ana Rivoer and tributaries as mandat~d by the 
8asin Plan. 

8 qu;arteTI'y grounrlwater quality :samples were collected from near river wells ~WQA. and SARWC 
w~llsl in Ju1:r2DI2 and October 2012. Samples were sent·to bton Analytical Laboratories. 

• Annual groundwater qJJality samples. were collected from the 21 HCt-1P monitoring wells In Septemb-er 
2012 Samples were sent to Eaton Anafytioi .La'boratories. 

Processed. uploaded into the database, ;mdl c;hed< for QA/QC-. ill field water quarrty p:ar.amet~rs for the 
~erly ~fing events a:l the NAWQA and SAAWC we!lls. and annual samp~ event at the HCMP 

...,.,~~--

Page 9 of 16 

P59 



--------

Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 19 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Fiscal Year 20 12120 13 
Progress a.nd Estim a.t .ed Cost at C omp le tion for tfh~ Pe!Jiio d: fuly I , lOt 1 t hr.ough Decem ber 3 .I , 20 ]11 

roonitoling we lls for the HCf•tP GroundwaN!r Monfulring Program. 

• Froces:ied, uploaded. into the dJtahas-e, and check fo.- Q MQC. all the groundwaw quality d;rta from 
bton Analyarn Llboratoris for the quarterly sampling e>tents at :tfte NA.WQA and SARWC we!ls, and 
annual sampling event at the HOMP monitoring 'N-eils for the HCMP Grollil1dw.!ter Monitoring Program. 

• The Second Quarter 2012 Surface WalcH Monitoring ~rogram Report w.as submitted to the Regional 
Board on July 1'5, 1012 

• The Third Quarter 1012 Surface• W ater f'tonitoring Pr~gram Report was submitted to the Reginnal Board 
on October 15. 2!012. 

• Pro,i.ided regulatory support for the approval of the lhsin Plan Amendment by ~ State of California 
Office of Administrative Law (OAL) to J"evi•se· the sllfface w.der monitorJng program etanent of the 
HCMP monitoring program. The OAL :!pproved the Amend'menlt on December 6 . 20 I 2. 

• Prada Basin Habitat SustainahiUty Program 

• Coiled. and Compile Existing Dab 

• Ac:quired available weD and soil boring dab from OCWD. USACE. CaiUar\s. OC Public 
Works. SB County. Riverside County. SA 'WPA. and City of Comna 

• Reviewed data receiVed from USACE a:nd City of Corona. and up~oaded to HydroDa:VE 

• Site Setection and Acquisition 

• Prepared a well siting r eport and submitted to stakeholders for review. 

• ldentifJed property owne~"s of pmpose.d well sites and p~rformed nine site walks to 
determine suibbility. Submitmd a revised sit.e locmon map to stakeholders based on 
site walk observations. 

• Coordinated with IEUA on site access/acquisition negomtions and to prepa;re site 
accessnease agreements 

• CEQA Process 

• Pre~red draft bngu:~ge on the lnve.stigation process to support the EIR Addendum 

• Agency Approval of Site Access/Lea.se Agreements 

• Monito,ring facilities jnsbllation 

• Prepare Samprmg and Aoorysis Plan (SAP) and Heallli andl Safety Plan (HASP) 

• Prepared preliminary draft SAP and HASP 

• CPT T esling and Monitoring WeD tnsta1rJ.tion 

• Prepared preliminary draft pl:ms m d technical spdc:~fil:ms. with draft submitbl 
pending fmalization ·of site acquisition 

Prepare CPT and Monitoring Well Construction REport 

Budget Billed ECAC. 

$412.535 $197.604 $36.9.019 

Page I 0 of 16 

P60 

t'roJecte-d 
_(OverJ fUnder 

$41.516 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-1 3-02-01 
Page 20 of26 

Chino B:t.sin Waterm:t.ster 

February 28, 2013 

Fi:~.e:;.l Year 2012/20 13 
IPI'og~ss: and !Estimated C()(St a t Completion for the Period: July I , 1011 throu:W• December .H, 20U 

'7109 - PE I: Recharge and Well Monitoring Program: Pursuant to the Groundwater 
Recharge Permit and Maximum Benefit 

Tasks 

f'UijX)~e.: [Max Belle/it] l£UA wiD flreiJ<lre reports related to the Chino ~ Groundwater Recyded Wat.er Rediarge l'ragram. 
Wotamasterwi¥ peer rafew the~ 

. Review Q uarterly a:nd AMual Reports far Chino lbsin Re.<:)'tlled W ater GJ"oun~ter Recll.arge Program . Itevjew Start-Up P•otoco1 Plans and Reports as needed . 

MilestomesfAccomplis·mn e.nts . At the ~requst of Watermaster. Quarterly and Annual Reported developed by IEUA were not reviewed 
this r eporting jM!riad. We r ecommend ·that we Tesume review of these r eports. because W atermaster is a 
co-pem1il:tee on the Chino Basin GToundwate.r Recharge Program and it would be in W atermaster-'s best 
interests t o ensure that - to the extent possible - the .-.ep«ts are factually correct. free from errors. anc3 
ckmlonstrates compfi:mce with the pe rmit. 

Budget Billed ECAC t'rot~cted 

(Over)fUnder 
$l i .~U lU ~4.000 . ~ J /~'10 

Page I ~ cf 16 

P61 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T -13-02-01 
Page 21 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Fi:~31 Year 20 J 2120 ll 
ProgY-e:ss and t:stimat.m Cost at Compl<:tion for th e Pe riod: july I, lOll. through December .it, 10 11 

7201 - PEl: Comprehensive Recharge Plan 
Tasks . . 

The flwpo<..es af tltis toslc ore to prmi~ enginee~ Grid .ir.lstitutiooot support to the Wawn1astet" in the aml!flcfng fire 1010 Recharge 
Moster F1an update (RMPU' a~ cfircc!,ed fly 11M! CDutt Clld the Wmennaster Boord. Thii will indude the f~lcr.ving-e{fom: . Development of scope an-d budget to complete Tasks 5, 6. 7 and .S of the 20 I) RMPU Amendment and 

the adminiW"ati•1e process required to get it to <Alurt . Completion ofT as!G 5 through 6 . Attendance at Steering Committee meetings 

Milestones/Accomplishments . Revised scope. schedule and budget. . Completed T iiiiks 6 and 7 and Section 7 of the 10 13 RMPU report. . Prepared ror and attended lOB RMPU Steering Committee meetings on July 19. August 16 • 
September 20. October 18. No~ber I. Novembl!r IS. November 29 and December 18. 2012. 

Budget Billed ECAC 
r rosected 

(Over)/Under 
) 100.016 _)_59.655 $21 0.055 ($ 110.UJ'Jj 

P62 

,.------ I 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 22 of 26 

February 28, 201 3 

Chino B:.uin W~term~s.tf;r Fisc:\1 Ye3r 20 I 2120 13 
Progress and Estimated Cost at Compl.,tioo for the P!E!riod: July I , 2011 through O(!ocember 3 I, 2011 

7303 - Engineering Support for Desalters 
TaSks 

- .. 

Purpor;e: [Borin Fran and /il(llf Benefit] Plan. si!p_ drill. and construct weNs (or the <JUno Cieelt D~:srJtET Well Fi-eld. This well field is 
required for hydraulic CDI'ltrol m fire sautfn\-e.st po.rtian of China Basin - hydrouC-c cOiltrol is .a ll«o~<ss.aq c0116tian for maxiim.illl ben.'!fit in 
lhelloWPitm. 

. O!ino Creek Desalter W e11 field. Subtasks indud~: . Ccordinatlon with CD A. other agencies. and corrsuttant for desalter w.e11 field dev,elopment. . Review well siting . . Review of lithologidgeophysica'l logs and testing data, and re'liew well design . . Provide groundwat er flow modeling support to assess the eif&ts of plarmlad desalter well field 
opentions. including the addition of new wells. 

Milestones/Accomplisllments . As dir ected by the Acting Watermaster General Manager. WEI worked with the CDA and WMWD to 
conduct simulations of the CCVVF and other CDA we11s iiE<lds t o evaluate the state of hydraulic control 
with the C DA producing reduced a mounts of groundwater from the CC'N F. WEI documented this work 
in a letter report. 

Budget Bille d ECAC 
f'roJected 

(Ov;:;)/ Under 
~30,31"1 ~ · J,1'fl ~j\}~ ~u 

P:'lge 13 of I ~ 

P63 



Mid-Year Review FY 201 2/201 3 
Budget Transfer T -13-02-01 
Page 23 of 26 

February 28, 2013 

Chino B3sin W3term:lster Fise:\1 Ye3r 20 12120 13 
Progress and f stim;.ted Cost a t Completion for the Period: July I, 1.011 thi'Ough De cember 31, 20 ll 

7401- PE4: Management Zone Strategies 
Tasks 

Pwpotes: IJ To~ the prot~ nO!Ilre of the currelltMZI Plan with regard to pennarre.r.t foo~ s:Irbud'eoce and gtO!tnd fissuring 
in me Managed Area. 

2} To develop a pumpiltg and recharge plan ta minimize tfle ri~ of{iJrure lorrd subsidellC'.! cmd gromd fis:suring" ocross aiT cf 
MZI. 

. Pf-4/MZ-1: Data A~ and REports. Subtasks indude: . Analysis of production. piezometric, extensometer. ground-level surv.ey, horizontal strain,. lnSAR. and 
seismic dab . Preparation of MZ-1 Annual Rej>ort . PE4/MZ-1: Meetings and Administration . Devel-op a scope of work a.nd cost-estimate for FY20 rJ-14 

~il~s:tones/Accomplishments 

• Compiled ~md furmatf!ed piezometric and extensometer data to analyze the response of the deep aquifer 
in MZ-1 to so.m:onaJ production at Well CH-1 7. . Prepared for and attended o.ne Land Subsidence Committee •lineeting to coordinate and prO\Iide updates 
on subsidence monitoring and testing in the Chino Basin, installation and monitoring at the Chino Ct"ee.1< 
Extensomet>!r, the schedules fo r the Injection Test at CH-16 and the l ong-Teml Pumping Test Prepared 
a scope of work and cost-estimate for subsidence monitoring in FY20 11/ IJ. . Perfom1ed amtys:is of groundwater production md artificial recharge chta for the 2012 MZ-1 Annual 
Report. . Began preparing the draft 2012 MZ-1 Annual Report 

Budget I Billed ECA C Projected 
(Over)/Under 

$67.062 I $16.066 $67,066 ($4) 

P:::~.ge 14 of 16 

P64 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/201 3 
Budget Transfer T -13-02-01 
Page 24 of 26 

Chino Basin Water mastet' 

February 28, 201 3 

Fi: ea l Year 20 12/20 13 
Progress .and Estinut:..!d Cost at Completion for the P£:riod: j uly I t 20 11 th rough December 3 1, 20H 

7501 - Water Quality Committee 
Tasks 

Pwpote: These tasks address spe<Mf water qu®r-f imres that in!P«f CMlo Basin. 

• Wat;:r Quality Commit.te.e Meetings. This task assumes four, quarterly meetings with the WQC.. 

• As Needed lll'Vesti~tions. This task ~ for special water quality studies. for example. a perchlorate isotope 
source study of Hole Llke. a:ndlor- a study of low detection limit pe.rchJor.!te in the Santa Ana River and 
potentiaJ impacts to Chino Basin due to increased desalter and JCSD pumping. 

• O ntario lntenm:ioml Airport VOC Plume. Subbsks include: 

• coordination with O IA PRPs and other stakeholders 

• Chino Airport VOC Plume.. Subtasks indude: 

• cooromation with Chino Airport PRP and other stakeholders. including the CDA. 

• ESTCP Cross-fault Study 

• Attend ted1nicaf review committee meetings and review pertinent data and the Jrwestigation report 
when it is completed. Provide a summary of potentill in-.pacts of the investigation condusions to 
Chino Basin parties. 

Mif,esto nes/Accomplishments 

• Water Qualit-t C o mmittee Meetings. N o Water Quality CommittEe meeting!> occurred during the 
reporting period. 

• As needed ii\'Vestigations.. No activity occurred during the reporting pe riod. 

• Ontario lnternmoml Airport (OIA) VOC Plume. Subtasks indudr:: 

• At the request of the Assistant General Manager, we queried HydroDaVE to determine if ABGL lnd 
tr.ansmitted water quality data from the first round of samples collected to WEI 

• A series of attempts to sample the Alger weD occurred during this r-eporting period. A Blatymini pump 
from BESST Inc. was used. but there were issues with lowering the p:ump to the w..tter table while 
mainbining the integrity of the Sllllple tube, Other options for obtaining a san1ple from this well. including 
pulling the existing p:ump equipment w~re researched and discussed with the ksistant General Mlnater. 

• Chino Airport VOC Plt.mle. 

• No ad:Mty occurred during the reporting pceriod_ 
• ESTCP Cross-Fault Study 

• We participated in telephone conversations and emaas with the USGS and Watermaster for the 
purposes of data transmission to ERM and En¥iron. who were contracted by Emnart fmfustries. Inc.. 
(one of the potentially t"espoMible parties for- the perchlorate plume in the Rialto-Colton Basin) to 
enhance the woundwater- flow model in Ria1to-Colton Basin that was d~e1oped by CH2M-HiD. No 
time was billed for this activity. 

Budget Billed 

$61.8"D $8.535 

Page I 5 of I 6 

P65 

ECAC 

$8.535 

Projected 
(Ove;){Under 

$53.288 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-13-02-01 
Page 25 of 26 

Chino Basin Wa~master 

February 28, 2013 

Fl:e:1l Year 20 Ill 20 I 3 
Pl'og re-ss a nd Estinut.e~ Cost at Com pletiQn for the Period: July I , 10 I 1 tiw'ltl~l D ece rnbe r 31 , 10 11 

7504- PE6-7: Supplies 
Tas'ks 

l"wflcse: These tasks addces~ specHif WliW"IjOOil'ty isstres that impact OU!G Bosil'l. 

. This, tuk is for fl~d suppfi.es for potential as,-needed ,investigations . 

Mifestones:/Accomplis'hments . No activity occurred during the reporting period . 

Budget 6illed ECA C Projt.cted 
{Over)/ Unde-r 

.$5.088 $0 $0 $5,088 

7602 - Storage Program General Consultif!g_ 
Tasks 

f--- · ---------·-·------·---·------··------- - ·- ·- . ----
Purpo.se: This t(lsk is fw ar~ rons.ultillg- ref(tt.E<f ta groondwater storage progrom(s) 

Milestones/Accomplishments . No activity occurred d\Jring the reporting psriod . 

Budget Billed ECAC t"rosectced 
(Ove~)IUnder 

~ l l ,.5lH 10 -~0 ) I I)Tff 

P66 



Mid-Year Review FY 2012/2013 
Budget Transfer T-1 3-02-01 
Page 26 of 26 

ACTIONS· 

February 28, 2013 

February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool - Moved to approve (1) Staff recommendation that the Mid-Year Review Report for the 
Period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented, and (2) Staff recommendation for approval of 
the Budget Transfer Form T-1 3-02-01 
February 14, 201 3 Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved to approve (1) Staff recommendation that the Mid-Year Review Report for the 
Period July 1, 2012 through December 31 , 2012 be received and filed as presented, and (2) Staff recommendation for approval of 
the Budget Transfer Form T-13-02-01 and to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster 
Board meetings subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate 
February 14, 2013 Agricultural Pool - Moved to approve (1) Staff recommendation that the Mid-Year Review Report for the 
Period July 1, 2012 through December 31 , 2012 be received and filed as presented, and (2) Staff recommendation for approval of 
the Budget Transfer Form T-1 3-02-01 
February 21, 2013 Advisory Committee- Moved to approve (1) Staff recommendation that the Mid-Year Review Report for the 
Period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented, and (2) Staff recommendation for approval of 
the Budget Transfer Form T-1 3-02-01 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board-

P67 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

B. 2013 AMENDMENT TO THE 2010 
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE 
SECTION 6 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: 2013 Amendment to 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update-Section 6 

SUMMARY 

Issue- Watermaster is required to prepare an amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update 
(201 0 RMPU). The purposes of the amendment are, among other items, to refine the recharge projects 
contemplated in the 2010 RMPU, and to develop a financing plan and an implementation plan for the 
projects deemed necessary to meet Watermaster's recharge objectives. The list of projects to be 
considered as recharge options was developed and approved through the Watermaster process in 
December 2012. Section 6 briefly describes the process of developing the list of recharge options. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends that the Watermaster Board approve the attached document 
titled "2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan, Section 6: Recharge Options to Improve 
Yield and Assure Sustainability." 

Financial Impact - There is no direct financial impact as a result of the proposed action. A portion of the 
preparation of the 2013 Amendment of the 2010 RMPU is included in the 2012-13 fiscal year budget, 
though the entire effort exceeds the budget. Reductions in other budgeted items are expected to cover 
the portion of this work that is not expressly budgeted. 

DISCUSSION 

The list of potential recharge projects to be considered in the 2013 R.MPU Amendment was developed 
and approved by Watermaster in December 2012. The list of projects was brought forward to allow 
Watermaster staff and consultants to begin work on Task 8, which is the development of cost and yield 
information for each project. At this time the text for Section 6 accompanying the list of recharge options 
has been developed and is being recommended for approval. 

Watermaster staff presented a draft of this section to the Steering Committee on February 7, 2013 and 
discussed with each of the Pool Committees on February 14, 2013. The formatting suggestions received 
during those meetings have been incorporated and are reflected in the attached version. 

P68 

l 



2013 Amendment to 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update-Section 6 February 28, 2013 

ACTIONS· 
February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool - Moved to approve the 2013 amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update 
Section 6: "Recharge Options to Improve Yield and Assure Sustainability" including the changes to Table 6-1 which were to remove 
project cost estimates; remove duplicate project descriptions; and re-order project descriptions by project facility 
February 14, 2013 Non-Agricultural Pool -Moved to approve the 2013 amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update 
Section 6: "Recharge Options to Improve Yield and Assure Sustainability" including the changes to Table 6-1 which were to remove 
project cost estimates; remove duplicate project descriptions; and re-order project descriptions by project facility, and to approve 
staff recommendation and to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watenmaster Board meetings 
subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate 
February 14, 2013 Agricultural Pool- Moved to approve unanimously 
February 21, 2013 Advisory Committee - Moved to approve the 2013 amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update 
Section 6: "Recharge _Options to Improve Yield and Assure Sustainability" 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board -

P69 



- ----------· 

Section 6 

Recharge Options to Improve Yield and Assure 
Sustainability 

Background 

In June 2012, Watermaster staff sent a "call for projects" to the WateJ aster parties 
seeking their recommendations for recharge improvement projects. ResP.'onses 
were provided by the CBWCD, Cities of Fontana, Ontario and Uplana, the JCSD -and 
the IEUA. Watermaster staff combined these proposed projects with the 2010 
RMPU projects and subsequently prepared an initial listing of'tliese proilcts in July 

' .. 
2012. 

The Steering Committee conducted seven meetinfs' o discuss..these recharge 
projects, among other things, over the p_.....enod o(July 19, 2012 through November 29, 
2012. The projects in the initial list were characterizcif liyitheir potential impact on 
production sustainability and theil~ contribution to impr6ving the balance of 
recharge and discharge in the Basin. Sev'eral potential project groupings based on 
these characterizations were discussed by the Stel ring Committee. At the end of 
these discussions the Steering,Committee recoJmended the complete initial list of 
projects be included by theW ter-master for fonsideration in the 2013 RMPU 
Amendment process. The Steering Committee recommendation was based on the 
collective opinion that the ~ost and bepefit of each project should be understood 
before any projects were eliminated' from consideration. 

The Steering Comm~ee recommendations are included in Table 6-1 which lists 
these {roje_cts. This table is described in more detail below. The final project list is 
a result of ex~ensive discussions in which all the Steering Committee members' 
comments antl suggestfons were considered. The final list of projects for 
consideratioh\in the'f:z 013 RMPU Amendment was approved in December 2012 by 
the Watermdst/ Pool Committees, the Advisory Committee and the Board. 

Recharge Projects Being Considered 

Table 6-1lists the projects submitted by the Steering Committee for consideration 
in the 2013 RMPU Amendment as approved by the Watermaster. Figure 6-1 shows 
the approximate location of these projects. The projects can be grouped by 
owner/advocate to include the 2010 RMPU projects, IEUA suggested projects and 
projects suggested by Parties. Those projects characterized as 2010 RMPU projects 
include those projects included in the 2010 RMPU. In November 2011, the Steering 

6-1 
20130215 Section 6 vS.docx 

P70 



Section 6 Recharge Options to Improve Yield and Assure Sustainability 

Committee requested that IEUA develop a list of improvements and suggested 
actions that, based on their experience in operating the CBFIP facilities, could 
increase stormwater recharge at a reasonable cost- the IEUA suggested projects 
include these projects. Finally several Watermaster Parties suggested projects that 
include stormwater management facilities and other recharge facilities that can be 
used to improve sustainable production in the JCSD and CDA Desalter II well field 
areas. 

Table 6-llists the projects and other information that was used by the Steering 
Committee to characterize the projects.1 Table 6-1 contains the following: ; 

• Project Name- generally a facility name or in some cases a arne more 
descriptive of what the project does. 

• Facility Owner- generally the facility owner for an exisdng-..stormwater 
management facility or the probable owner for a futUre stormwater 
management facility or other recharge facility. A 

• Project Advocate - generally the entity that pronosed the re~h~rge project. 
In IEUA's case, "IEUA" is used herein to repri sent a larger group of 
stakeholders including IEUA that "advocate" the project. 

• Map Code- denotes a location code for the project on Figure 6-1. 
• Management Zone- denot~s the management zope(s) that will be directly 

recharged from the proposed p oject. 
• Estimated Increase in Recharge from..Improvements - if known contains 

estimates of the three sources of wate~t}(/t could potentially be recharged: 
storm and dry-weather D.ischarge, imp_orted water and recycled water. 

• Proposed Improvements -includes a list of the proposed improvements, 
their cost if known, Jnd expecteq benefits. 

The proposed improveinents are characterized with either a: "C" which means a 
capital improvement, an "0" which signifies an operational improvement, or an "I" 
which sigpifies a proposed inv~stigation. Capital improvements could include the 

lj,.. 

canst uction or expa~ion of new basins, drainage improvements, pump stations 
and other conveyap.ce fa6 Iities, etc. Operational improvements include more 
aggressive o~eradons and maintenance activities that will increase stormwater 
recharge. THe t~ef' of investigations proposed in Table 6-1 include investigations 
to determine\ she recharge feasibility on presently undeveloped land, the causes of 
poor infiltration performance at select existing basins and ways to improve their 
infiltration rates, the feasibility of recycled water recharge in select existing basins, 
and the feasibility of drainage improvements in the Cucamonga Basin that could 
increase recharge in the Chino and Cucamonga Basins. 

All the proposed projects listed in Table 6-1 will be evaluated using the evaluation 
criteria discussed in Section 7 Evaluation Criteria. Section 8 summarizes the 

1 Table 6-1 is a summary table that was based on a more expansive table. 

6-2 

P71 



Section 6 Recharge Options to Improve Yield and Assure Sustainability 

evaluation and ranking of the proposed projects and Appendix D contains the 
detailed evaluation of the proposed projects. 

6-3 

P72 



I 
""tJ 
........ 
(.a) 

I 

i 

Table 6-1 
Recharge Improvements Recommended by the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Steering Committee 

For Evaluation in Task 8 

Management Zone 1 

15th Street Basin City of Upland lEU A 
ll lnvestigate ways to improve storm and 

1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

Princeton Basin I City of Ontario 
City of 

21 Unknown Unknown Unknown 
.............. . ~ ...................... .. ~ ..................... ..................... 

1. Increase recharge of storm and supplemental water 
Ontario, IEUA and supplemental water recharge 

1. Increase the recharge of recyCled water; helps 

City of Upland na na Unknown 11 Investigat e the recharge of recycled water the Peace II 6,500 acre·ft/yr recharge commitment to 

Upland Basin I City of Upland I 22 MZl 

Unknown Unknown na 
Cl Const ruct a low-level drain or pump 

1. Increase recharge of storm and imported water 

CBWCD I I 150 to 200 I Unknown I na I bottom materials from Basin 4, construct ,! .Increase storm water recharge 
I I numn (:t::lt inn<. ~ntf nln,.lln~t<. tn rnnvPv watPr 

Montclair Basins I CBWCD I 23 

IEUA I Unknc 

na na I na 

Unknown Unknown 1 na 

College Heights I CBWCD I lEU A I 24 r 
na 

Unknown 

I na 

Unknown I Unknown lol Remo:e trees from below high-water l ine 

Brooks Basin I CBWCD I IEUA I 25 I Unknown 
I 

na 
I k Ill Investigate the rerouting of recycled water 

Un nown and st reet runoff to State Street storm drain 

Unknown Unknown Unknown 
12 Evaluate the Installation of a low elevation 1. Increase storm and storm and supplemental water 

pump station to drain basin for maintenance 

North West Upland I City of Upland I City of Upland I I Unknown Unknown Unknown 
Cl Construct a new storm water 

Basin 
36 

basin that will recharge water 

20130215;Table 6_1 rev flnal.xlsx -- Final Task 6 Grouping 

Created: 10/ 30/2012 
Printed: 2/15/2013 - 10:10 AM Page 1 of7 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 



Table 6-1 
Recharge Improvements Recommended by the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Steering Committee 

For Evaluation in Task 8 

Management Zone 2 

Unknown Unknown Unknown I C1 Construct Internal berms in 551 and 552 1. Would help mitigate vector problems 

Unknown I Unknown I Unknown lcz Install gate between 551 and 552 

Unknown Unknown Unknown C3 Construct Internal berms In 555 
1. Would help mitigate vector problems and Increase 

recharge capacity for storm and supplemental water 

Unknown Unknown Unknown 
C4 Construct pump station from SSS to 553 

1. Increase storm and recycled water recharge capacity 

San Sevalne Basins 1-1 
5 Improvements . 

"'0 
....,J 
..j::a 

I I I 

VIctoria Basi n I 

Hickory Basin I 

20130215 Table 6_1 rev final.xlsx -- Final Task 6 Grouping 

Created: 10/30/2012 

Printed: 2/15/2013 -- 10:10 AM 

SBCFCO I 

I 

SBCFCD I 

SBCFCD I 

' ' - ······-···· 
IEUA 

I 

na 

Unknown 

na 

Unknown 

IEUA I 7 I 
Unknown 

na 

IEUA I 9 I na 

I _,, ,.. , _, , ,. I - · · · · · · - ·· • • I "'#""' __ ._, _._ -- , - · Increase recycled water recharge 

UnK 

Unknown I Unknown lsevai ne Channel area orooertles for new 11. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

I na 
Unknown to permit recycled water recharge in SSl 1. Increase recycled water recharge 

through 554 

Unknown Unknown 0 1 Rip basin and shore up Berm 1. Increase storm and imported water re 

I na na 11 Evaluate opportunity to use the "Etiwanda Increase storm and Imported water rechar&e 

Unknown Unknown C1 Abandon t he mid-level out let 1. 1ncrease storm and supplemental water rechar&e 

C2 Remove fine-grained materials from basin 
Unknown Unknown 

floor 
1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

na Unknown C3 Extension of lysi meters 1. Increase the amount of recycled water recharge 

na na 0 11ncrease frequency of basin maintenance 1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

Page 2 of7 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
j 

! 
_l.l 





""'C II 
-.J 
en 

Table 6-1 
Recharge Improvements Recommended by the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Steering Committee 

For Evaluation in Task 8 

Management Zones 2 and 3 Capture, Pump and Recharge Project 

Cl Construct Bas in l. Increase stormwater recharge at other basins by 
Lower Cucamonga I TBD I 2010 RMPU I 17 I na na na 

pumping storm water captured at the LCB t o other 

Basin recharge basins; could increase recycled water by 
C2 Construct a pump station and pipeline to providing diluent water 
Wineville Basin with a 20 cfs d iversion rate 

Winevllle Basin to 
C1 Construct a pump station and pipeline to 

Etiwanda Pump Station 
TBD 2010 RMPU 26 na 

diversion rate 

Etiwanda Pump Station C1 Construct a pump station and pipellne to 

1 & Pipeline to Hickory 
TBD 2010 RMPU 27 2 

~""''"'' ... ,,..,, .. , .. '"'" 
Hickory Basin with a 40 cfs diversion rate 

I 
Hickory Pump Station 

TBD 2010RMPU 28 810 na na 
C1 Construct a pump station and pipeline to 

& Pipeline to Victoria Victoria Basin with a 40 cfs diversion rate 

Hickory Pump Station 
TBD 2010 RMPU 29 520 na na 

C1 Construct a pump station and pipellne to 

& Pipeline to Banana Banana Basin with a 6 cfs diversion rate 
storm water captured at the Lower 

and Jurupa Basins to other recharge basins; 

Victoria Pump Station I 
1 2010 RMPU I I I I 

I rouoa Increase recycled water by providing new diluent 

& Pipeline to l ower TBD 30 260 na na 
C1 Construct a pump station and pipeline to water supply 

Day 
Lower Day Basin wit h a 8 cfs diversion rate 

Victor ia Pump Station 
& Pipeline to Etiwanda 

Debris 

VIctoria Pump Station 

& Pipeline to San 

Sevaine 1-4 

Victoria Pump Station 

& Pipeline to San 

Sevalne 5 

20130215,Table 6_1 rev fonal.xlsx -·Final Task 6 Grouping 

Created: 10/30/2012 

Printed: 2/15/2013 - 10:10 AM 

TBD 2010 RMPU 

TBD 2010 RMPU 

TBD 2010 RMPU 

31 720 na na 

C1 Construct a pump station and pipeline to 

32 4,100 na na San Sevaine 1-4 Basins with a 27 cfs 
rate 

C1 Construct a pump station and pipeline to 

33 550 na na San Sevaine 5 Basin with a 17 cfs diversion 

Page 4 of 7 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 



., 

...... 

...... 
I 
I 

20130215 Table 6_1 rev 

Created: 10/30/ 2012 

Table 6-1 
Recharge Improvements Recommended by the Chino Basin Recharge Mast er Plan Steering Committee 

For Evaluation in Task 8 

• 
CSI Storm Water Basin I CSI I 

Project 

Advocates' 

CSI I 

Winevllle Basi n I SBCFCD I 2010 RMPU I 

___ .__.,.____ __ -~ 
-~--- -----

Jurupa Basin 

I 
SBCFCD 1 2010 RMPU I 

RP3 Basins 

-I 

lEU A 1 2010 RMPU 

Vulcan Pit 2010 RMPU 

Sierra Avenue Water 
City of 

Conservation Project 
City of Fontana Fontana, FWC 

and JCSD 

Sultana Avenue/Miller 
City of 

Avenue Water 

Conservation 
City of Fontana Fontana. FWC I 

Improvement Project 

Alder Basin Water 

Conservation I Clty of Fontana I Fontana, FWCI 
Improvement Project and JCSD 

Banana Basin I SBCFCD I lEU A I 

Map 

Code 

38 

11 

I 

I 

----

15 I 
I 

13 

4 

1 

2 I 

3 

I 

8 I 

Estimated Increase in Recharge 

from lm rovements acre·ft r 

~- llil1mliE!I lm'Dm!l 

Proposed Improvements 

Descn t1on of lm rovemenls' lfi·J4•m.emr;rnn 

Management Zone 3 

Unknown 

1,529 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

na 

na 

2,810 

733 

1,077 

423 

94 

126 

Unknown 

na 

I Unknown I Unknown 1 ~ . ""~""" Basin Volume and construct 
:ycled water recharge Improvements 

I 0 I 0 

Gate the low-elevat ion outlet. replace 
jembankmentwlth dam, and construct a 

on the spil lway 

I 0 I 0 1c2 Const ruct a pump station and pipeline to 
Jurupa Basin with a 20 cfs diversion rate 

0 0 
C3 Construct pump station and pipeline to 
Etiwanda Basin wi th a 40 cfs diversion rate 

-
0 0 Cllnlet improveme nts 

C2 Construct a pump station and pipeline to 
0 0 

RP3 Basins with a 40 cfs diversion rate 

0 0 
C3 Increase conservation storage by basin 

Unknown Unknown 

I na --:--1111nvestigate poor recharge capacity 

Unknown Unknown C1 1nlet improvements 

Unknown Unknown C2 Basin Enlargement 

Unknown Unknown 
C1 Basin grading, Inlet and outlet 

improvements 

Cllncrease conservation storaee, other 
Unknown Unknown onsite improvements and connection to 

recycled water system 

11. Increase storm water recharge wit h unknown 
potential for supplemental water recharge. 

1

1. Divert storm water from the Day Creek system for 
recharae In RP3 and Declez Basins 

1. Divert storm water from the Day Creek system to 
recharae basins high up in the San Sevalne system and t o: 

the Lower Day Creek Basin ~' 

1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge at 

RP3 and Declez Basins 

I supplemental water recharge at 
s 

1. Increase storm and r ecycled water recharge at RP3 and 

Declez Basins 

1. Increase supplemental water recharge at RP3 and 

Oeclez Basins 

1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

1. Increase recharge of storm and recycled waters 

2. Improve the balance of recharge and discharge In MZ3 

I Unknown I Unknown 

Unknown Unknown un•"• " "P'uvonocuu ouu .umoocuvu m ,2. Improve the balance of recharge and discharge in 

recycled water syst em MZ3; not Included In Watermaster diversion permits 

Unknown Unknown 01 1ncrease frequency of basin maintenance 1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

Cl Extend level sensor to more readily 
na na 

monitor recharge at low levels 
11. Improve estimates of recharge 

Printed: 2/15/2013- 10:10 AM Page 5 of7 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 



Table 6-1 
Recharge Improvements Recommended by the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Steering Committee 

For Evaluation in Tasl< 8 

""C ...... 
00 

Basins Adjacent to the I 
RP3 Basins 

Declez Basin I 

20130215 Table 6_1 rev final.xlsx •• Rnal Task 6 Grouping 

Created: 10/30/20U 

Printed: 2/15/2013 - 10:10 AM 

IEUA I 

SBCFCD I 

IEUA, JCSD I 
Unknown 

13 

na 

Unknown 

IEUA I 14 I 35 

na 

Unknown Unknown ;~n~:~:-~-;;~ ~~~~-~~-~;~h;~·~;';;a~- .. - _, __ , 11. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

na na 
lllnvestigate the recharge feasibility of 

11. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 
adjacent 60 acres 

Unknown Unknown 01 increase basin maintenance freauencv 1. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

1. Minor increase storm and supplemental water 
1 Unknown 1 Unknown 1c1 construct Improvements per 2010 RMPU I recharge. RMPU did not recommend th is project. 

na I na I - 11. Increase storm and supplemental water recharge 

Page6of7 Wildenmuth Environmental, Inc. 



-c 
-.1 
c.o 

Table 6-1 
Recharge Improvements Recommended by the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Steering Committee 

For Evaluation in Task 8 

Ontario MZ3 In- lieu I 

Fontana MZ3 ln-Ueu I 

CVWD MZ3 In-Lieu 

MZ31n-Lieu 
Partnership 

CDA MZ3 In-Lieu 

Two JCSD ASR Wells • 

TwoJCSD ASR Wells · 
Partnership 

I 

na 

na 

na 

na 

na 

na 

City of 
I Ontario and I 

JCSO 

I FWC and the 
JCSO 

I CVWDand 
JCSD 

Partnership 
and the JCSO 

CDAand JCSO 

City of 

Ontario and 
JCSD 

FWC and the 
JCSO 

CVWDand 
JCSD 

Partnership 
and the JCSD 

1 
O=Operational, !=Investigation, C=Capital 

Management Zones 3, 4 and 5 Production Sustain ability Projects 

na I na na na 

na na 

na na 

na na 

na na 

na na 

na na na 

na na na na 

01 Exchange 3,200 to 9,500 acr~ft/yr using 
existing connections from the City of Ontari o 11. Reduce groundwater production in the JCSD Well 

C1 Construct a pipeline to connect to FWC. 
0 1 Exchange 3,200 to 9,500 acre-ft/ yr from 
FWC toJCSD 

01 Exchange 3,200 to 9,500 acre-ft/yr from 
CVWD to JCSD conveyed by City of ontarlo or l l. Reduce i roundwater production In the JCSO Well 

FWC area 

01 Exchange 3,200 to 9,500 acre-ft/ yr from 
CVWD, City of Ontario or FWC to JCSD 11. Reduce groundwater production in the JCSO Well 

conveyed by some or all of the project area 
owners 

01 Exchange 3,200 to 9,500 acre-ft/yr using ,1. Reduce groundwater product ion in the JCSD Well 

existing connect ions from CDA to JCSD area 

01 Exchange 2,680 acre-ft/yr using existing 
connections from the City of Ontario toJCSD 11. Reduce net groundwater production in the JCSO Well 

C1 Equip ASR wells Aeld area 

C1 Construct a pipeline to connect to FWC. 
C2 Equip ASR wells 11. Reduce net&roundwater production in theJCSD Well 

01 Exchange 2,680 acre-ftfyr f rom FWC to Field area 

01 Exchange 2,680 acre-ft/vr from CVWD to 11. Reduce net groundwater production In the JCSO Well 
conveyed by City of Ontario or FWC 

C1 Equip ASR wells 
Fi eld area 

01 Exchange 2,680 acr~ft/yr from CVWO, 
City of Ontario or FWC to JCSO conveyed by ,1. Reduce net groundwater production in the JCSO Well 

some or all of the project owners Field area 
C1 Equip ASR wells 

' In November 2011, the Steering Committee r equested that IEUA develop a list of improvement s and suggested actions that, based on their exp erience In operating the CBFIP facili ties, could 

increase st ormwater r echarge at a reasonabl e cost - the lEU A suggested projects include t hese projects. " IEUA" is used her ein t o represent a larger group of stakeho lders including lEU A that 

20130215 Table 6_1 rev flna l.:ir.P~'ffRlfTat!J.'Vl5PJ5~~hg 
Cr eated: 10/30/2012 
Printed: 2/15/2013 - 10:10AM Page 7 of 7 Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 



"'tJ 
(X) 

0 

I 

· .. 

Produced by: 

::: WILOIAMUTH" .............. , ... ~.,. 
2JISJ2 0i1cflu~ 
Ukll Fotwst. C.4 ~2830 
~9.4"10.3030 

·, 
' .\ . --· 

Ill 
WW)\'· wHdemlirlMnvitDMienfll com 

117"AC'D"W ,.,,, 
, \ ,. 

\ _--! \ 
,,-,...-..... _.... \ 

' " ~,..· I ! ~ • ' I ( :::,;.' ,~' 
~. / / i ! ~· !.1 ~1 , , ~, 

\ \ / 18 j : I / 6\ J.f:! I · ,' 

C;l ' • ,' Al.t C.*"• 
1
• 1 ')11./ • I·I..J • .. , ~' 

,.~ 

,of , 

·-... 
" " 

\ 
\. .- -" , ...... ·-= / \.o:r,· >;Ji, • rL'31 5,.JM·s...- " ,-( 

\ J /- ~ I ./'- • 
'1 18 ·, ~ ,- / . ; 30 . 33 ~':- ·- · - T "" , ~:ec. \ ' ./ ,_., ft110 • ~ i ,..-·-·· / ' ' ---·-------·-·-· 
~\ \ /y .... ' .,. ..... ;.:; .-· / ' ' 

' I r., "' ' ' ~ 20 \ / i -~34 / ~ 
.... -= \ ~·.t. i : ! / ~ \ \ ~ I ! I ~ .. 

'. \ \ ,. ! / 2 ~-~ ' J...-/ / ~ .' I ..a ~~ 
i, Yi i d '· / / ' \ I ~ I ~ .II I 

; -.. i ~ .' i I 
1 /• \ , ! I } 1 ,/ ._. c;4 

""'•"", ' I ' I ,...,. 29 ... .-. , 
...... I \ ' I . 28..._ - __ ________ _ _ _,___,._,_ ___ _ _ _ 

' I ' I T7 8 
~21 \ j MZ2 iji'l j j/

9 

1'1 \ ; ! ' / i 
• ' I rw.t'1 •• I y ' 
I I • • . 35· · .1- I 

j 1ff6 ·· I~·'" . 38 

J 

\ f' ,_,.,.. . ! ,~0 I • 
·; \ j .. ; - [·. --· iji , ., 

I 
' I / ! I ' I I , ' 1 I •' 

37 I ':. ! ,/. ! i i MZ3 3 / 
• . - , II / ! / ;....... ~ / 

I 
' ' I~ 1 I 
! I ; - I / j~ ,.,.., ..a I 
I \ I 11 a "'t j i ,---P- r·- ·- ·-·- - ~ 
! Elyf-> 0 ' ~r-- I / ~ ~· g· )"-.. f --;v) 

• ... .. WI!'__ ! / ; 26 ! / '. : ~ ,;:..~ (, 
lml 19 1· / : ...... ~!<!t .............. 1--·"""" .&4 ... ,. • .... ' __ __ J r' :--;. , il f•, ! 

-·-·-·- ·-·-·.., 
~0 

-,,j ft' _,' ; ·- ! ~2 \ .'1'-- V" ~.:--, ·;-;~;- J-- -;.:.~·c;:--,--- · --·;r-· ·-----·· 
.... 4 d r 1 • .,. _,. I i ' I ; ., 

i • : .! I ! ·-.." . I ..... h , ( .. : ,. 

j 

+! 
) 

I 

i 
i ·, 

11r • aO"W 

/uhQ: MJC 

Dak 21141201J 

N11111t:: FigUt• -a-t 

~/ I i i! [ 
r I ~ : i /;' ' f : 1 • m : . ! ; i : ~r: , 

I 
I ~: / ; 
I • .. I • 
! : / i !~ . 
I ~ -~ · / - -- I " ; ( : _ _... .-· -~ ;---.._ ' "'_(,-

/ ! '........--·-· / i ·----1-o ,,.J Q 
,t.,... .. ~ i i .:r·~ 

MZ4 

/ 
! 0 1 2 ,_ I Miles 

<S> 

~ 
Kilometers 

0 2 Ill a ~.-~ 
2013 RMPU Ammandm~at 

• 
Recharge Improvements Recommended 
by the RMP Steering Committee 
(Project number shown is for locationaJ reference 
from Table 6-1) 

Recharge Basins 
(Symbolized by Recharged Water Type 

and Current Conditions) 

~ Storm, Imported and Recyded water 

Storm and Imported Water 

Storm Water 

lnddental Stonnwalet Only 

Other Features 

~ OBMP Management Zones 
5 

''\.... Streams, Rivers, and Channels 

Geology 
Water-Bearing Sediments 

0 Quaternary Alluvium 

consolidated Bedrock 

D Undlfferentlated Pre-Tertiary to Earty Pleistocene 
Igneous, Metamorphic, and Sedimentary Rocks 

Faults 

Location Certain 

Location Approximate 

Approximate Location of 
Groundwater Barrier 

~ 

Location Concealed 

-- -)- Location Uncertain 

. :. ~ 

Recharge Improvements 
Recommended by the RMPU Steering Committee 

Figure 6-1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P81 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

C. FUNDING OF POMONA CREDIT FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Funding of the "Pomona Credit" for FY 2012/2013 

SUMMARY 

Issue - With the election by Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD) to terminate their 
responsibilities under the Peace II Agreement, the "Pomona Credit" must be funded. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends that Chino Basin Watermaster fund the amount of 
$66,667.00 for the "Pomona Credit" to the City of Pomona from existing cash reserves, with the 
payment from cash reserves in FY 2012/2013 being adjusted as part of the FY 2012/2013 
Assessment Package along with the regular funding of the "Pomona Credit". 

Fiscal Impact- Because the payment of the "Pomona Credit" to the City of Pomona will occur in 
FY 2012/2013 and the funding of the payment will occur in FY 2013/2014, there is a balance 
sheet entry that must be recorded once the payment to the City of Pomona is issued. An entry 
for the Special Assessment amount that would · have been collected will be recorded as an 
accounts receivable on the balance sheet. Once the Assessment Package for FY 2012/2013 has 
been completed and invoiced, the entries on the balance sheet will be eliminated since the funds 
would have been collected. 

BACKGROUND 

The Peace Agreement, Article V Watermaster Performance, Section 5.4.(a) Assessments, Credits, and 
Reimbursements, provides that: 

P8 2 



Request for Special Assessment for Payment of "Pomona Credit" 
Page 2 of 5 

February 28, 2013 

(b) The City of Pomona (Pomona) shall be allowed a ~re~it of up 
to $2 (two) million against OBMP Assessm~nts fo~ 1:s msta~la
tion and operation and maintenance of 1ts existing an10n 
exchange project, which is hereby determined to further ~he 
purposes of the OBMP. Pomona's construction and operation 
of its anion exchange project was not legally compelled and 
Pomona had no legal duty to construct the project. For the 30 
(thirty) year initial Term of this Agreement, Pomona's OBMP 
Assessment shall be credited $66,667 per year, not to exceed 
Pomona's total BMP Assessment attributable to the project's 
Production for that year. Extension of the Term of this Agree
ment shall not extend the period of credit. 

The Peace II Agreement, Article X Settlement and Release, Section 10.3 Satisfaction of Pomona Credit, 
states the following: 

10.3 Satisfaction of Pomona Credit. 1o recognition of the ongoing benefits received by 
TVMWD through the City of Pomona's anion exchange project, as its sole and exclusive 
responsibility, TVMWD ·will make an annual payment to Watermaster in an amount 
equal to the credit due the City of Pomona under Peace Agreement Paragraph 5.4(b) ("the 
Pomoqa Credit"). 

(a) Within ninety (90) days of each five-year period following the Effective Date of 
this Agreement, in its sole discretion TVMWD shall malce an election whether to 
continue or terminate its responsibilities under this paragraph. TVMWD shall 
provide written notice of such election to Watermaster. 

(b) Watermaster will provide an annual invoice to TVMWD for the amount of the 
Pomona Credit. 

(c) Further, in any renewal term of the Peace Agreement, TVMWD will continue to 
make an equivalent financial contribution which TVMWD consents to 

Watennasier's use for the benefit ofMZl, subject to ihe same conditions set forth 
above wiih respect to TVMWD's payment of the "Pomona Credit". 

(d) In ihe event TVMWD elects to tenninate is obligation under this Paragraph, ihe 
Peace Agreement and the responsibility for satisfYing ihe Pomona Credit will 
remaio unchanged and unaffected, other ihan as it will be deemed satisfied for 
each five-year period ihat TVMWD has actually made ihe specified payment. 

A letter dated November 7, 2012 was received from Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD) 
notifying Chino Basin Watermaster that Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD) was electing to 
terminate its obligation under the terms of paragraph 10.3(d). Consistent with the terms of 10.3(a), the 
letter was received within ninety (90) days of each five-year period following the Effective Date of the 
Agreement. A copy of the letter from Three Valleys Municipal Water District {TVMWD) is available upon 
request. 

P83 



Request for Special Assessment for Payment of "Pomona Credit" 
Page 3 of 5 

DISCUSSION 

February 28, 2013 

Prior to the Assessment Year 2007/2008 (Production Year 2006/2007), the "Pomona Credit" was part of 
the Assessment Package calculations and was included as a component of the Assessment invoicing, 
absorbed by the Appropriative Pool members based upon their percentages of Operating Safe Yield. 
With the Assessment Year 2007/2008 (Production Year 2006/2007) through and including Assessment 
Year 2011/2012 (Production Year 2010/2011), the "Pomona Credit" was NOT part of the Assessment 
Package calculations and was NOT included as a component of the Assessment invoicing. The "Pomona 
Credit" for these previous five years was paid directly by Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD) 
to the City of Pomona. 

Assessment Year 2007/2008 (Production Year 2006/2007): 
Assessment Year 2008/2009 (Production Year 2007/2008): 
Assessment Year 2009/2010 (Production Year 2008/2009): 
Assessment Year 2010/2011 (Production Year 2009/2010): 
Assessment Year 2011/2012 (Production Year 2010/2011 ): 
Total Pomona Credit Paid: 

$ 53,030.93 
$ 53,030.93 
$ 53,030.93 
$ 53,030.93 
$53,030.93 
$265 154 65 

Unfortunately, by the time the letter from TVMWD was received by Chino Basin Watermaster, the 
Assessment Year 2012/2013 (Production Year 2011/2012) Assessment Package had already been 
finalized. 

At the Advisory Committee meeting of November 15, 2012 the following action occurred: 
Motion by Kinsey, second by Layton, and by unanimous vote 
Approve the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Assessment Package as Presented, with Express 
Acknowledgment of the Treatment of the Topics as Described in the Staff Report Package 
including bringing back a Special Assessment for the Pomona Credit through the Watermaster 
process, as presented. 

The following information from the minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting of November 15, 2012 is 
submitted. 

Mr. Kavounas introduced the Assessment Package item. Mr. Kavounas stated this item was 
approved by all three Pools and the Advisory Committee. Mr. Kavounas inquired if the Board 
wanted to see the presentation which was given to the Pools and the Advisory Committee. It was 
noted the Watermaster Board did not want to see the presentation again. Mr. Kavounas stated 
before the Board takes its vote, there is one other item that this Board should be made aware of. 
Mr. Kavounas stated on November 7, 2012 Watermaster received a letter from Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District (TVMWD), and a copy of that letter is available on the back table. Mr. 
Kavounas stated the TVMWD letter relates to the Pomona Credit. Mr. Kavounas stated the 
Pomona Credit is a credit that was determined and included in the Peace Agreement, and was set 
at a certain dollar amount to be credited to the City of Pomona over a period of thirty-years; this 
amount is approximately $66,000 per year. This credit had been given to the City of Pomona, and 
everyone who paid assessments provided a proportional share for that credit. Mr. Kavounas stated 
that under provisions of Peace II Agreement TVMWD willingly took on the payment obligation to 
provide that Pomona Credit to the City of Pomona, to be reviewed on a five-year basis afterward. 
Mr. Kavounas stated the five-year period is now up and the letter from TVMWD is notifying the 
Watermaster Board that TVMWD is electing to terminate their responsibilities, which is within their 
rights. Mr. Kavounas stated starting in 2013, since TVMWD has decided to opt out in accordance 
with Peace II Agreement, that credit will now have to be collected by all the Appropriators 
proportionally, starting with this assessment year 2012-2013. Mr. Kavounas stated Mr. Joswiak has 
prepared a table for this matter that shows the assessment which will be coming back to the 
individual producers prior to the end of the fiscal year. 

P84 



Request for Special Assessment for Payment of "Pomona Credit" 
Page4 of5 

Motion by Curata/o, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

February 28, 2013 

Approve the of the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Assessment Package as Presented, with Express 
Acknowledgment of the Treatment of the Topics as Described in the Staff Report Package, 
as presented 

The invoices for the Assessment Package were issued to the Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool 
members on November 21,2012. 

The following information from the Appropriative Pool meeting on February 14,2013 is submitted: 

Original Recommendation from Staff: Staff recommends that Chino Basin Watermaster issue a 
Special Assessment of $66,667.00 to the Appropriative Pool members, based upon their 
percentages of Operating Safe Yield, to fund payment of the "Pomona Credit" to the City of 
Pomona per the Peace Agreement. 

After a discussion between Mr. Kavounas and members of the Appropriative Pool, the following 
action occurred: 
Motion by Scott-Coe, second by Craig, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to defer assessment of the Pomona credit to the parties until such time the 
reconciliation of reserves of the Appropriators has been established, and make adjustments 
at that time. 

Watermaster staff's understanding of the action is as follows: 

1. The funds for the payment of the "Pomona Credit" to the City of Pomona will come from current 
FY 2012/2013 cash reserves. No Special Assessment will be issued. 

2. Once approved by the Watermaster Board, Watermaster staff will issue a check to the City of 
Pomona for the "Pomona Credit". 

3. Any accounting entries that are required for this specific transaction(s) will be completed prior to 
the fiscal year closing of June 30, 2013. 

4. As part of the Assessment Package FY 2012/2013, the funding to the City of Pomona in FY 
2012/2013 will be included, as well as the current funding for the "Pomona Credit". The "Pomona 
Credit" will be funded for two years (past year and current year). 

5. Any future Assessment Packages after FY 2012/2013 will only provide for the single year 
"Pomona Credit" funding. 

The table below details the proposed Special Assessment for the "Pomona Credit", consistent with the 
manner in which it was apportioned prior to the effectiveness of the Peace II Agreement. Please note 
that while the "Pomona Credit" amount is $66,667.00, the City of Pomona is also a part of the 
Assessment calculations so the final payment to the City of Pomona is $53,030.93. 

In future years, the "Pomona Credit" will be part of the Assessment Package calculations and 
incorporated into the Assessment invoicing. 

PBS 



Request for Special Assessment for Payment of "Pomona Credit" 
Page 5 of 5 

Pomona Credit 
Assessment Fiscal Year 2012~2013 

(Production Year 2011~2012) 

Cost of 
Party Pomona Pomona 

Credit Credit 
Prorated 

Arrowhead Mtn Spring Water Co $ - $ -

Chino Hills, City Of $ - $ 2,567.35 
Chino, City Of $ - $ 4,904.69 
Cucamonga Val!ey Water District $ - $ 4,400.69 
Desalter Authority $ - $ -
Fontana Union Water Company $ - $ 7,771.37 
Fontana Water Company $ - $ 1.33 
Fontana, City Of $ - $ -
Golden State Water Company $ - $ 500.00 
Jurupa Community Services District $ - $ 2,506.01 
Marygold Mutual Water Company $ - $ 796.67 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company $ - $ 822.67 
Monte V ista Water District $ - $ 5,864.70 
Niagara Water Company $ - $ -
Nicholson Trust $ - $ 4.67 
Norco, City Of $ - $ 245.33 
Ontario, City Of $ - $ 13,828.07 
Pomona, City Of $ (66,667_00} $ 13,636.07 
San Antonio Water Company $ - $ 1,832.01 
San Bernardino County Shtg Prk $ - $ -

Santa Ana River Water Company $ - $ 1,582.01 
Upland, City Of $ - $ 3,468.02 
West End Consolidated Water Company $ - $ 1,152.01 
West Valley W ater District $ - $ 783.34 
GRAND TOTAL $ (66,667.00) $ 66,667.00 

ACTIONS· 

February 28, 2013 

Net 
Pomona 
Credit 

$ -

$ 2,567.35 
$ 4,904.69 
$ 4,400.69 
$ -
$ 7,771.37 
$ 1.33 
$ -

$ 500.00 
$ 2,506.01 
$ 796.67 
$ 822.67 
$ 5,864.70 
$ -

$ 4.67 
$ 245.33 
$ 13,828.07 
$ (53,030.93) 
$ 1,832.01 
$ -
$ 1,582.01 
$ 3,468.02 
$ 1,152.01 
$ 783.34 
$ 0.00 

February 14, 2013 Appropriative Pool - Moved to defer assessment of the Pomona credit to the parties until such time the 
reconciliation of reserves of the Appropriators has been established, and make adjustments at that time 
February 14, 2013 Non-Agricultural Pool- No motion - information only 
February 14, 2013 Agricultural Pool- No motion - information only 
February 21, 2013 Advisory Committee- Moved to defer assessment of the Pomona credit to the parties until such time the 
reconciliation of reserves of the Appropriators has been established, and make adjustments at that time 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board-

P86 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P87 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

D. -CDA REQUEST RE REMEDIATION OF 
CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER 
PLUME 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: February 28, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Chino Desalter Authority Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater 
Plume 

SUMMARY 

Issue - The members of the Chino Desalter Authority (CDA), as represented by CDA, have 
submitted a letter (attached) to the Board requesting that Watermaster take prompt action to 
secure an order of the Watermaster Court directing the County of San Bernardino and the County 
of San Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the "County") to either remediate, or 
reimburse CDA for its costs incurred and to be incurred to remediate, the Chino Airport 
Groundwater Plume. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends that the Watermaster Board refer CDA's request to the 
Pool Committees for their advice and counsel. 

Financial Impact - At this time, there is no direct financial impact as a result of CDA's request. 
The 2012-2013 fiscal year budget includes budgeted funds for issues involving the CDA and the 
remediation of the Chino Airport Plume. The ultimate financial impact to Watermaster will be 
dependent on the course of action chosen. 

DISCUSSION 

CDA is currently proceeding with the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Project ("Phase 3 Expansion") 
expanding the desalter program in order to increase the groundwater pumping at the Desalters to 40,000 
acre-feet per year. CDA is acquiring property and designing its facilities to ensure that CDA will draw 
groundwater in amounts and at locations in the southwestern portion of the Chino Basin, which assists 
Watermaster in its efforts to achieve hydraulic control in the Chino Groundwater. Because of the location 
of the Phase 3 Expansion wells, CDA's Well No. 18 has been impacted by contamination resulting from 
the Chino Airport Groundwater Plume and it is anticipated that its future wills will also be impacted. CDA 
estimates that damages to its member agencies associated with the Plume will range between 
approximately $9,500,000 to $12,500,000, in the form of increased capital , operations and maintenance 
costs. 

P88 



Chino Desalter Authority Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater February 28, 2013 

In October 2010, the Watermaster Board approved Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, a Resolution of 
the Chino Basin Watermaster Regarding Implementation of the Peace II Agreement and the Phase Ill 
Desalter Expansion in accordance with the December 21, 2007 Order of the San Bernardino Superior 
Court ("Resolution No. 201 0-04"). Among other things, Resolution No. 2010-04 acknowledges that, in 
connection with the Phase 3 Expansion, CDA may incur additional costs as a result of the Plume. 
(Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 73.) Resolution No. 2010-04 further provides 
that Watermaster will negotiate with the County as the party primarily responsible for the Plume, and that 
all sums recovered would be paid to CDA to offset all of the incremental capital, operations and 
maintenance costs relating to the remediation of the Plume and to remit such proceeds to the Parties to 
the Judgment composing CDA. (Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 75 and 
Resolutions and Determinations Paragraph 18.) In its October 28, 2011 Order after Hearing on Motion 
for Approval of Watermaster Resolution 2010-04, the Watermaster Court concluded and ordered that 
Watermaster negotiate with the County, as Watermaster determined to do in Watermaster Resolution 
2010-04. (October 28, 2011 Watermaster Court Order, Conclusions and Orders, Paragraph 18.) 
To date, negotiations with the County have been unsuccessful. 

The CDA member agencies claim to have relied on Watermaster's representations in Watermaster 
Resolution No. 2010-04 to pursue payment of the costs of remediating the Plume from the County, and 
that, without Watermaster's assurances and commitments, they would not have agreed to move forward 
with the Phase 3 Expansion in its current form. Specifically, the CDA member agencies claim that they 
would not would not have located the Phase 3 Expansion wells within the trajectory of the Plume, 
resulting in the associated groundwater treatment costs. 

By way of its February 20, 2013 letter, CDA, on behalf of its member agencies, now formally requests that 
Watermaster submit the matter to the Watermaster Court to obtain a binding court order requiring the 
County to either (I) immediately remediate the Plume under a Court approved plan that will prevent any 
further impact to CDA wells and reimburse CDA for any and all damages already incurred as a result of 
the Plume or (2) pay all costs incurred by CDA to perform the Required Actions. 

ACTION· 
February 28, 2013 Board Meeting -

P89 



CHINO BASIN 
DESALTER 
AUTHORITY 

2151 S. Haven A venue, Suite 202 • Ontario, CA 91761 • (909) 218-3230 

February 20,2013 

Via United States Mail 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
964 I San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Charles D. Field, Chairperson 
Eunice Ulloa, Vice Chairperson 

Robert Craig, Secretary 
Jim W. Bowman, Director 

J Arnold Rodriguez, Director 
Peter J Rogers, Director 
Angel Santiago, Director 

Harvey Sullivan, Director 

Curtis D. Paxton, General Manager/CEO 

Re: REMEDIATION OF CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME BY COUNTY OF SAN 
BERNARDINO 

Dear Board Members: 

As you are aware, the Chino Basin Desalter Authority ("CDA'') is a joint exercise of powers 
authority formed to pump and treat groundwater in the Chino Basin to potable standards for sale to its 
Member Agencies.1 CDA has been asked by its Member Agencies to submit this letter to you, on their 
behalf, to request that the Chino Basin Watermaster ("Watermaster") take prompt action to secure an order 
of the San Bernardino County Superior Court ("Watermaster Court'') directing the County of San Bernardino 
and the County of San Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the "County") to either remediate or 
to reimburse CDA for its costs incurred and to be incurred to remediate the groundwater contamination 
plume ("Plume") caused by sudden and accidental releases from the Chino Airport, an airport owned and 
controlled by the County, all as set forth in more detail below. 

BACKGROUND 

The facilities owned arid operated by CDA (' 'Desalters") are integral to the physical solution ordered 
by the Judgment (defined below) and the Optimum Basin Management Program prepared and adopted by 
Watermaster. The Desalters are instrumental to achieving Watennaster's objectives regarding both water 
quality and quantity. As previously authorized by Watermaster and directed by the court under its 
continuing jurisdiction, CDA is currently proceeding with the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Project 
(''Phase 3 Expansion") to expand the desalter program to increase the groundwater pumping at the Desalters 
to 40,000 acre-feet per year. CDA is acquiring property and designing its facilities to ensure that CDA will 
draw groundwater in amounts and at locations in the southwestern portion of the Chino Basin, ~ 
determined and directed by Waterrnaster to ensure the Phase 3 Expansion assists Watermaster in its 
efforts to achieve hydraulic control in the Chino Groundwater Basin (in accordance with paragraph 5.4 of the 

CDA's member agencies are the Cities of Ontario, Norco, Chino and Chino Hi1ls, the Jurupa Community Services District, 
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, the Santa Ana River Water Company, and Western Municipal Water District. These entities are 
referred to collectively in this letter as the "Member Agencies." Each of the Member Agencies (other than Western Municipal Water 
District) is a member of the Watermaster Appropriative Pool. 

City of Chino • City of Chino Hills • City of Norco • City of Ontario • Inland Empire Uti lit ies Agency 
Jurupa Community Services District • Santa Ana River Water Company • Western Municipal Water District 

P90 



Peace II Agreement: Party Support for Waterrnaster's OBMP Implementation Plan, Settlement and Release 
of Claims regarding Future Desalters, referred to herein as the "Peace II Agreement"). 

By providing for hydraulic control and improving the quality of the groundwater in the Chino Basin, 
the Phase 3 Expansion is providing a benefit to all members of Watermaster and the entire region. This fact 
has been previously and consistently acknowledged by Watennaster and the Court. 

Because of the location ofthe wells being constructed and installed as part of the Phase 3 Expansion 
in the locations directed by Watennaster, CDA's Well No. 18 has been subjected to TCE (and potentially 
other) contamination resulting from the Plume. The Plume constitutes a Material Physical Injury within the 
meaning of the San Bernardino County Superior Court Judgment in Case No. 164327, filed on October 26, 
1989 ("Judgment"), the Peace II Agreement and Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04 (defined below). The 
Plume may also impact other CDA wells, both new and existing. The Member Agencies have already 
incurred damages in excess of $164,000 in treatment costs and design costs for the development of CDA 
Well No. 18. As CDA moves forward with the Phase 3 Expansion, the Plume is expected to cause 
significant additional damages to CDA and the Member Agencies, currently estimated at approximately 
$9,300,000 to $12,300,000, in the form of increased capital, operations and maintenance costs. The range in 
costs is based on differing treatment technologies available for implementation. 

The Plume is a result of activities at the Chino Airport, which is owned and operated by the County_ 
There is little dispute that the responsibility for the Plume lies with the County. The California Regional 
Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region, previously issued Cleanup and Abatement Order Nos. 90-
134 and RS-2008-0064, ordering the County to remediate the Plume. To date, the County has not identified 
any reasonable remediation project other than the CDA well-field. 

REQUIRED TREATMENT FACILITIES 

In the absence of an inunediate alternative physical remediation of the Plume by the County, the 
following actions are required to prevent further damages to the Member Agencies (collectively, the 
"Required Actions"): 

l. Installation of Treatment Facilities. Appropriate facilities must be installed at or near CD A's 
proposed Well No. 18 to treat groundwater extracted at this well for any and all Chemicals of Concern 
("COC"i, COC treatment facilities may be required at additional locations in the future. 

2. Treatment Levels. All COCs must be treated to below both the applicable Maximum 
Contaminant Levels set by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and applicable Notice 
(Action) Levels established by the California Department of Public Health and in accordance with California 

2 As used herein, Chemicals of Concern (COCs) means: (a) any substance, product, waste or other material of any nature 
whatsoever which is or becomes listed, regulated, or addressed pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended ("CERCLA") (42 U.S.C. §9601, et seq.) (as ''hazardous substance" as now or 
hereafter defined in Section 101(14) of CERCLA or any regulations promulgated under, or as a pollutant or contaminant as now or 
hereafter defined in Section I 01(33) of CERCLA or any regulations promulgated under CERCLA); the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act, as amended ("RCRA") (42 U.S.C. §6901, et seq.); the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, Title 49 U.S.C. §1801, 
et seq., the Toxic Substances Control Act, Title 15 U.S.C. §2601, et seq.; the Clean Water Act, Title 33 U.S.C. §1251, et seq.; the 
California Hazardous Waste Control Act, Health and Safety Code §251 00, et seq., the California Hazardous Substances Account Act, 
California Health & Safety Code§25249.5, et seq.; the California Hazardous Waste Management Act, California Health & Safety 
Code §25501, et seq. (Hazardous Materials Response Plan and Inventory); or the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control 
Act, California Water Code §!300, et seq., all as amended from time to time; (b) any additional substance, material or waste (A) the 
presence and concentration of which within, about, at, below or from a given location (i) requires reporting, investigation or 
remediation under any environmental laws, (ii) causes or threatens to cause a nuisance and poses or threatens to pose a hazard to the 
health and safety, or (iii) which, if emanated or migrated within, about, below, at or from a given location, would constitute a trespass, 
or (B) which is detennined by any governmental authority with jurisdiction thereof to pose a present or potential hazard to human 
health or the environment 

P91 



Department of Health Services, Division of Drinking Water and Environmental Management, Policy Memo 
97-005 Policy Guidance for Direct Domestic Use ofExtremely Impaired Sources, dated November 5, 1997. 

3. Operation and Maintenance of Treatment Facilities. Operations and maintenance costs will be 
incurred with respect to the COC treatment facilities constructed and installed pursuant to item 1, above. 
Because such facilities are owned by CDA, Watermaster, the County, or third parties with responsibility for 
the Plume must agree to pay such operations and maintenance costs directly to CD A. 

The Member Agencies are investigating various methods of remediating the COCs that will impact 
CD A's wells as a result of the Plume. Certain methodologies may enable the CDA and/or the Member 
Agencies to obtain grant funding to offset a portion of the cost of installing treatment facilities. If grants or 
other fmancial contributions are obtained for the remediation and/or treatment facilities installed in 
connection with the Phase 3 Expansion, all parties will benefit from such cost savings. For this reason, it 
will benefit all parties for CDA to proceed with the design, construction and opemtion of the treatment 
facilities required to achieve the Required Actions, subject to reimbursement in full to CDA of all costs 
incurred in connection with the Required Actions. Additionally, CD A's timely construction and completion 
of the Phase 3 Expansion will help to avoid future fines to Watermaster and its member agencies relating to 
the Watermaster's obligation to achieve hydraulic control in the Chino Basin. Because of the delays in 
obtaining the County's agreement to perform the Required Actions or contribute to the cost of performance 
of the Required Actions, CDA has been forced to begin to undertake certain of the Required Actions in order 
to move forward with the Phase 3 Expansion in a timely manner. 

W ATERMASTER AUTHORITY 

Pursuant to Paragraph 41 of the Judgment, the Chino Basin Watennaster ("Watermaster'') has 
"discretionary powers in order to develop an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, 
including both water quantity and quality considerations" (emphasis added). Paragraph 39 of the Judgment 
provides that the objective of the physical solution described in the Judgment is to make the "maximum 
reasonable beneficial use of the waters of Chino Basin by providing the optimum economic, long-term, 
conjunctive utilization of surface waters, ground waters and supplemental water, to meet the requirements of 
water users having rights in or dependent upon Chino Basin." Watermaster is directed, pursuant to 
Paragraph 16 of the Judgment, to "administer and enforce" the provisions of the Judgment and any 
subsequent instructions or orders of the Watermaster Court, which maintains continuing jurisdiction over the 
Watermaster and the physical solution described in the Judgment. Therefore, Watermaster has the authority 
to either pe1form the Required Actions or to order the County, a party to the Judgment, to perform (or pay 
for) the Required Actions. Alternatively, pursuant to Paragraph 15 of the Judgment, Watermaster has the 
authority to submit this matter to the Watermaster Court, to obtain a court order requiring the County to 
perform (or pay for) the Required Actions. 

WATERMASTERRESOLUTION NO. 2010-04 

On October 28, 2010, the Watermaster Board approved Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, a 
Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Regarding Implementation of the Peace II Agreement and the 
Phase III Desalter Expansion in accordance with the December 21, 2007 Order of the San Bernardino 
Superior Court ("Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04''). Among other things, Watermaster Resolution No. 
2010-04 acknowledges that, in cmmection with the Phase 3 Expansion, CDA will incur additional costs as a 
result of the Plume. (Watermaster Resolution No. 2010·04, Recitals Paragraph 73.) Further, Watermaster 
Resolution No. 2010-04 expressly acknowledges and confirms that Watennaster has an obligation to 
negotiate with the County, as the party primarily responsible for the Plume, to recover all of the incremental 
capital, operations and maintenance costs relating to the remediation of the Plume and to remit such proceeds 
to the Member Agencies. (Watermaster Resolution No. 201 0·04, Recitals Paragraph 75 and Resolutions and 
Determinations Pamgraph l 8.) 

P92 



The Member Agencies relied on Watermastel·'s agreement, in Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, 
to pursue payment of the costs of remediating the Plume from the County. Without the assurances and 
commitments contained in Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, the Member Agencies would not have 
agreed to move forward with the Phase 3 Expansion in its current form. In particular, the well locations 
directed by Watermaster place CDA's wells in the trajectory of the Plume, resulting in the Member Agencies 
incurring significant increased groundwater treatment costs. 

OCTOBER 28,2011 WATERMASTER COURT ORDER 

On October 28, 2011 , the Watermaster Court ordered Watermaster to negotiate with the County, as 
the party primarily responsible for the Plume, and further ordered that the moneys received from the County 
be paid to CDA or the Member Agencies, to offset all of the incremental capital and operations and 
maintenance expenses incurred by the Member Agencies in remediation of the Plume. (October 28, 2011 
Watermaster Court Order, Case No. RCV 51010, Conclusions and Orders, Paragraph 18.) 

REQUEST FOR WATERMASTER ACTION 

Representatives of Watermaster, CDA and the Member Agencies have each attempted to negotiate 
with the County to obtain the County's agreement to pay for the Required Actions; however, all such 
negotiations have been unsuccessful. For this reason, the Member Agencies believe that further attempts to 
negotiate with the County regarding the Required Actions would be futile. 

CDA, on behalf of the Member Agencies, now fonnally requests that Watermaster submit this matter 
to the Watermaster Court to obtain a binding court order requiring the County to either (1) immediately 
remediate the Plume under a Court approved plan that will prevent any further impact to CDA wells and 
reimburse CDA for any and all damages already incurred as a result of the Plume or (2) pay all costs incurred 
by CDA to perform the Required Actions. This is necessary to remedy the Material Physical Injury caused 
by the County' s activities at the Chino Airport and the Plume. Watermaster's failure to take the requested 
action will be subject to review by the Watermaster Court, pursuant to Paragraph 31 of the Judgment. 

CDA and CDA's member agencies reserve all rights and remedies they may have under the 
Judgment and all orders of the Watermaster Court, the Peace II Agreement and all other applicable federal, 
state and local laws. CDA's representation ofthe Member Agencies should not be construed as a request for 
intervention or consent to Watermaster jurisdiction for CDA. Rather, CDA makes this request solely in its 
capacity as representative of the Member Agencies. 

Thank you for your consideration and prompt action regarding these matters, including wi1hout 
limitation submission of this request to the Appropriate Pool, to the extent appropriate. 

Very Truly Yours, 

~D.~ 
Curtis D. Paxton 
General Manager/CEO 
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY 

CDP/cc 

cc: Peter Kavounas, Chino Basin Watennaster 
Scott Slater, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 
Allison Burns, Stradling Y occa Carlson & Rauth 

P93 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for January 2013 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 01102{2013 16564 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 1394905143 Medical Insurance- January 2013 60182.1 · Medical Insurance 4,948.14 

TOTAL 4,948.14 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/0212013 16565 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 12/09/12 to 12/22112 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Generai.Journal 12/22/2012 12/22/2012 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee deductions for 12/09/12 to 12/22/12 2000 ·Accounts Payable 2,765.02 

TOTAL 2,765.02 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/0212013 16566 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 3280 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 3280 Lunch for 12/20 Board Meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 638.40 

TOTAL 638.40 

Bill ~mt -Check 01102/2013 16567 COMPUTER NETWORK 86177 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 86177 Replacement printer for Accountant 6055 · Computer Hardware 429.92 

TOTAL 429.92 

Bill Pmt -Check 01102/2013 16568 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 470 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
""CJ 

"" Bill 12/31/2012 470 IT Services- December 2012 6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 4,650.00 

r!l'rAL 4,650.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/02/2013 16569 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 12/22/2012 12/22/2012 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 12/09/12-12/22/12 2000 · Accounts Payable 6,786.00 

TOTAL 6,786.00 

General Journal 01/05/2013 01105/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 12/23/12-01/05/13 Payroll and Taxes for 12/23/12-01/05113 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 12/23/12-01/05/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 18,972.28 

Payroll Taxes for 12/23/12-01/05/13 1014 ·Bank of America P/R Ckg 8,187.02 

TOTAL 27,159.30 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2013 16570 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- December 2012 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 93.77 

TOTAL 93.77 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2013 16571 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/20/2012 12/20 Board Mtg 12/20/12 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 12/21/2012 12121 Admin Mtg 12/21/12 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2013 16572 COMPUTER NETWORK 86181 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 1 of 13 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
"'tJ 

TQ)AL 
C1l 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

12/31/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/11/2012 

12/11/2012 

12/12/2012 

12/19/2012 

12/20/2012 

01107/2013 

12/13/2012 

01/07/2013 

01/03/2013 

01/07/2013 

12/31/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/20/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/11/2012 

12/13/2012 

12/18/2012 

12/20/2012 

12/20/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/18/2012 

12/20/2012 

12/20/2012 

Num 

86181 

16573 

12/11 Personnel Comm 

12/11 Upland City Mt 

12/12 Conf Call 

12/19 Admin Mtg 

12/20 Board Mtg 

16574 

12/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

16575 

16576 

019447404 

16577 

12120 Board Mtg 

16578 

12/11 Personnel Comm 

12/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

12/18 RMPU Mtg 

12/20 Board Mtg 

12/20 Advisory Comm 

16579 

12/18 RMPU Mtg 

12/20 Board Mtg 

12/20 Advisory Comm 

Name 

CURATALO, JAMES 

DE BOOM, NATHAN 

DGO AUTO DETAILING 

DIRECTV 

ELIE, STEVEN 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

HALL, PETE" 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Memo 

7 port usb hub 

12/11/12 Personnel Committee Meeting 

Account 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

12/11/12 Upland City Council Meeting honoring Ker 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

12/12/12 Conference Call re Administrative Issues 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

12/19/12 Administrative Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

12/13/12 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

Wash 4 trucks on 12/11/12 and 1/03/13 

019447404 

Office service for 12119/12 -1118/13 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

12111/12 Personnel Committee Meeting 

12/13112 Ag Pool Meeting 

12/18/12 RMPU Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

12/20112 Advisory Committee Meeting 

12/18/12 RMPU Meeting 

12120/12 Board Meeting 

12/20/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

Paid Amount 

26.94 

26.94 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

200.00 

200.00 

89.99 

89.99 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

Page 2 of 13 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Fimt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Rmt ·Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill ~mt -Check 

"'tl 
Bill 

co Bill 
Ol Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

01107/2013 

12/31/2012 

01/0712013 

12/13/2012 

01/07{2013 

12/13/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/11/2012 

12/12/2012 

12/13/2012 

12/19/2012 

12/20/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/11/2012 

12/13/2012 

12/20/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/31/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/11/2012 

12/13/2012 

12/18/2012 

12/20/2012 

12/20/2012 

Num 

16580 

7003730910002744 

16581 

12/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

16582 

12/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

16583 

12/11 Personnel Comm 

12112 ConfCall 

12/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

12/19 Admin Mtg 

12/20 Board Mtg 

16584 

12/11 Personnel Comm 

12/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

12/20 Board Mtg 

16585 

2012122700 

16586 

12/11 Personnel Comm 

12/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

12/18 RMPU Mtg 

12/20 Board Mtg 

12/20 Advisory Comm 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Memo 

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003-7309-1000-2744 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

HUlTS lNG, JOHN 

KOOPMAN, GENE 

KUHN, BOB 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

12/13/12 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

12/13/12 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

12/11/12 Personnel Committee Meeting 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

Paid Amount 

375.00 

287.09 

287.09 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

12/12/12 Conference call re administrative issues 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

LANTZ, PAULA 

PAYCHEX 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

12/13/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

12/19/12 Administrative Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

12/11/12 Personnel Committee Meeting 

12/13/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

2012122700 

Payroll Service- December 2012 

12/11/12 Personnel Committee Meeting 

12/13/12 Ag.Pool Meeting 

12/18/12 RMPU Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

12/20/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 ·Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

625.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

222.32 

222.32 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

Page 3 of 13 



·Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pint -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill P'mt ·Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

-c 
«> Bill Pmt -Check 
...... 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

01/07/2013 

12/31/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/20/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/31/2012 

01/07/2013 

01101/2013 

01/07/2013 

12/31/2012 

12/31/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/3112012 

01107/2013 

12/13/2012 

12/20/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/13/2012 

01/07/2013 

12/31/2012 

12/31/2012 

Num 

16587 

8000909000168851 

16588 

12120 Board Mtg 

16589 

006492990009 

16590 

1970970-12 

16591 

19532 

19500 

16592 

300732989 

16593 

12/13 Appro Pool Mig 

12/20 Board Mtg 

16594 

12/13 Ag Pool Mtg 

16595 

0125611521714508 

012519116950792103 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Name 

PURCHASE POWER 

ROGERS, PETER 

STANDARD INSURANCE CO. 

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

UNION 76 

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 

VERIZON 

Memo 

8000909000168851 

Packages to Craig & Anderson- Board 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

Policy# 00-649299-0009 

Policy # 00-649299-0009 

1970970-12 

Premium on account- 12/26/12-1/26/13 

6017 

Week ending 12/23/12 

Week ending 12/16/12 

300-732-989 

November 2012 

6311 

12/13/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

12/20/12 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

12/13/12 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting 

012561121521714508 

012519116950792103 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

6042 · Postage - General 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60183 · Worker's Camp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7 405 · PE4-0ther Expense 

6022 · Telephone 

Paid Amount 

625.00 

44.45 

44.45 

125.00 

125.00 

439.30 

439.30 

899.25 

899.25 

460.80 

768.00 

1,228.80 

80.20 

80.20 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

177.92 

491.45 

Page 4 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 669.37 

Bill P~t -Check 01/07/2013 16596 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 001017890001 Vision Insurance- January 2013 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 44.15 

TOTAL 44.15 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2013 16597 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/02/2013 08-k2 213849 Trash services for January 2013 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill P~t -Check 01/07/2013 16598 AMERON Sale of Non-Ag Pool Water 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments- Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 · Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 113,725.48 

TOTAL 113,725.48 

Bill P~t -Check 01/0712013 16599 AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LP Sale of Non-Ag Pool Water 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments - Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 · Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 525,413.72 

TOTAL 525.413.72 

"'t:J 
co Bill P1f1t -Check 01/07/2013 16600 AUTO CLUB SPEEDWAY Sale of Non-Ag Poor Water 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
00 Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments - Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 81,793.35 

TOTAL 81,793.35 

Bill P.mt -Check 01/07/2013 16601 GENON WEST LP Sale of Non-Ag Pool Water 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments- Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 349,004.04 

TOTAL 349,004.04 

Bill P:mt -Check 01107/2013 16602 MOBILE COMMUNITY MGMT Sale of Non-Ag Pool Water 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments- Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 152,591.03 

TOTAL 152,591.03 

Bill P:mt -Check 01/07/2013 16603 ONTARIO, CITY OF" Sale of Non·Ag Pool Water 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments- Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 790;842.10 

TOTAL 790,842.10 

Bill P,mt -Check 01/07/2013 16604 PRAXAIR Sale of Non-Ag Pool Water 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments - Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 258,901.38 

TOTAL 258,901.38 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2013 16605 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY· DEPT. AIRPORTS Sale of Non-Ag Pool Water 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments - Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 7,890.60 

Page 5 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 7,890.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2013 16606 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY Sale of Non-Ag Pool Water 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 4th of 5 Payments- Sale of Non-Ag Water 5105 ·Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 9,113.99 

TOTAL 9,113.99 

Bill ~mt -Check 01/0812013 16607 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2091 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 2091 Database Services- December 2012 6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno\ 3,056.60 

TOTAL 3,056.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 01!08/2013 16608 EUROFJNS EATON ANALYTICAL 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 l0107783 l0107783 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 838.00 

Bill 12/31/2012 L0107788 L0107788 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-lab Svcs 1,902.00 

Bill 12/31/2012 l0107782 l01 07782 7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-lab Svcs 1,456.00 

Bill 12/31/2012 L0107779 Artesia Sawdust Wells 8471 · Ag Pool Expense 1,456.00 

TOTAL 5,652.00 

Bill Rmt -Check 01!08/2013 16609 GRAINGER 9024428584 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
"'tJ 
co Bill 12/31/2012 9024428584 9024428584 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 86.25 

rElTAL 86.25 

Bill Rmt -Check 01/08/2013 16610 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 13161868 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 13161868 Monthly Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 2,795.00 

Usage for Black Copies 6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 211.69 

Usage for Color Copies 6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 814.81 

TOTAL 3,821.50 

Bill P;mt -Check 01/08/2013 16611 MIJACALARM 329110 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 329110 Commercial monitoring 1/01/13-3/31/13 6026 · Security Services 147.00 

TOTAL 147.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2013 16612 PRAXAIR 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

PRAXAIR Water Quality Supplies 2000 ·Accounts Payable 68.58 

TOTAL 68.58 

Bill Rmt -Check 01108/2013 16613 SPAM SOAP, INC 578387 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/06/2013 878387 Semi-annual spam software (1/06/13-7/05/13) 6054 · Computer Software 201.60 

TOTAL 201.60 

Bill Amt -Check 01/10/2013 16614 KAVOUNAS, PETER Travel Expense Reimbursement 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 6 of 13 



:Type Date Num 

Bill 12/31/2012 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2013 16615 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2013 16616 

TOTAL 

Bill Rmt -Check 01/17/2013 16617 

TOTAL 

Bill P,mt -Check 01/17/2013 16618 

-o 
~ 

T2:)AL 

0 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2013 16619 

Bill 01/03/2013 638915730001 

TOTAL 
I 

' 
' ' Bill flmt -Check 01!17/2013 16620 

Bill 12/31/2012 12900083 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2013 16621 

Name 

VOIDED 

VOIDED 

VOIDED 

VOIDED 

OFFICE DEPOT 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Memo 

Travel expense reimbursement 

638915730001 

Magazine holder 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 12900083 

PK call on 12/03 

Appropriative Pool agenda call on 12/03 

Ag Pool agenda call on 12/03 

Non-Ag Pool agenda call on 12/03 

PKca]l on 12/05 

PK call on 12/06 

PK call on Legal & Engineering matters 12/10 

PK call on 12/12 

RMPU call on 12/12 

Non-Ag Pool mtg call 12/13 

Service fee 

Service fee 

PRINTING RESOURCES 59077 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account Paid Amount 

6171.1 · GM- Reimbursement ::!6.08 

36.08 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

0.00 

0.00 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

0.00 

0.00 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

0.00 

0.00 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

0.00 

0.00 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 49.13 

49.13 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 1.09 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 50.74 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 50.74 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 50.75 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 42.35 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 31.34 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 42.38 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 51.60 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 130.84 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 61.54 

6022 · Telephone 14.95 

6022 · Telephone 11.78 

540.10 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 7 of 13 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TLIJIAL _. 
0 _. 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Rmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

01/10/2013 

01/17/2013 

01/05/2013 

01/17/2013 

01/04/2013 

01/17/2013 

01/15/2013 

01/17/2013 

01/15/2013 

01/17/2013 

01/10/2013 

01/17/2013 

01/15/2013 

01/17/2013 

01/15/2013 

01/17/2013 

12/31/2012 

Num 

59077 

16622 

01/05/2013 

16623 

0162334 

16624 

Permit #P-198284 

16625 

19590 

16626 

62391513 

16627 

1152366186 

16628 

00198 

16629 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Memo 

Nameplates-Craig/Anderson; badge for Craig 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 12/23/12-01/05/13 

R&D PEST SERVICES 0162334 

Continuing preventative treatment 

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL Permit #P-198284 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

VERIZON BUSINESS 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

Annual Inspection Fee for San Sevain Channel 

6017 

Week ending 1/06/13 

62391513 

62391513 

1152366186 

Telephone monthly service 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT' 00198 

00198 

BANK OF AMERICA XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

RMPU mtg w/ PK, DM, Herrema, and MW 

Staff luncheon 

2012 1 099-Misc Tax forms 

Quick Books software upgrade 

PK lunch w/Eunice Ulloa 

PK lunch after court hearing 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6909.3 · Other OBMP Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7204 · Comp Recharge~Supplies 

6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6054 · Computer Software 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

Paid Amount 

96.75 

96.75 

6,828.43 

6,828.43 

85.00 

85.00 

1,740.00 

1,740.00 

460.80 

460.80 

1,548.25 

1,548.25 

405.61 

405.61 

203.42 

203.42 

153.24 

267.86 

30.16 

1,800.00 

23.56 

26.80 

2,301.62 

Page 8 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

; Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2013 16630 CALIFORNIA GROUNDWATER COALITION 2013 Category 3 Membership Dues 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/15/2013 2013 Membership Dues-Jan/Jun 6111 · Membership Dues 4,750.00 

2013 Membership Dues-Jui/Dec 1433 ·Prepaid Membership Dues 4,750.00 

TOTAL 9,500.00 

Bill Rmt -Check 01/17/2013 16631 CALPERS 457 PLAN Record Payroll and Taxes for 12/23/12-01/05/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 01/05/2013 01/05/2013 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee 457 deductions for 12/23/12-01/05/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 2,998.41 

TOTAL 2,998.41 

Bill Rmt -Check 01/17/2013 16632 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 85789 External hard drive, APC 550 6055 · Computer Hardware 538.75 

Bill 12/31/2012 85793 HP printer repairs 6057 · Computer Maintenance 330.81 

TOTAL 869.56 

Bill Rmt -Check 01/17/2013 16633 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 80702004 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 80702004 80702004 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

80702004 7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50 

T<tfAL 125.00 
~ 

0 
N Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2013 16634 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 6-29497 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/15/2013 6-29497 Janitorial Service- January 2013 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00 

TOTAL 865.00 

Bill Rmt -Check 01/17/2013 16635 HOGAN LOVELLS 2707428 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 2707428 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services - December 2012 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 2,362.50 

TOTAL 2,362.50 

General Journal 01/19/2013 01/19/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 01/06/13-01/19/13 Payroll and Taxes for 01/06/13-01/19/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 01/06/13-01/19/13 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 19,107.85 

Payroll Taxes for 01/06/13-01/19/13 1014 · Bank of America P/R Ckg 7,440.89 

TOTAL 26,548.74 

Bill Frmt -Check 01/23/2013 16636 A-1 AIR DUCT CLEANING CO. 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/17/2013 Office air duct cleaning 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 2,500.00 

TOTAL 2,500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16637 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/14/2013 1394905143 Medical insurance premium- February 2013 60182.1 ·Medical Insurance 4,948.14 

TOTAL 4,948.14 

Bill P,mt -Check 01/23/2013 16638 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 01/06/13-01/19/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 9 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

General Journal 01/19/2013 01/19/2013 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee deductions for 01/06/13-01/19/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 2,998.41 

TOTAL 2,998.41 

Bill Rmt -Check 01/23/2013 16639 CARPET CARE CONNECTION 15599 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/19/2013 15599 Clean carpets throughout office 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 659.84 

TOTAL 659.84 

Bill P;mt -Check 01/23/2013 16640 COMPUTER NETWORK 86220 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/17/2013 86220 Replacement workstation for accountant 6055 · Computer Hardware 1,512.00 

TOTAL 1,512.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16641 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due February 1, 2013 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/16/2013 Office lease due February 1, 2013 1422 ·Prepaid Rent 6,098.00 

TOTAL 6,098.00 

Bill P;mt -Check 01/23/2013 16642 EUROFJNS EATON ANALYTICAL 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 L0105785 L0105785 7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 2,065.00 

"'0 Bill 12/31/2012 L0105786 L0105786 7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 615.00 
~ 

0 
Bill 12/31/2012 L0106218 L0106218 7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 2,065.00 

w Bill 12/31/2012 L0107786 L0107786 7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 2,065.00 

Bill 12/31/2012 L0106501 L0106501 7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 615.00 

Bill 12/31/2012 L0107790 L0107790 7108.4 · Hydraullc Control-Lab Svcs 2,360.00 

TOTAL 9,785.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16643 GLOBAL PRESENTER.COM 53011 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/16/2013 53011 Microphone adj./maintenance for boardroom 6057 · Computer Maintenance 315.00 

TOTAL 315.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16644 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/15/2013 0111802 Employee deductions- January 2013 60194 · Other Employee Insurance 51.80 

TOTAL 51.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16645 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684246-JA13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/13/2013 6684246-JA 13 Leasing charges 6044 · Postage Meter Lease 553.72 

TOTAL 553.72 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16646 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 01/19/2013 01/19/2013 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 01/06/13-01/19/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 6,892.05 

TOTAL 6,892.05 

Page 10 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16647 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 60182.4 ·Retiree Medical 136.61 

TOTAL 136.61 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2013 16648 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/18/2013 19620 Week ending 1/13/13 6017 · Temporary Services 741.60 

Week ending 1/13/13 6017 ·Temporary Services 768.00 

TOTAL 1,509.60 

Bill P.mt -Check 01/23/2013 16649 UNITED HEAL THCARE 0030170201 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/12/2013 0030170201 Dental insurance- February 2013 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 499.33 

TOTAL 499.33 

Bill F!mt -Check 01/23/2013 16650 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/16/2013 11882 Dental insurance- January 2013 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 28.88 

TOTAL 28.88 

""C Bill Pmt -Check 01/2312013 16651 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
~ 

Bill 12/31/2012 
0 

2012329 2012329 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 2,364.14 

.j:>o Bill 12/31/2012 2012330 2012330 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 524.14 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012331 2012331 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 706.23 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012332 2012332 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 3,165.00 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012333 2012333 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 2,767.50 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012334 2012334 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 25,711.50 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012335 2012335 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 348.75 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012336 2012336 7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 12,934.70 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012337 2012337 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 421.25 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012338 2012338 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 8,753.54 

Bi!l 12/31/2012 2012339 2012339 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 399.12 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012340 2012340 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 353.75 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012341 2012341 7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 5,036.93 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012342 2012342 7202.3 · Comp Recharge-Implementation 13,306.19 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012343 2012343 7402 · PE4-Engineering 3,766.25 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012344 ~ 2012344 7101.31 ·Prod Monitor-Engineering-Sub 560.98 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012345 2012345 7103.31 · GrdwtrQuai-Engineering SubCont 1,803.15 

Bill 12/31/2012 2012346 2012346 6902.31 · OBMP- Wildermuth Staff 781.37 

TOTAL 83,704.49 

Bill l'mt -Check 01/23/2013 16652 CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP Jan. 23,2013 Chapter Meeting 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/23/2013 Jan. 23, 2013 Mtg Fee for J. Wilson and S. Molino 6192 · Training & Seminars 60.00 

Page 11 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 60.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16653 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/24/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- January 2013 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 72.21 

TOTAL 72.21 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16654 CARPET CARE CONNECTION 15606 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/24/2013 15606 Clean carpets throughout office 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 45.00 

TOTAL 45.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01129/2013 16655 DAN VASILE DV Urgent Care· Rancho Cucamonga 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

Bill 01/24/2013 Pre-employment physical- Bianca Ruiz 6016 ·New Employee Search Costs 120.00 

TOTAL 120.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16656 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/20/2013 019447404 Office service for 1/19/13 -2/18/13 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 89.99 

TOTAL 89.99 

"'C 
~ 

Bill pmt -Check 01/29/2013 
0 

16657 g. Neil INY0928805 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

tn Bill 01/24/2013 INV0928805 Poster guard protection-HR Posters-12 months 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 59.99 

TOTAL 59.99 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16658 JOHN J. SCHATZ 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 Approp. Pool Legal Services- Jui-Dec. 2012 8367 · Legal Service 39,201.52 

TOTAL 39,201.52 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16659 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC. 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/20/2013 45090971 Water quality supplies 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 23.61 

Bill 01/20/2013 45054134 Water quality supplies 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 62.64 

TOTAL 86.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16660 PRINTING RESOURCES 59134 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Blll 01/18/2013 59134 Nameplates for Art Bennett 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 28.50 

TOTAL 28.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16661 PURCHASE POWER 8000909000168851 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 8000909000168851 Paperwork from CBWM to WEI, INC. 6042 · Postage- General 24.60 

TOTAL 24.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2013 16662 RIGHT OF WAY, INC. 9867 1012 · t?ank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 12 of 13 



__ J:j,pe 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

"'tl 

'BAL 
en 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

01/28/2013 

0112912013 

01/24/2013 

01/29/2013 

01/20/2013 

01/2912013 

01/20/2013 

0112912013 

01/20/2013 

01/2912013 

01/24/2013 

0112912013 

01/28/2013 

Num 

9867 

16663 

006492990009 

16664 

8024363343 

16665 

1970970-12 

16666 

19668 

16667 

2045923-IN 

16668 

001017890001 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

January 2013 

Name 

STANDARD INSURANCE CO. 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

USA-FACT INC 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

Memo 

9867 

Policy # 00-649299-0009 

Policy# 00-649299-0009 

8024363343 

Replacement office chairs 

1970970-12 

Premium on account-1/26/13-2/26/13 

6017 

Week ending 1/20/13 

Week ending 1/20/13 

2045923-IN 

Pre-employment background- Bianca Ruiz 

00-101789-0001 

Vision insurance- February 2013 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60183 · Worker's Camp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6016 ·New Employee Search Costs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

11:)6.00 

195.00 

458.28 

458.28 

628.54 

628.54 

899.25 

899.25 

824.00 

763.78 

1,587.78 

200.29 

200.29 

44.15 

44.15 

2,582,176.78 

Page 13 of 13 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P107 


	Notice WM Board Meeting 2-28-13 at 11:00 a.m.
	Agenda
	Minutes January 24, 2013
	Financial Report B1
	Financial Report B2
	Financial Report B3
	Financial Report B4
	Financial Report B5
	Mid-Year Review of FY 2012/13 and Budget Transfers
	2013 Amendment to 2010 RMPU - Section 6
	Funding of the "Pomona Credit" for FY 2012/13
	CDA Request Re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume
	Cash Disbursements for the Month of January 2013

